
                    
 AGENDA 

MANDAN CITY COMMISSION 
JUNE 2, 2020 

ED “BOSH” FROEHLICH MEETING ROOM, 
MANDAN CITY HALL 

5:30 P.M. 
www.cityofmandan.com 

 
 

To adhere to public health recommendations to minimize public gatherings during this COVID-19 
situation, the following options are being offered to accommodate public attendance and 
participation in City Commission meetings. City Hall will be open to the public for this meeting. 
 
The public may access the LIVE meeting at: 
 
Watch & Listen  
Government Access (Midcontinent) cable 
channels 2 & 602 HD  
Streaming LIVE at:  tinyURL.com/FreeTV-602  
and on Roku or Apple TV 
 

Listen 
Radio Access 102.5 FM  
RadioAccess.org 
 

Web: 
Please click the link below to join the webinar:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89115396372 
 

Telephone: 
1 253 215 8782 
Webinar ID: 891 1539 6372 
 

City of Mandan is encouraging citizens to provide their comments for agenda items via email to 
info@cityofmandan.com    
 
Please provide your comments before 3:30 p.m on the day of the meeting. Include the agenda 
item number your comment references. Comments will be forwarded to the Commissioners and 
appropriate departments. 
A. ROLL CALL:  

1. Roll call of all City Commissioners. 
 
B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
C. MINUTES: 

1. Consider approval of the minutes from the May 19, 2020 Board of 
City Commission regular meeting. 

 
D. PUBLIC HEARING: 
 
E. BIDS: 
 
F. CONSENT AGENDA: 

1. Consider approval of the lease and associated document for a John 
Deere 744L Wheel Loader. 

2. Consider approval of annual liquor licenses for September 1, 2020 
to June 30, 2021 contingent upon approval of Ordinance No. 1339. 

3. Consider of annual site authorization for Cystic Fibrosis at Stage 
Stop from July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021. 

4. Consider approval of final plat for Schaff Estates. 

http://www.cityofmandan.com/government/agenda.html
https://tinyurl.com/FreeTV-602
https://radioaccess.org/listen-now/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89115396372
mailto:info@cityofmandan.com


Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

June 2, 2020 
Page 2 of 2 

 
5. Consider approval of annual gaming site authorizations for 

Bismarck Cancer Center Foundation. 
i. Prairie West Golf Course on Saturday, June 12, 2021 
ii. Midway Lane on Saturday, November 28, 2020 

6. Consider approval of an Agreement for Long-Term Temporary 
Highway Closure with NDDOT for Main Street events.  
  

G. OLD BUSINESS: 
 

H. NEW BUSINESS: 
1. Consider Renaissance Zone Committee recommendations: 

i. Rehab application for 107 4th Ave NW by Dragon Royal LLC 
ii. Lease of 107 4th Ave NW by Rice Bowl LLC  

2. Consider approval of the Purchase and Sale Agreement for Lots 9, 
10, 11, and 12, Block 3 Heart View Addition. 

3. Consider approval of the Purchase and Sale Agreement for Lot 8A, 
Roughriders Estates Pioneer Replat. 

4. Consider the appointment of Bernie Parkhurst to Bismarck Mandan 
Mayors Committee for People with Disabilities. 

 
I. RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

1. Second consideration and final passage of Ordinance No. 1339 an 
Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact Section 4-2-14 of the Mandan 
Code of Ordinances Relating to Expiration of Alcoholic Beverage 
Licenses. 

2. Consider resolution regarding a reduction to 2020-2021 annual 
liquor license fees.    

3. Second consideration and final passage of Ordinance No. 1340 an 
Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact Section 119-1-9(a) of the 
Mandan Code of Ordinances relating to Residential Area Garbage 
Collection. 

4. Consider the introduction and first consideration of Ordinance No. 
1341 an Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact Sections 2-4-1(d), 2-4-
2, 2-4-3, 2-4-4, 2-4-5 and 2-4-7(d) of the Mandan Code of 
Ordinances Relating to Statement of Policy, Definitions, 
Competitive Bidding Required, Exceptions, Conveyance of 
Property, and Bidding Procedure. 

 
J. OTHER BUSINESS: 

1. Consider large gathering guidance from the Smart Restart 
guidelines. 

K. FUTURE MEETING DATES FOR BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS: 
1. June 19, 2020 
2. July 7, 2020 
3. July 21, 2020 

 
L. ADJOURN 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of May 19, 2020 

Page 1 of 11 
The Mandan City Commission met in regular session at 5:30 p.m. on May 19, 2020 in the 

Ed “Bosh” Froehlich Room at City Hall, Mandan, North Dakota.  Mayor Helbling called the 
meeting to order.  Due to the coronavirus situation, this meeting was held virtually, however the 
meeting room was open to the public.   
 
A.       ROLL CALL:  
1.        Roll Call of All City Commissioners.  Present were Mayor Helbling and Commissioners 
Braun, Rohr and Larson. Department Heads present were, Finance Director Welch, Planning & 
Engineering Director Froseth, Business Development and Communications Director Huber, 
Principal Planner Van Dyke, City Administrator Neubauer, Director of Public Works Director 
Bitz and Attorney Brown. Absent:  Commissioner Davis. 
 
Mayor Helbling extended a thank you to the Mandan community for the efforts of the annual 
City cleanup day with 237 people that helped.  He also extended a thank you to the sponsors for 
prizes, food and safety equipment.  He also announced that this week is National Public Works 
Week.  Commissioner Larson encouraged employees and citizens to thank the Mandan Public 
Works Department for everything they do for our city.  Mayor Helbling also extended a thank 
you to Director Bitz and his staff.    
 
B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:   
 
C. MINUTES: 
1.         Consider approval of the minutes from the May 5 2020 Board of City Commission 
regular meeting minutes. Commissioner Larson moved to approve the minutes as presented.  
Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 
Commissioner Davis: Absent; Commissioner Larson: Yes; Commissioner Braun: Yes; Mayor 
Helbling: Yes.  The motion passed.  
 
D.       PUBLIC HEARING:   
1.        Consider approval of preliminary plat and development agreement for Schaff Estates. 
City Planner Van Dyke presented a request to consider approval of a preliminary plat and 
development agreement for Schaff Estates.  The subject property is located about 1,800 ft. north 
of Roughriders Estates and is within the Mandan city limits.  The applicant seeks to plat this lot 
of approximately 20 acres into two equal sized lots of 10 acres each (See Exhibit 1).   He 
explained that the planned future land use is for commercial and medium density residential.  In 
particular, 56th Ave NW is paved and runs along the east of Roughriders Estates before changing 
into 24th Ave which is a gravel road and is a planned collector roadway.  The 37th St. to the north 
is the planned future bypass and future principal arterial.  The two newly created lots would 
require a variance to the requirement that a paved road would be required in order to obtain a 
building permit for a residence.  The Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval 
subject to conditions contained within a development agreement amenable by both parties (See 
Exhibit 2) with conditions as follows: 
(1) The Development is restricted to one buildable area on each lot as shown in the attached 
Ghost Plat illustrated by hashed lines on each respective lot in the Development. 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of May 19, 2020 

Page 2 of 11 
(2)  Any improvements, whether permitted or otherwise, whether above or below ground such as 
a septic system and land designated for a secondary septic system, are to be contained within the 
buildable area boundaries. 
(3) At the request of the Mandan Building Official, a building permit application will denote the 
boundaries of the buildable area to ensure the location of any structure is contained within the 
buildable area.  
(4) Access to Lot 1 of the Development will be restricted to the existing approach located in the 
northeast corner.  
(5) Access to Lot 2 of the Development will be restricted to the depicted right-of-way 
immediately north of the buildable area.  
(6) Upon future development of the Property outside the buildable areas of the respective lot, the 
Developer will vacate the corresponding approach for the construction of a public road or access 
easement intended to provide access to future lots and utilize said public road or access easement 
in lieu of the existing private driveway or approach.  
(7) The Developer will not be required to improve the road 24th Ave. or 37th St. to a standard 
urban section including paving, curb, and gutter, for the purposes of obtaining a single-family 
residential building permit or related accessory structure(s) within the buildable area on each lot 
of the Property.  
(8) Future development on the property will align with the adopted land use and transportation 
plan of the City of Mandan at the time of application unless approved by the Board of City 
Commissioners. 
 
Planner Van Dyke said this is a deviation from the master plan because it is a rural residential 
pertaining to pieces of property however the Planning and Zoning Commission recommended 
approval. The Development Agreement does mitigate some of the negative effects that would 
ultimately occur if the applicant were allowed to build in the middle of it. The redevelopment of 
the property will be less cumbersome in the future as development pushes upwards.  New 
information that came out of the Metropolitan Planning Organization Advisory Committee 
meeting indicated that the north and west side beltway of north corridor access and with that, 
there is a 200 ft. right of way requiring that significant roadway. This is not a normal roadway 
and beltway but this would alleviate a lot of pressure off the existing principal arterial in the area 
and therefore requires additional platting.  He inquired if the 120 ft was sufficient or if 200 ft was 
still required and the Technical Advisory Committee indicated that the 200 ft is what Bismarck is 
doing along the beltway on the east side of the river. The NDDOT District Engineer indicated 
that this would be the preferred way to proceed with the 200 ft because that’s the type of road it 
will be.  The Technical Advisory Committee advised to proceed with the 200 ft and staff has 
included that in the amended motion subject to the plat right of way dedication in the northern 
and western boundary.     
 
Mayor Helbling inquired if Planner Van Dyke has discussed this increased footage with the 
developer.  Planner Van Dyke replied that he discussed it with Toman Engineering who was 
going to reach out to his client with this new request but has not yet received any feedback.   
 
Mayor Helbling announced this is a public hearing to consider approval of preliminary plat and 
development agreement for Schaff Estates.  He invited anyone to come forward to comment for 
or against the request.  A second announcement was made for anyone to come forward and a  



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of May 19, 2020 

Page 3 of 11 
third and final announcement was made to come forward.  Hearing none, the public hearing was 
closed.   
 
Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the preliminary plat in Exhibit 1 subject to the 
Development Agreement in Exhibit 2 and also subject to the 100 ft lot right of way in the north 
and west boundaries.  Commissioner Larson seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  
Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Absent; Commissioner Larson:  Yes; 
Commissioner Braun: Yes; Mayor Helbling: Yes.  The motion passed.   
 
E.        BIDS:  
 
F.        CONSENT AGENDA   
1.        Consider approval of monthly bills.  
MONTANA-DAKOTA UTILITIES 22,790.49  
ALBRECHT/KENNETH 10.50  
ARMSTRONG SANIT & ROLL O 42,610.62  
BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA 179,047.44  
BENZ/L JON 25.00  
BIS-MAN CONVTN & VISITOR 7,023.08  
BISMARCK POLICE DEPARTME 2,201.62  
BURLEIGH COUNTY SHERIFF 682.16  
BURLEIGH-MORTON DETENTIO 3,333.00  
DIRECTMED 20.89  
FETZER ELECTRIC, LLC 15,835.69  
HP INC. 17,365.28  
HUB INTERNATIONAL OF ND 53.00  
MANDAN PARK BOARD 130,601.57  
MORTON COUNTY 3,795.00  
ND HEALTH DEPT MICRO DIV 400.00  
ND STATE RADIO COMMUNICA 780.00  
ND STATE TAX COMMISSIONE 423.90  
OLSON TRUST 30,000.00  
REISENAUER\CAROLYN 25.00  
TEKIPPE\TRAVIS 10.50  
VANGUARD APPRAISALS, INC 150.00  
CENTURYLINK 2,091.23  
MONTANA-DAKOTA UTILITIES 30,163.52  
ARMSTRONG SANIT & ROLL O 93,764.29  
BALABAN LAW OFFICE 1,750.00  
BRADY, MARTZ & ASSOCIATE 1,135.75  
DAKOTA MEDIA ACCESS 11,730.00  
DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE 2,441.91  
GLASS/THOMAS J. 1,750.00  



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of May 19, 2020 

Page 4 of 11 
GUARDIAN LOCK & SAFE 611.50  
HDR ENGINEERING, INC 7,907.75  
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY D 997.05  
KELSCH KELSCH RUFF & KRA 5,000.00  
KINETIC LEASING, INC 86,924.00  
MANDAN AIRPORT AUTHORITY 5,600.00  
MANDAN PARK BOARD 1,000.00  
MISSOURI VALLEY PETROLEU 7,506.00  
MOORE ENGINEERING, INC 107,676.48  
MORTON MANDAN PUBLIC LIB 10,650.00  
ND DEPT OF ENVIRON QUALI 1,024.86  
ND DEPT OF TRANSPORTATIO 73,325.90  
PARKSON CORPORATION 22,092.93  
ABUSED ADULT RESOURCE CE 21,146.22  
ADVANCED ENGINEERING SVC 2,973.55  
ADVANCED MECHANICAL INC 30,150.00  
ARMSTRONG SANIT & ROLL O 195.00  
BEAVER CREEK TREE SERVIC 425.00  
BIS-MDN TRANSIT BOARD 736.34  
BISMARCK MANDAN CHAMBER 28,750.00  
BURLEIGH COUNTY SHERIFF 1,136.95  
BURLEIGH-MORTON DETENTIO 1,056.00  
CAPITAL CITY CONSTRUCTIO 208,708.00  
CIP CONSTRUCTION TECH. I 23,929.00  
COMPANION LIFE 10.00  
CROWLEY FLECK PLLP 6,000.00  
CUSTER DISTRICT HEALTH U 1,139.00  
DAKOTA CHILDREN'S ADVOCA 3,585.56  
ELECTRIC PUMP INC 1,089.62  
FETZER ELECTRIC, LLC 6,395.85  
HP INC. 6,275.16  
HUB INTERNATIONAL OF ND 263.00  
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY D 1,946.35  
JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PR 747.84  
KRONOS SAASHR, INC 2,118.73  
LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 460.00  
MANDAN AIRPORT AUTHORITY 1,471.66  
MANDAN MUNICIPAL COURT 3,083.77  
MISSOURI RIVER CONTRACTI 206,780.89  
MORTON COUNTY AUDITOR 3,788.35  
MORTON COUNTY RECORDER 263.00  
MORTON MANDAN PUBLIC LIB 20,271.13  



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of May 19, 2020 

Page 5 of 11 
MY GOV, LLC 960.00  
ONE CALL CONCEPT INC 409.95  
SANFORD BISMARCK 8,404.00  
TITAN DATA SERVICES 2,925.00  
WESTERN EDGE ELECTRIC IN 656.00  
WELLS FARGO COMMERCIAL C  184,692.00  
 
2.        Consider approval of annual site authorizations for Fort Abraham Lincoln Foundation 
for July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021: (i) Lonesome Dove (ii) Seven Seas (iii) Midway Lanes. 
3.        Consider payment of bills for Morton Mandan Public Library / Downtown Parks Project.  
4.        Consider recommendation from the Pension Committee related to fund changes within the 
plan.  
5.        Consider approval of a raffle for Mandan Police Explorer Post at the Mandan Municipal 
Golf Course on June 19, 2020.  
6.        Consider amendment to the ND DOT contract concerning additional funding for a video 
camera for the patrol vehicle.  
7.        Consider approval of Construction Engineering services for the Mid-Town East, SID 
#215, 215A and 215B project.  
8.        Consider approval of ad for bids for the Emergency Generators project.  
9.        Consider approval of agreement to cross BNSF lines required as part of the Raw Water 
Intake project.  
10.      Consider approval of Memorandum of Understanding between the Mandan Police 
Department and Custer District Health regarding security for Points of Dispensing. 
 
Commissioner Braun moved to approve the Consent Agenda items 1 through 10 as presented.  
Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 
Commissioner Davis: Absent; Commissioner Larson:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor 
Helbling: Yes.  The motion passed.   
 
G.        OLD BUSINESS: 
 
H.        NEW BUSINESS:  
1.         Consider Growth Fund Committee recommendation on Storefront Improvement 
Application for 107 4th Ave NW. Business Development & Communications Director Huber 
presented a request to consider a Mandan Growth Fund (MGF) Committee recommendation for 
approval of a Storefront Improvement application for 107 4th Ave NW, the Rice Bowl, east of 
the new Runnings location.  She reported that the MGF Committee met on May 12, 2020 and 
considered the approval of an application by Frankie Huang of Dragon Royal LLC for matching 
funds towards exterior improvements to the building at 107 4th Ave NW. The improvements are 
proposed for a two-story building, part of a set of adjacent buildings all listed under the same 
parcel on assessing records. Other buildings added on to the west end of this building are 
currently leased to Nutrition Wellness Center and Curvy Flamingo. Huang plans to relocate his 
restaurant, the Rice Bowl, to the main level of the two-story building. The applicant is seeking a 
$30,000 match for the exterior renovation that has an estimated cost of $73,228. The proposed 
exterior improvements amount to $59,000 of the project and include fixing and painting the 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of May 19, 2020 

Page 6 of 11 
exterior walls, sealing windows on the south side of the building so it can serve as a firewall, and 
replacing storefront glass on the east side. The applicant also plans to replace two doors with fire 
rated exit doors, replace one door with ADA accessibility. The proposal also includes moving 
signage from the existing location at the library to the new location, utilizing existing sign faces 
and cabinetry as much as possible, plus moving the existing awning. The exterior building and 
site plans have received approval from the Mandan Architectural Review Commission 
contingent upon elimination of the projecting sign as proposed or modified to comply with sign 
code size requirements, plus meeting all engineering requirements for the proposed sidewalk 
ramp and meeting fire code.  The project sign in the application is 47.75 inches plus bracketing. 
Sign code limits the projection to 36 inches. The applicant plans to eliminate this sign unless he 
can work with Bismarck Signs to come up a plan that is compatible with the sign code.  Due to 
the circumstances, the timeline was not complete at this time.   Additional improvements include 
a new roof and an interior remodel to accommodate the restaurant. The applicant intends to seek 
Renaissance Zone approval in the future for these improvements.  
 
The source of funding would be the MGF unallocated balance for economic development 
projects as a whole, an amount of $258,165 as of April 30, 2020. If this application is approved, 
the uncommitted balance would be reduced to $228,165. 
 
The MGF voted 8-0 (with one member absent) to recommend approval of the application for 
$30,000 in matching funds for the Storefront Improvement project by Dragon Royal LLC for 
107 4th Ave NW.  
 
Commissioner Larson moved to approve providing $30,000 in matching funds from the Mandan 
Growth Fund for the Storefront Improvement project by Dragon Royal LLC for 107 4th Ave 
NW.  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 
Commissioner Davis: Absent; Commissioner Larson:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor 
Helbling: Yes.  The motion passed. 
 
2.          Update on Morton Mandan Public Library & Downtown Parks Project & request to go 
out for bid.  City Administrator Neubauer presented a request to consider putting the Morton 
Mandan Public Library (MMPL) & Downtown Parks project (Project) out for bid. He reported 
that the donation from Energy Transfer of $3M kick-started an expansion of the Library and 
improvements to the downtown parks. Bartlett & West along with Stantec have been working on 
finalizing the bid documents and are ready for the project to go out for bid. 
 
Wendy Van Duyne came forward and provided the final site plan for the MMPL, Dykshoorn 
Park, Depot Plaza and Heritage Park project that were reviewed in February with some minor 
changes. The Steering Committee, along with the MMPL Board of Trustees met on May 13, 
2020 to review the plans. The MMPL moved to approve the plans to go out for bid. She then 
moved into the plans for the sidewalk and entryway improvements and landscaping portions of 
the project.  The Steering Committee will determine the final design of the children’s play area 
on the west side of the park.  There continues to be work in process on a sound system that will 
pipe in music for the various events and various seasons.  She stated that these are the final plans 
for the bid document.  
 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of May 19, 2020 

Page 7 of 11 
Joe Larrivee came forward and reviewed the final version of the plan stating there were not many 
conceptual changes rather he has been working on general construction and the electrical 
portions of the project.  The major plan is pretty much intact.  He reviewed the exterior building 
plan along with the covered porches and connected patio to the band shell and amphitheater to 
serve as a place for public gatherings.  He then reviewed the interior plans including the tower 
with specialized lighting and a ceiling fan for ventilation purposes. He reviewed the Bookmobile 
garage work area and the library portion of the building including a meeting room with a patio 
connected to the park that has an elevated deck. In terms of construction, the bid process is 
expected to start on June 1, 2020 of which he said is expected to be fairly intense by contractors 
who are looking for large projects like this.  The project is estimated to be an overall cost of 
$3.25M with some alternates and some further cost control.   
 
Joe Larivee said that the bid is generally out for 30 days and he would like to discuss the date 
with Administrator Neubauer in terms of getting the bids back in front of the Commission noting 
that 30 days is an overall timeframe preferred schedule.   
 
Mayor Helbling stated that the project will utilize the $3M received from the Energy Transfer 
and it will also use funds from the Hospitality Fund.  Further, the City will look for donations, 
which might be tough in this environment stating that the city will cut back the project where 
possible. 
 
Commissioner Larson reported that Bartlett and West is her employer and noted she does not 
believe there is a conflict of interest with this matter but brought it forward to be transparent.   
 
Commissioner Braun extended a thank you to Wendy and Joe for their work on putting this plan 
together stating that the concept will revitalize Mandan and create a unique environment for the 
City for many years into the future.  
 
Commissioner Rohr moved to approve moving forward with the plans as presented for bid 
for the Morton Mandan Public Library (MMPL) & Downtown Parks project. Commissioner 
Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: 
Absent; Commissioner Larson:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor Helbling: Yes.  The 
motion passed. 
 
3.          Consider approval of the Decision Document for the Memorial Highway Reconstruction 
project as completed by the Engineering Department. Planning and Engineering Froseth 
presented a request to bring forward major decision item of this project that the NDDOT wants 
the city’s input with regard to moving into the final design phase of the project. This was 
discussed in March and the decisions made today will be promptly relayed to the DOT, however, 
they may or may not agree when making their final decision. Included within the Preliminary 
Engineering effort are two documents; (1) the Draft Documented Catex and (2) the Draft 
Decision Document. Both require input from the City in order to help with project decisions.   
The Project Overview for reconstruction of the highway include: 

• Add sidewalks or trails 
• Improve Traffic flow and intersection safety  
• Improve drainage 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of May 19, 2020 

Page 8 of 11 
• Provide safe access to businesses 
• Address pavement at the end of useful life 
• Proposed Typical Section 
• Funding 

o Project Cost Share Federal 80.93%; State 9.07%; Local 10% plus additional  
City utility cost  

• Construction Phasing 
o Approval today progresses the project forward and will initiate final design of 

Phase I in the coming months. The City has 10% cost share of design and 
construction for all items related to the roadway and storm sewer or any other 
above ground feature of the project. The City has 100% of the costs of design and 
construction for all the water and sanitary sewer system elements. 

o Phase 1 – Storm Sewer Improvements off corridor, tentatively 2022 
o Phase 2 – Reconstruction of ½ corridor, tentatively 2023 
o Phase 3 – Reconstruction of ½ corridor, tentatively 2024 

 
Director Froseth reported that the Draft Documented Catex includes an opportunity for the City 
to complete major decision items such as whether we agree with the project concepts, whether 
we agree to move forward and pursue final plans for the build alternative, should we pursue an 
asphalt or concrete surface for the roadway and trail.  He stated that the Draft Decision 
Document is the other document that includes a request to complete. This document is centered 
on the decision of which storm water control concept to pursue. At the March 17, 2020 City 
Commission meeting the Commission was presented with three stormwater concepts, all 
including some detention pond in order to accomplish the desired flow rate releases into major 
water bodies. Any plan that includes a detention pond or ponds to control releases has been a 
tough pill to swallow from staff, and we heard that concern at the March City Commission 
meeting as well. Following that meeting, the design team reevaluated how we could responsibly 
control stormwater runoff without detention ponds. Though it requires more length of deeper and 
larger stormwater pipe the team has come up with a viable option that eliminates ponds with 
costs that are in the ballpark of the lowest cost storm water option.  
 
Director Froseth reported that the option that best accomplishes the above goals is shown within 
the Draft Decision Document as option #5. It is estimated to cost about 7% more than option #2, 
however the ability to accomplish without a detention pond will make up for cost in the long-run. 
It eliminates a large detention pond from being part of our maintenance responsibilities in 
perpetuity as well as it does not take up significant acreage off of our busiest corridor that could 
otherwise be put to better use.  There has been extensive conversation between City staff, HDR 
and the DOT about the stormwater concepts. Five total options have been laid out in the 
Stormwater Design Memo at the back of the Draft Decision Document. These are the five 
options that made the cut as distinct and feasible options. Many variations of these concepts and 
others that didn’t have enough support to go forward as feasible were discussed as well.    
 
Director Froseth said that HDR and AE2S are available to answer any questions on the project.   
 
Commissioner Rohr inquired where funding will come from for this project. Director Froseth 
stated that the storm water portion of the project are eligible for funding from the federal and 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of May 19, 2020 

Page 9 of 11 
state funding sources of the 80%, 10%, 10% cost share formula as long as those improvements 
are benefiting the corridor.  That formula is attributed toward the roadway and the storm water 
major portions of the project, not the water main or sanitary sewer which would be the 
responsibility of the City.  The power poles elimination will not be part of this project.  
 
Mayor Helbling stated that when discussing this project with the NDDOT the City indicated that 
the project should move forward with the concrete surface option. Part of the deal with taking the 
federal and state funds to reconstruct this corridor is that the City will maintain after complete.  
The City believes that concrete will provide a distinct advantage over asphalt to accomplish a 
long-lasting corridor with relatively minimal maintenance.   Also discussed were the Prairie Dog 
funds and funding going forward and can the City of Mandan afford this project at this time.  
The 90% - 10% split is good but the water and sewer underneath could be a considerable amount 
of money and without some of the Prairie Dog funds should the project be postponed?  Should 
the City ask for it to be delayed for a couple years?  Due to the recent economic events as a result 
of the COVID-19 pandemic, the City’s ability to fund projects has been compromised. 
 
Director Froseth clarified that the request tonight if approved, will move the project forward  
and will initiate final design of Phase I in the coming months.  The City has been asked by the 
NDDOT to comment on the City’s funding situation knowing that Mandan along with many 
other North Dakota cities are uncertain about that right now.  This agenda item does not require a 
determination of where funds are coming from for the project rather this is providing the City’s 
recommendation of major design elements and moving forward with the project with that 
commitment.  
 
Commissioner Rohr commented that he concurs with Mayor Helbling regarding concrete surface 
option due to the high traffic count for that road.  The City has 10% cost share of design and 
construction for all items related to the roadway and storm sewer or any other above ground 
feature of the project. The City has 100% of the costs of design and construction for all the water 
and sanitary sewer system elements. Commissioner Rohr voiced concern about putting the 
project off as it will cost more in years to come, but what can the City afford at this time?   
 
Commissioner Larson stated it is nice to see the road work plan projection laid out for the next 
several years.  Even though it is a 3-year project, it is well planned.  Director Froseth commented 
on the cost, stating that there is a large range in cost right now that affects storm water options 
which brings the cost up. 
 
Director Froseth stated that comments have been made within the attached documents to clearly 
convey those concerns brought forward to the DOT as they currently stand. 
 
Director Froseth recommended Option #5 for Storm Water and the concrete pavement that is 
estimated at an additional $5M of project costs over the asphalt pavement of the whole project 
costs so the City would be looking at about $500,000 based on the local share of 10%. Noted in 
the Decision Document on the financial capabilities that will need to be addressed to finalize that 
or clarify that portion.  It was recommended to return the Decision Document so they are 
confident knowing what the City wants for major design elements.   
 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of May 19, 2020 

Page 10 of 11 
Commissioner Larson moved to approve the completion of the Draft Documented Catex and 
Draft Decision Document as recommended by the Engineering Department. Commissioner Rohr 
seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Absent; 
Commissioner Larson:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor Helbling: Yes.  The motion 
passed. 
 
I.         RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES:  
1.        First consideration of Ordinance No. 1339 an Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact Section 
4-2-14 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances Relating to Expiration of Alcoholic Beverage 
Licenses.  Administrator Neubauer stated at the last City Commission meeting there was 
discussion related to restaurant and liquor establishments being closed down and they have been 
running at 50% capacity during this time. Licenses issued under the provisions of this chapter 
would expire June 30. Ordinance No. 1339 was in response to that discussion and if approved, 
such licenses would expire August 31. If the first consideration of Ordinance No 1339 is 
approved tonight, we will bring it back for second consideration at the June 2, 2020 meeting 
along with a resolution adjusting the fees. The fees for Class D and D-1 would not be adjusted as 
those establishments have not been at reduced capacity. 
 
Commissioner Braun moved to approve the First consideration of Ordinance No. 1339 an 
Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact Section 4-2-14 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances Relating 
to Expiration of Alcoholic Beverage Licenses.  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll 
call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Absent; Commissioner Larson:  Yes; 
Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor Helbling: Yes.  The motion passed. 
 
2.        First consideration of Ordinance No. 1340 an Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact Section 
119-1-9(a) of the Mandan Code of Ordinances relating to Residential Area Garbage Collection. 
Public Works Director Bitz stated this amended Ordinance 1340 will state that residential area 
garbage shall be deposited for pickup in durable garbage metal or plastic receptacles equipped 
with close-fitting covers of a capacity of not less than 15 gallons or more than 35 gallons or in 
loose garbage bags secured in a cart or other receptacle.  This will prevent the garbage from 
being strewn about by animals or the wind and that 96 gallon or 64 gallon totes are furnished by 
the residential trash collection contractor.  
 
Commissioner Braun moved to approve First consideration of Ordinance No. 1340 an Ordinance 
to Amend and Re-enact Section 119-1-9(a) of the Mandan Code of Ordinances relating to 
Residential Area Garbage Collection. Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  
Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Absent; Commissioner Larson:  Yes; 
Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor Helbling: Yes.  The motion passed. 
           
 
J.         OTHER BUSINESS:  
1.        Commissioner Larson reported that in the past, the Mandan Youth Commission has 
coordinated an annual food drive for non-perishable food items going to Aid Incorporated, 
however, due to COVID19 that did not happen this year.  She announced that if any residents 
would like to still contribute to support Aid Incorporated with non-perishable items to bring 
those items to Aid Incorporated Food Pantry in front of the Thrift Store.   



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of May 19, 2020 

Page 11 of 11 
2.         Mayor Helbling announced that Buggies-N-Blues has been rescheduled for August 14-
15, 2020. 
3.         Mayor Helbling announced that area community events continue to be evaluated with 
decisions to be made in the near future. 
 
K.        ADJOURNMENT: 
There being no other business to come before the Board, Commissioner Braun motioned to 
adjourn the meeting at 6:40 pm.  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  The motion received 
unanimous approval of the members present.   
 
 
 
   
James Neubauer 
City Administrator 
 

 Tim Helbling, Mayor 
Board of City Commissioners 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE: The proposed 5-year lease is for the John Deere 744L Wheel 
Loader to be used at the Mandan Municipal Landfill  

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: In February of 2020, the board authorized the 
budget amendment to allow for the purchase of a John Deere 744L wheel loader from 
RDO equipment to be used at the landfill. The attached documents allow for the city to 
enter into a formal financing agreement with Merchant Bank at an interest rate of 3.70% 

Given the expected service life and the environment of this machine, we anticipate 
making the five lease payments and turning the machine back in, as it will likely have 
approximately 6,000hrs on it. This machine will have warranty on major components for 
the 6,000hrs. 

ATTACHMENTS: Proposed lease – Purchase Agreement 
RDO Uptime Promise 
RDO Purchase Order  

FISCAL IMPACT:  5 annual payments of $44,585.70 

2020 -  $44,585.70 
2021 -   $44,585.70 
2022 -  $44,585.70 
2023 -   $44,585.70 
2024 -   $44,585.70 

$222,928.50 
2025 - $193,400 (or turn machine in) 

STAFF IMPACT: N/A 

MEETING DATE: June 2, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: May 22, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Public Works - Landfill 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Mitch Bitz 
PRESENTER: Mitch Bitz, Director of Public Works 
SUBJECT: Consider for approval of the loader lease option 

and adopt authorization resolution 

Consent No. 1 

WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject: Consider for approval of the loader lease option and adopt authorization 
resolution 
Page 2 of 2 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: Attorney Brown’s Office has reviewed the attached documents 
 
RECOMMENDATION: To allow staff to execute the lease documents and approve the 
Lessee’s Authorization Resolution 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to allow city staff to execute the lease documents as 
well as to approve the Lessee’s Authorization Resolution  
 



~'-'-V Merchants Bank 
Equipment Finance 

7600 Parklawn Avenue. Suite 384 
Minneaoolls, MN 55435 

LEASE-PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

Lessee: City of Mandan 

Lease No.: 102650003 

This Lease-Purchase Agreement dated the 19th day of May, 2020 {the ·Lease"), by and between 
Merchants Bank Equipment Finance, a division of Merchants Bank, National Association, whose address is 7600 
Parklawn Avenue, Suite 384, Minneapolis, MN 55435, as agent for one or more persons {the "Lessor") and City of 
Mandan, located in Morton County, as Lessee {the ' Lessee"), whose address is 411 6 Ave. SW, Mandan, North 
Dakota 58554. 

WITN ES ETH: 

WHEREAS, Lessee is authorized by State statutes to acquire (1) New 2020 John Deere 744L wheel 
loader by entering into a lease-purchase agreement; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to a resolution duly adopted by the Lessee on see attached, the Lessee has 
determined that it is necessary to further the maintenance purposes of the Lessee that it acquire (1) New 2020 
John Deere 744L wheel loader described herein as Equipment; and 

WHEREAS, Lessor is willing to acquire the Equipment and to lease and sell it to Lessee pursuant to this 
Lease; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in the joint and mutual exercise of their powers, and in consideration of the mutual 
covenants herein contained, the parties hereto recite and agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I 
DEFINITIONS AND EXHIBITS 

Section 1.1 Definitions. Unless the context otherwise requires, the terms defined in this Section 
shall, for all purposes of this Lease, have the meanings herein specified. 

Authorized Representative: Shall mean (a) with respect to the Lessee, the officer of the Lessee or any 
other Person or Persons at any time designated by resolution of Lessee's governing body or written certificate 
conferring authority upon such person to act on behalf of the Lessee with respect to this Lease; and (b) with 
respect to the Lessor, any authorized signatory of the Lessor authorized by their bylaws to act or to execute 
documents on behalf of the Lessor. 

Certificate of Acceptance: The Certificate of Acceptance of Lessee the form of which 1s attached hereto 
as Exhibit C. 

Code: The Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended and any regulations promulgated thereunder by 
the United States Department of the Treasury. 

Commencement Date: The date upon which Lessee's obligations to make Lease- Purchase Payments 
accrues as evidenced by the issuance to Lessor of the Certificate of Acceptance attached hereto as Exhibit C. 

Contractor: Each of the manufacturers or vendors from whom Lessee (or Lessor at Lessee's request) 
has ordered or will order or with whom Lessee {or Lessor at Lessee's request) has contracted or will contract for 
the manufacture, delivery and/or installation of the Equipment. 

Cost or Costs: The costs of acquisition and installation of the Equipment and all other costs incidental 
and related thereto, including the costs of preparation, marketing and sale of this Lease. 



Equipment The (1) New 2020 John Deere 744L wheel loader described in the attached Exhibit A which 
is being leased and purchased by Lessee pursuant to this Lease. 

Fiscal Year: Each twelve (12) month fiscal period of Lessee commencing on 1st of January and ending 
on the 31st of December. 

Independent Counsel· An attorney duly admitted to the practice of law before the highest court of the 
State who is not a full-time employee of Lessor or Lessee. 

Interest: The portion of any Lease-Purchase Payment designated as and comprising interest as shown in 
the attached Exhibit B. 

lease. This Lease-Purchase Agreement dated as of 05/19/2020, whereby the Lessor has leased the 
Equipment to Lessee, as the same may from time to time be amended or modified. 

Lease-Purchase Payment: The payment due from Lessee to Lessor on each Payment Date, as shown 
on Exhibit B. 

Net Proceeds: Any insurance proceeds, paid with respect to the Equipment, remaining after payment 
therefrom of all expenses incurred in the collection thereof. 

Payment Date: The date upon which any Lease-Purchase Payment is due and payable as provided in 
Exhibit B. 

Permitted Encumbrances: As of any particular time: (i) liens for taxes and assessments not then 
delinquent, or which Lessee may, pursuant to the provisions of Section 7.3 hereof, permit to remain unpaid, (ii) this 
Lease and amendments hereto, (iii) Lessor's interest in the Equipment, and (iv) any mechanic's, laborers, 
materialperson's supplier's or vendor's lien or right not filed or perfected in the manner prescribed by law, other 
than any lien arising through a Contractor or which Lessee may, pursuant to Article VIII hereof, permit to remain 
unpaid. 

Person or Persons: An individual, partnership, corporation, trust or unincorporated organization. 

Prepayment Price: With respect to the Equipment, as of any Payment Date, the amount so designated 
and set forth opposite such date in the attached Exhibit B. 

Principal: The portion of any Lease-Purchase Payment designated as principal in the attached Exhibit B 

Request for Disbursement of Funds: The Request for Disbursement of Funds of Lessee, the form of 
which is attached hereto as Exhibit C-1 . 

Specifications: The bid specifications and/or purchase order pursuant to which Lessee has ordered the 
Equipment from a Contractor. 

State: The State of North Dakota. 

State and Federal Law or Laws: The Constitution and any law of the State and any charter, ordinance, 
rule or regulation or any agency or political subdivision of the State, and any law of the United States, and any rule 
or regulation of any federal agency. 

Term, Term of this Lease or Lease Term: The period commencing on the execution of this Lease and 
ending on the date the last Lease-Purchase Payment is due and payable, as shown on Exhibit B. 

Section 1.2 Exhibits. The following Exhibits are attached to and by reference made part of this 
Lease: 

Exhibit A: A description of the Equipment including the serial number thereof which shall be inserted 
when available. 

10 ""'7 



Exhibit B: A schedule to be completed by Lessor as provided in Section 4.1, indicating the date upon 
which the Term of this Lease shall end, the date and amount of each Lease-Purchase Payment coming due under 
the Lease Term and the amount of Principal and Interest comprising each Lease-Purchase Payment. 

Exhibits C and C-1: A Certificate of Acceptance of Lessee with a Request for Disbursement of Funds 
attached indicating that the Equipment has been or will be delivered and installed in accordance with the 
Specifications. and has been accepted by Lessee, the date on which Lease-Payments shown in Exhibit B shall 
commence, and that certain other requirements have been met by Lessee. 

Exhibit D: An opinion of counsel to Lessee as to the organization. nature and powers of Lessee. the 
validity, execution and delivery of this Lease and various related documents; the absence of litigation: and related 
matters. 

Exhibit E: A form of resolution of the governing body of Lessee, relating to this Lease and, if applicable, 
certain federal tax matters. 

ARTICLE II 
REPRESENTATIONS, COVENANTS AND WARRANTIES 

Section 2.1 Representations, Covenants and Warranties of Lessee. Lessee represents, 
covenants and warrants as follows: 

(a) Lessee is a political subdivision and municipal corporation, duly organized and existing 
under the Constitution and laws of the State. 

(b) Lessee is authorized under the Constitution and laws of the State to enter into this l ease 
and the transactions contemplated hereby, and to perform all of its obligations hereunder. 

(c) The officer of Lessee executing this Lease has been duly authorized to execute and 
deliver this lease under the terms and provisions of a resolution of Lessee's governing body, or by other 
appropriate official action. 

(d) In authorizing and executing this Lease, Lessee has complied with all open meeting laws. 
public bidding and other State and Federal laws applicable to this Lease and the acquisition of the 
Equipment by Lessee. 

(e) Lessee will not pledge, mortgage or assign this Lease, or its duties and obligations 
hereunder to any other Person, firm or corporation, except as provided under the terms of this Lease. 

(f) Lessee will use the Equipment during the Lease Tenn only to perform its essential 
governmental functions. 

(g) Lessee will take no action that would cause the interest portion of the Lease-Purchase 
Payments to become includable in gross income of the recipient for federal income tax purposes under the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the ·code") and Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder (the 
"Regulations"), and Lessee will take and will cause its officers. employees and agents to take all affirmative 
actions legally within its power necessary to ensure that the interest portion of the Lease-Purchase 
Payments does not become includable in gross income of the recipient for federal income tax purposes 
under the Code and Regulations. 

(h) Upon execution of this Lease-Purchase Agreement, and upon each request for a 
disbursement of funds hereunder, Lessee will provide to Lessor a completed and executed copy of the 
Certificate of Acceptance attached hereto as Exhibit C. 

(i) Upon the execution of this Lease, Lessee will provide to Lessor an opinion of its legal 
counsel in the form attached hereto as Exhibit D. 



U) Lessee will submit to the Internal Revenue Service an information reporting statement at 
the time and in the form required by the Code. 

(k) Lessee will cause a resolution substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit E to be 
adopted by its governing body. 

(I) Lessee does not reasonably anticipate that it will issue tax-exempt obligations (not 
including "private activity bonds" as defined in Section 141 of the Code) in an aggregate amount in excess 
of $10,000,000 during the calendar year in which the Term commences, and this Lease is designated as a 
qualified tax-exempt obligation for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code relating to deductibility of 
interest by financial institutions. 

Section 2.2 Representations, Covenants and Warranties of Lessor. Lessor represents, covenants 
and warrants as follows: 

(a) Lessor has the power to enter into this Lease, is possessed of full power to own and hold 
real and personal property, and to lease and sell the same. 

(b) Neither the execution and delivery of this Lease, nor the fulfillment of or compliance with 
the terms and conditions thereof, nor the consummation of the transactions contemplated thereby, conflicts 
with or results in a breach of the terms. conditions or provisions of any restriction or agreement or 
instrument to which Lessor is now a party or by which Lessor is bound: constitutes a default under any of 
the foregoing; or results in the creation or imposition any lien, charge or encumbrance whatsoever upon 
any of the property or assets of Lessor, or upon the Equipment, except Permitted Encumbrances. 

ARTICLE Ill 
AGREEMENT TO LEASE 

Section 3.1 Lease. Lessor hereby leases the Equipment to Lessee, and Lessee hereby leases the 
Equipment from Lessor, upon terms and conditions set forth in this Lease and subject to the option to purchase set 
forth in Section 4.3 hereof. 

Section 3.2 Possession and Enloyment. Lessor hereby covenants to provide Lessee during the 
Term with the quiet use and enjoyment of the Equipment, and Lessee intends to during the Term peaceably and 
quietly have and hold and enjoy the Equipment. without suit, trouble or hindrance from Lessor, except as expressly 
set forth in the Lease. Lessor will. at the request of Lessee and at Lessee's cost, join any legal action in which 
Lessee asserts its right to such possession and enjoyment to the extent Lessor lawfully may do so. All warranties 
extended upon the Equipment by the Contractors shall inure to the benefit of the Lessee during the term of this 
Lease. 

Section 3.3 Lessor Access to Equipment. Lessee agrees that Lessor shall have the right at all 
reasonable times to examine and inspect the Equipment. Lessee further agrees that Lessor shall have such rights 
of access to the Equipment as may be reasonably necessary to cause the proper maintenance of the Equipment in 
the event of failure by Lessee to perform its obligations hereunder. 

Section 3.4 Tax and Ownership and Lessee. The Lessor warrants and represents that it shall not at 
any time during the term of the Lease claim depreciation, cost recovery deductions, or tax credit for federal income 
tax purposes with respect to the equipment, or portion thereof, and that it shall not take any position for federal 
income tax purposes that is inconsistent with the unequivocal title and ownership for any and all tax purposes of 
the Lessee. 

ARTICLE IV 
TERM OF LEASE 

Section 4.1 Lease Term. This Lease shall be in effect for a Term commencing upon the execution 
hereof and ending as provided in Section 4.2. 

II :!• I .. 



Section 4.2 Termination of Lease Term. The Term of this Lease will terminate upon the occurrence 
of the first of the following events: 

(a) A default by Lessee and Lessor's election to terminate this Lease pursuant to Article XII 
without payment of all Lease-Purchase Payments; or 

(b) The payment by Lessee of all Lease-Purchase Payments and all other amounts 
authorized or required to be paid by Lessee hereunder; or 

(c) Nonappropriation of funds by Lessee pursuant to Section 12.7 hereof. 

Section 4.3 Option to Purchase Lessee has the option to purchase the Equipment by paying the 
applicable prepayment price in accordance with Section 10.1 hereof. 

ARTICLE V 
LEASE~URCHASEPAYMENTS 

Section 5.1 Lease-Purchase Payments. Lessee agrees to pay Lease-Purchase Payments during 
the Term of this Lease, in the amounts and on the dates specified in Exhibit B. All Lease-Purchase Payments 
shall be paid to Lessor at its offices at the address specified in Section 1.1 of this Lease, or to such other Person or 
entity to which Lessor has assigned such Lease-Purchase Payments as specified in Article XI, at such place as 
such assignee may from time to time designate in lawful money of the United States of America to Lessor or, in the 
event of assignment of the right to receive Lease-Purchase Payments by Lessor. to its assignee. Interest shall 
accrue from the date of the Certificate of Acceptance. 

Section 5.2 Source of Payment. All Lease-Purchase Payments required to be paid Lessor pursuant 
to this Lease shall be paid from moneys duly budgeted, appropriated, obligated and otherwise provided and made 
available therefor by Lessee. 

Section 5.3 Interest Component. A portion of each lease-Purchase Payment is paid as and 
represents the payment of Interest. Exhibit B sets forth the Interest component of each Lease-Purchase Payment 

Section 5.4 Lease-Purchase Payments to be Unconditional. The obligation of Lessee to make 
Lease-Purchase Payments or any other payments required hereunder shall be absolute and unconditional in all 
events, except as expressly provided under this Lease. Notwithstanding any dispute between Lessee and Lessor 
or any other Person. Lessee shall make all Lease-Purchase Payments and other payments required hereunder 
when due and shall not withhold any Lease-Purchase Payment or other payment pending final resolution of such 
dispute nor shall Lessee assert any right of set-off or counterclaim against its obligation to make such Lease
Purchase Payments or other payments required under this Lease. Lessee's obligation to make Lease-Purchase 
Payments or other payments shall not be abated through accident or unforeseen circumstances. Except as 
provided in Section 12. 7 hereof, nothing herein shall be construed to release Lessor from the performance of its 
obligations hereunder, and if Lessor should fail to perform any such obligation, Lessee may institute such legal 
action against Lessor as Lessee may deem necessary to compel the performance of such obligation or to recover 
damage therefor. 

Section 5.5 Late Payments. See Section 12.6. 

ARTICLE VI 
INSURANCE AND NEGLIGENCE 

Section 6.1 Liability Insurance. Upon receipt of possession of the Equipment, Lessee shall take 
measures as may be necessary to ensure that any liability for injuries to or death of any Person or damage to or 
loss of property arising out of or in any way relating to the condition or operation of the Equipment or any part 
thereof, is covered by a blanket or other general liability insurance policy maintained by Lessee. The Net 
Proceeds of all such insurance shall be applied toward extinguishment or satisfaction of the liability with respect to 
which any Net Proceeds may be paid. 

Section 6.2 Property Insurance. Upon receipt of possession of the Equipment. Lessee shall have 
and assume the risk of loss with respect thereto. Lessee shall procure and maintain continuously in effect during 



the Term of this Lease. all-risk insurance, subject only to the standard exclusions contained In the policy, in such 
amount as will be at least sufficient so that a claim may be made for the full replacement cost of any part thereof 
damaged or destroyed. Such insurance may be provided by a rider to an existing policy or under a separate 
policy. Such insurance may be written with customary deductible amounts. The Net Proceeds of insurance 
required by this Section shall be applied to the prompt repair, restoration or replacement of the Equipment, or to 
the purchase of the Equipment, as provided in Section 6.6 Any Net Proceeds not needed for those purposes shall 
be paid to Lessee. 

Section 6.3 Worker's Compensat ion Insurance. If required by State law, Lessee shall carry 
worker's compensation insurance covering all employees on, in , near or about the Equipment, and upon request, 
shall furnish to Lessor certificates evidencing such coverage throughout the Term of this Lease. 

Section 6.4 Requirements for all Insurance. All insurance policies (or riders) required by this Article 
shall be taken out and maintained with responsible insurance companies organized under the laws of one of the 
states of the United States and qualified to do business in the State; and shall contain a provision that the insurer 
shall not cancel or revise coverage thereunder without giving written notice to the insured parties at least ten (10) 
days before the cancellation or revision becomes effective. All insurance policies or riders required by Section 6.3 
shall name Lessee as insured party. Lessee shall deposit with Lessor policies (or riders) evidencing any such 
insurance procedure by it. or a certificate or certificates of the respective insurers stating that such insurance is in 
full force and effect. Before the expiration of any policy (or rider), Lessee shall furnish to Lessor evidence that the 
policy has been renewed or replaced by another policy conforming to the provisions of this Article, unless such 
insurance is not obtainable in which event Lessee shall notify Lessor of this fact. 

Section 6.5 Lessee's Negligence. Lessee assumes all risks and liabilities, whether or not covered by 
insurance. for loss or damage to the Equipment and for injury to or death of any Person or damage to any 
property, whether such injury or death be with respect to agents or employees of Lessee or of third parties, and 
whether such property damage be to Lessee's property or property of others, which is proximately caused by the 
negligent conduct of Lessee, its officers, employees and agents. Lessee hereby assumes responsibility for and 
agrees to reimburse Lessor for all liabilities, obligations, losses and damages. penalties, claims, actions, costs and 
expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fee) of whatsoever kind and nature. imposed on, incurred by or 
asserted against Lessor that in any way relate to or arise out of a claim, suit, or proceeding based in whole or in 
part upon the negligent conduct of Lessee. its officers, employees and agents, to the maximum extent permitted by 
law. 

Section 6.6 Damage to or Destruction of Equipment. If after delivery of the Equipment to Lessee all 
or any part of the Equipment is lost, stolen, destroyed or damaged beyond repair, Lessee shall as soon as 
practical after such event, replace the same at Lessee's sole cost and expense with equipment of equal or greater 
value to the Equipment immediately prior to the time of the loss occurrence, such replacement equipment to be 
subject to Lessor's reasonable approval, whereupon such replacement shall be substituted in this Lease by 
appropriate endorsement, subject to the provisions of Section 12. 7 hereof. Lessee shall notify Lessor of which 
course of action it will take within fifteen (15) days after the loss occurrence. If Lessee fails or refuses to notify 
Lessor within the required period, Lessor may, at its option, exercise its remedies under Article XII hereof. The Net 
Proceeds of all insurance payable with respect to the Equipment shall be available to Lessee and shall be used to 
discharge Lessee's obligations under this Section. 

Section 6.7 Cooperation of Lessor. The Lessor shall cooperate fully with the Lessee at the sole 
expense of the Lessee, in filing any proof of loss with respect to any insurance policy covering the casualties 
described in this Section. To the extent it may lawfully do so, the Lessor will permit the Lessee to litigate in any 
proceeding resulting therefrom and the name of it and on behalf of the Lessor, provided that the Lessor has been 
indemnified from all costs and expenses therefor, including without limitation, reasonable counsel fees incurred by 
the Lessor in connection with any such litigation in its name. In no event will the Lessor voluntarily settle or 
consent to the settlement of any proceeding, arising out of any insurance claim with respect to the Equipment or 
any part thereof, without the written consent of the Lessee. 

ARTICLE VII 
OTHER OBLIGATIONS OF LESSEE 

Section 7.1 Use; Permits. Lessee shall exercise due care in the installation, use, operation and 
maintenance of the Equipment, and shall not install, use, operate or maintain the Equipment improperly, 
carelessly, in violation of any State or Federal Law or for a purpose or in a manner contrary to that contemplated 

10 : -, 



by this Lease. Lessee shall obtain all permits and licenses necessary of the installation, operation, possession and 
use of the Equipment. Lessee shall comply with all State and Federal Laws applicable to the installation, 
operation, possession and use of the Equipment, and if compliance with any such State or Federal Law requires 
changes or additions to be made to the Equipment, such changes or additions shall be made by Lessee at its 
expense. 

Section 7.2 Maintenance of Equipment by Lessee. Lessee shall, at its own expense, maintain, 
preserve and keep the Equipment in good repair, working order and condition, and shall from time to time make all 
repairs and replacements necessary to keep the Equipment in such condition. Lessor shall have no responsibility 
for any of these repairs or replacements. 

Section 7.3 Taxes, Other Governmental Charges and Util ity Charges. {a) Except as expressly 
limited by this Section, Lessee shall pay all taxes and other charges of any kind whatsoever which are at any time 
lawfully assessed or levied against or with respect to the Equipment, the Lease-Purchase Payments or any part 
thereof, or which become due during the Term of this Lease, whether assessed against Lessee or Lessor. Lessee 
shall also pay when due all gas, water, steam, electricity, heat, power, telephone, and other charges incurred in the 
operation, maintenance, use, occupancy and upkeep of the Equipment, and all special assessments and charges 
lawfully made by any governmental body for public improvements that may be secured by a lien of the Equipment 
provided that with respect to special assessments or other governmental charges that may lawfully be paid in 
installments over a period of years, Lessee shall be obligated to pay only such installments as are required to be 
paid during the Term of this Lease as and when the same become due. Lessee shall not be required to pay any 
federal, state or local income, inheritance, estate, succession, transfer, gift, franchise, gross receipts, profit, excess 
profit, capital stock, corporate or other similar tax payable by Lessor, its successors or assigns, unless such tax is 
made in lieu of or as a substitute for any tax, assessment or charge which is the obligation of Lessee under this 
Section. 

{b) Lessee may, at its own expense and 1n its own name, 1n good faith contest any such taxes, 
assessments, utility and other charges and, in the event of any such contest, may permit the taxes, assessments, 
utility or other charges so contested to remain unpaid during the period of such contest and any appeal therefrom 
unless Lessor shall notify Lessee that, in the opinion of Independent Counsel , by nonpayment of any such items 
the interest of Lessor in the Equipment will be materially endangered or the Equipment or any part thereof will be 
subject to loss for forfeiture, in which event Lessee shall promptly pay such taxes, assessments, utility or other 
charges or provide Lessor with full security against any loss which may result from nonpayment, in the form 
satisfactory to Lessor. 

Section 7.4 Advances. If Lessee shall fai l to perform any of its obligations under this Article, Lessor 
may, but shall not be obligated to, take such action as may be necessary to cure such failure, including the 
advancement of money, and Lessee shall be obligated to repay all such advances on demand, with interest at the 
rate of 18.0 % per annum or the maximum rate permitted by law, whichever is less, from the date of the advance lo 
the date of repayment. 

Section 7.5 Disbursements. (a) As payments are required for the Equipment under this Lease, the 
Lessee as the agent for the Lessor shall prepare and submit a Certificate of Acceptance of Lessee with a Request 
for Disbursement of Funds to the Lessor. (b) The Lessor shall permit the withdrawal of funds requested in the 
Request for Disbursement of Funds, and such funds shall be applied to the payment of the Cost of the Equipment. 

ARTICLE VIII 
TITLE 

Section 8.1 Title. During the Term of this Lease, legal title to the Equipment and any all repairs, 
replacements, substitutions and modifications to it shall be in Lessee's name subject to Lessor's interest. Upon 
termination of this Lease for any of the reasons specified in Section 4.2 {b), Lessor's interest in the Equipment 
shall terminate, and Lessor shall execute and deliver to Lessee such documents as Lessee may request to 
evidence the termination of Lessor's security or other interest in the Equipment. 

Section 8.2 Security Interest. Lessor shall have and retain a security interest under the Uniform 
Commercial Code, Certificate of Title or other applicable State or Federal Law in the Equipment, the proceeds 
thereof and all repairs, replacements, substitutions and modifications thereto or thereof pursuant to Section 8.5, In 
order to secure Lessee's payment of all Lease-Purchase Payments due during the Term of this Lease and the 



performance of all other obligations herein to be performed by Lessee. Lessee will join with Lessor in executing 
such financing statements or other documents and will perform such acts as Lessor may request to establish and 
maintain a valid security interest in the Equipment. If requested by Lessor, Lessee shall conspicuously mark the 
Equipment with appropriate lettering, labels or tags, and maintain such markings during the Term of this Lease. so 
as clearly to disclose Lessor's security interest in the Equipment. 

Section 8.3 Liens. During the Term of this Lease, Lessee shall not, directly or indirectly, create, incur, 
assume or suffer to exist any mortgage, pledge, lien, charge, encumbrance or claim on or with respect to the 
Equipment, other than the respective rights of Lessor and Lessee as herein provided and Permitted 
Encumbrances. Except as expressly provided in Section 7.3 and this Article, Lessee shall promptly, at its own 
expense, take such action as may be necessary duly to discharge or remove any such mortgage, pledge, lien, 
charge, encumbrance or claim if the same shall arise at any time Lessee shall reimburse Lessor for any expense 
incurred by Lessor in order to discharge or remove any such mortgage, pledge, lien. charge, encumbrance or 
claim. 

Section 8 4 Installation of Lessee's Equipment. Lessee may at any time and from time to time, in 
its sole discretion and at its own expense, install other items of equipment in or upon the Equipment, which items 
shall be identified by tags or other symbols affixed thereto as property of Lessee. All such items so identified shall 
remain the sole property of Lessee, in which Lessor shall have no interest, and may be modified or removed by 
Lessee at any time provided that Lessee shall repair and restore any and all damage to the Equipment resulting 
from the installation, modification or removal of any such items. Nothing in this Lease shall prevent Lessee from 
purchasing items to be installed pursuant to this Section under a conditional sale or lease-purchase contract, or 
subject to a vendor's lien or security agreement, as security for the unpaid portion of the purchase price thereof, 
provided that no such lien or security interest shall attach to any part of the Equipment. 

Section 8.5 Modification of Equipment. Lessee shall at its own expense, have the right to make 
repairs to the Equipment, and to make repairs, replacements, substitutions and modifications to all or any part of 
the parts thereof. All such work and any part or component used or installed to make a repair or as a replacement 
substitution or modification, shall thereafter comprise part of the Equipment and be subject to the provisions of the 
Lease. Such work shall not in any way damage the Equipment or cause it to be used for purposes other than 
those authorized under the provisions of State or Federal Law or those contemplated by this Lease; and the 
Equipment, upon competition of any such work shall be of a value which is not less than the value of the 
Equipment immediately prior to the commencement of such work. Any property for which a replacement or 
substitution is made pursuant to this Section may be disposed of by Lessee in such manner and on such terms as 
are determined by Lessee. Lessee will not permit any mechanic's or other lien to be established or remain against 
the Equipment for labor or materials furnished in connection with any repair, replacement, substitution or 
modification made by Lessee pursuant to this Section; provided that if any such lien is established and Lessee 
shall first notify Lessor of Lessee's intention to do so, Lessee may in good faith contest any lien filed or 
established against the Equipment, and in such event may permit the items so contested to remain undischarged 
and unsatisfied during the period such contest and any appeal therefrom unless Lessor shall notify Lessee that. in 
the opinion of Independent Counsel, by nonpayment of any such items the interest of Lessor in the Equipment will 
be materially endangered or the Equipment or any part thereof will be subject to loss or forfeiture, in which event 
Lessee shall promptly pay and cause to be satisfied and discharged all such unpaid items or provide Lessor with 
full security against any such loss or forfeiture, in form satisfactory to Lessor Lessee will cooperate fully with 
Lessee in any such contest. 

Section 8.6 Personal Property. The Equipment is and shall at all times be and remain personal 
property notwithstanding that the Equipment or any part thereof may be or hereafter become in any manner affixed 
or attached to or embedded in or permanently rested upon real property or any building thereon or attached in any 
manner to what is permanently rested upon real property or any building thereon or attached in any manner to 
what is permanent by means of cement, plaster. nails. bolts, screws or otherwise. 

ARTICLE IX 
WARRANTIES 

Section 9 1 Selection of Equipment. The Equipment and the Contractor have been selected by 
Lessee, and Lessor shall have no responsibility in connection with the selection of the Equipment, its suitability for 
the use intended by Lessee, the acceptance by the Contractor or its sales representative of the order submitted, or 



any delay or failure by the Contractor or its sales representative to manufacture, deliver or install the Equipment for 
use by Lessee. Lessee authorized Lessor to add the serial number of the Equipment to Exhibit A when available 

Section 9.2 Installation and Maintenance of Equipment Lessor shall have no obligation to install , 
erect, test, inspect. service or maintain the Equipment under any circumstances, but such actions shall be the 
obligation of Lessee or the Contractor 

Section 9.3 Contractor's Warranties. Lessor hereby assigns to Lessee for and during the Term of 
the Lease, all of its interest in all Contractor's warranties and guarantees, express or implied, issued on or 
applicable to the Equipment. and Lessor hereby authorizes Lessee to obtain the customary services furnished in 
connection with such warranties and guarantees at Lessee's expense. 

Section 9.4 Patent Infringement. Lessor hereby assigns to Lessee for and during the Term of this 
Lease all of its interest in patent indemnity protection provided by any Contractor with respect to the Equipment. 
Such assignment of patent indemnity protection by Lessor to Lessee shall constitute the entire liability of Lessor for 
any patent infringement by Equipment furnished pursuant to this Lease. 

Section 9.5 Disclaimer of Warranties. THE EQUIPMENT IS DELIVERED AS IS, AND LESSOR 
MAKES NO WARRANTY OR REPRESENTATION, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE VALUE, 
DESIGN, CONDITION, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR FITNESS 
FOR THE USE CONTEMPLATED BY LESSEE OF THE EQUIPMENT, OR ANY OTHER REPRESENTATION OR 
WARRANTY WITH RESPECT TO THE EQUIPMENT. 

ARTICLE X 
PREPAYMENT 

Section 10.1 When Available. Lessee shall have the option to prepay its obligations under this Lease 
on any Payment Date at an amount equal to the applicable Prepayment Price. 

Section 10.2 Release of Lessor's Interest. Upon the prepayment of Lessee's obligations under this 
Lease in accordance with Section 10.1 hereof, Lessee shall have no further obligations under this Lease and this 
Lease shall terminate in accordance with Section 4.2(b). Thereupon the Lessor shall relinquish title to the 
Equipment in accordance with Section 8.1. 

ARTICLE XI 
ASSIGNMENT, SUBLEASING, MORTGAGING AND SELLING 

Section 11 .1 Assignment by Lessor. Except as otherwise provided herein, Lessor shall not assign its 
obligations under this Lease, and no purported assignment thereof shall be effective. All of Lessor's rights, title 
and/or interest in and to this Lease, the Lease-Purchase Payments or other amounts due hereunder and the 
Equipment may be assigned and reassigned in whole or in part to one or more assignees or subassignees by 
Lessor at any time, without the consent of Lessee. No such assignment shall be effective as against Lessee 
unless and until the assignor shall have filed with Lessee a copy or written notice thereof identifying the assignee. 
Lessee shall pay all Lease-Purchase Payments due hereunder to or at the direction of Lessor or the assignee 
named in the most recent assignment or notice of assignment filed with Lessee. During the Lease Term, Lessee 
shall keep a complete and accurate record of all such assignments. In the event Lessor assigns participation in its 
right, title and/or interest in and to this Lease, the Lease-Purchase Payments and other amounts due hereunder 
and the Equipment, such participants shall be considered to be Lessor with respect to their participated shares 
thereof. 

Section 11 .2 Assignment and Subleasing by Lessee. Neither this Lease nor Lessee's interest in the 
Equipment may be assigned by Lessee without the written consent of Lessor. However, the Equipment may be 
subleased by Lessee, in whole or in part, without the consent of Lessor, subject, however, to each of the following 
conditions: 

(a) This Lease and the obligation of Lessee to make Lease-Purchase Payments hereunder, 
shall remain obligations of Lessee. 



(b) 
subleased 

The sublease shall assume the obligation of Lessee hereunder to the extent of the interest 

{c) Lessee shall, within 30 days after the delivery thereof, furnish or cause to be furnished to 
Lessor a true and complete copy of such sublease. 

(d) No sublease by Lessee shall cause the Equipment to be used for a purpose other than an 
essential governmental function authorized under the provisions of the Constitution and the laws of the 
State. 

(e) No sublease shall cause the Interest component of the Lease-Purchase Payments due 
with respect to the Equipment to become includable in gross income of the recipient for federal income tax 
purposes 

Section 11 .3 Restriction on Mortgage or Sale of Equipment by Lessee. Except as provided in 
Section 11 .2, Lessee will not mortgage, sell, assign, transfer or convey the Equipment or any portion thereof during 
the Term of this Lease, or remove the same from its boundaries, without the written consent of Lessor. 

ARTICLE XII 
EVENTS OF DEFAULT AND REMEDIES 

Section 12.1 Events of Default Defined. (a) The following shall be ·events of default" under this Lease 
and the terms "events of default" and "default" shall mean. whenever they are used in this Lease, with respect to 
the Equipment, any one or more the following events: 

(i) Except as permitted by Section 12.7 hereof, failure by Lessee to pay any Lease-Purchase 
Payment or other payment required to be paid under this Lease at the time specified herein and the 
continuation of said failure for a period of three days after telephonic or electronic notice given by Lessor 
that the payment referred to in such notice has not been received, such telephonic or electronic notice to 
be subsequently confirmed in writing, or after written notice. 

(ii) Failure by Lessee to observe and perform any covenant, condition or agreement on its 
part to be observed or performed, other than as referred to in clause (i) of this Section, for a period of thirty 
(30) days after written notice specifying such failure and requesting that it be remedied has been given to 
Lessee by Lessor, unless Lessor shall agree in writing to an extension of such time prior to its expiration: 
provided, however, if the failure stated in the notice cannot be corrected within the applicable period, 
Lessor will not unreasonably withhold its consent to an extension of such time if corrective action is 
instituted by Lessee within the applicable period and diligently pursued until the default is corrected. 

(iii) The filing by Lessee of a voluntary petition in bankruptcy, or failure by Lessee promptly to 
lift any execution, garnishment or attachment of such consequence as would impair the ability of Lessee to 
carry on its governmental or proprietary function or adjudication of Lessee as a bankrupt, or assignment by 
Lessee for the benefit of creditors, or the entry by Lessee into an agreement of composition with creditors, 
or the approval by a court of competent jurisdiction of a petition applicable to Lessee in any proceedings 
instituted under the provisions of the Federal Bankruptcy Statutes, as amended, or under any similar acts 
which may hereafter be enacted. 

{b) The provisions of this Section 12.1 and Section 12.2 are subject to the following limitation: if by 
reason of force majeure Lessee is unable in whole or in part to carry out its obligation under this Lease with 
respect to the Equipment, other than its obligation to pay Lease-Purchase Payments with respect thereto which 
shall be paid when due notwithstanding the provisions of this paragraph, Lessee shall not be deemed m default 
during the continuance of such inability. The term "force majeure" as used herein shall mean, without limitation, 
the following: acts of god, strikes, lockouts or other labor disturbances; acts of public enemies; orders or restraints 
of any kind of the government of the United States of America or the State or their respective departments, 
agencies or officials, or any civil or military authority; insurrections, riots; landslides; earthquakes; fires; storms: 
droughts; floods; explosions; breakage or accident to machinery, transmission pipes or canals; or any other cause 
or event not reasonably within the control of Lessee and not resulting from its negligence Lessee agrees, 
however, to remedy with all reasonable dispatch the cause or causes preventing Lessee from carrying out its 
obligations under this Lease: provided that the settlement of strikes, lockouts and other labor disturbances shall be 

10-:0 .,. 



entirely within the discretion of Lessee and Lessee shall not be required to make settlement of strikes, lockouts 
and other labor disturbances by acceding to the demands of the opposing party or parties when such course is in 
the judgment of Lessee unfavorable to Lessee. 

Section 12.2 Remedies of Default. Whenever any event of default referred to in Section 12.1, clauses 
(i) to (iii) hereof shall have happened and be continuing with respect to the Equipment described on Exhibit A, 
Lessor shall have the right, at its option and without any further demand or notice, to take one or any combination 
of the following remedial steps: 

(i) With or without terminating this Lease. re-enter and take possession of such Equipment and 
exclude Lessee from using it; provided, however, that if this Lease has not been terminated, Lessor shall 
return possession of such Equipment to Lessee when the event of default is cured, and provided further 
that Lessee shall continue to be responsible for the Lease-Purchase Payments due with respect to such 
Equipment during the Fiscal Year then in effect; or 

(ii) With or without terminating this Lease, re-enter and take possession of such Equipment. and 
sell, lease or sublease such Equipment or any part of it. holding Lessee liable for the difference between 
(a) the sales price, rent and other amounts paid by the purchaser, lessee or sublessee pursuant to such 
sales agreement, lease or sublease and (b) the balance of the Lease-Purchase Payments and other 
amounts owed by Lessee with respect to such Lease; provided, however, that nothing contained herein 
shall impose an obligation upon Lessor so to sell, lease or sublease such Equipment and provided that 
any excess proceeds from such disposition shall be retained by Lessor; or 

(iii) With or without terminating this Lease, declare all Lease-Purchase Payments during the Fiscal 
Year then in effect due or to become due with respect to such Lease in effect when the default occurs to 
be immediately due and payable by Lessee, whereupon such Lease-Purchase Payments shall be 
immediately due and payable: or 

(iv) Take whatever action at law or in equity may appear necessary or desirable to collect the 
Lease-Purchase Payments then due and thereafter to become due during the then current Fiscal Year of 
Lessee with respect to such Lease, or enforce performance and observance of any obligation, agreement 
or covenant of Lessee under this Lease. 

Section 12.3 Return of Equipment. Upon termination of this Lease prior to the payment of all Lease-
Purchase Payments. Lessee shall return the Equipment to Lessor in the condition, repair, appearance and working 
order required in Section 7.2, in the following manner as may be specified by Lessor: (a) by delivering the 
Equipment at Lessee's cost and expense to such place within the State as Lessor shall specify; or (b) by loading 
such portions of the Equipment as are considered movable at Lessee's cost and expense, on board such carrier 
as Lessor shall specify and shipping the same, freight prepaid, to the place specified by Lessor If Lessee refuses 
to return the Equipment in the manner designated, Lessor may repossess the Equipment and charge to Lessee 
the costs of such repossession or pursue any remedy described in Section 12.2. 

Section 12.4 No Remedy Exclusive. No remedy conferred upon or reserved to Lessor by this Article 
is intended to be exclusive and every such remedy shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every other 
remedy given under this Lease. No delay or omission to exercise any right or power accruing upon any default 
shall impair any such right or power or shall be construed to be a waiver thereof by any such right and power. 
Each remedy may be exercised from time to time and as often as may be deemed expedient by Lessor or its 
assignee. 

Section 12.5 Agreement to Pay Attorney's Fees and Expenses. In the event either party to this 
Lease should default under any of the provisions hereof and the nondefaulting party should employ attorneys 
and/or incur other expenses for the collection of monies or for the enforcement of performance or observance of 
any obligation or agreement on the part of the defaulting party herein contained, the defaulting party agrees that it 
will on demand therefor pay to the nondefaulting party the reasonable fee of such attorneys and/or such other 
reasonable expenses so incurred by the nondefaulting party. In the event that legal proceedings relating to this 
Lease are commenced in any court or before any other tribunal of competent jurisdiction. the reasonable legal fees 
and other reasonable costs and expenses of the prevailing party shall be paid by the nonprevailing party on 
demand of the prevailing party. 



Section 12.6 Late Charges. Whenever any event of default referred to in Section 12.1, clause (i) 
hereof shall have happened and be continuing with respect to the Equipment described on Exhibit A, Lessor shall 
have the right, at its option and without any further demand or notice, to require a late payment charge equal one 
and one-half percent (1.5%) per month of the delinquent Rental Payment, and Lessee shall be obligated to pay the 
same immediately upon receipt of Lessor's written invoice therefor; provided, however, that this Section 12 6 shall 
not be applicable if or to the extent that the application thereof would affect the validity of this Lease. 

Section 12.7 Non-Appropriation of Funds. (a) Notwithstanding any provision in the Lease to the 
contrary, in the event that no funds or insufficient funds are appropriated by Lessee's governing body for the next 
fiscal year for Lease-Purchase Payments due under this Lease, this Lease shall terminate the end of such fiscal 
year on the last day of the fiscal year for which appropriations were received and Lessee shall return the 
Equipment to Lessor (at Lessee's expense, to a destination Lessor directs, in good working condition less normal 
wear and tear), and cancel this Lease by notice to such effect served not less than thirty (30) days prior to the end 
of the Lessee's fiscal year. Lessee shall notify Lessor of nonappropriation within thirty (30) days of its occurrence 

(b) Lessee and Lessor acknowledge and agree that the Lease-Purchase Payments hereunder shall 
constitute currently budgeting expenditures of Lessee from its capital expenditure fund or successor fund thereto. 
Lessee's obligations under this Lease shall be subject to Lessee's annual right to terminate this Lease, and shall 
not constitute a mandatory charge of requirement in any ensuing fiscal year beyond the then current fiscal year. 
No provision of this Lease shall be construed or interpreted as creating a general obligation or other indebtedness 
of Lessee within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory debt limitation. This Lease shall not directly or 
indirectly obligate Lessee to make any payments beyond those budgeted and appropriated from its general fund 
for Lessee's then current fiscal year. Lessee shall be under no obligation whatsoever to exercise its option to 
purchase the Equipment. No provision of this Lease shall be construed to pledge or create a lien on any class or 
source of Lessee monies. 

ARTICLE XIII 
ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS 

Section 13.1 Notices. All notices, certificates, legal opinions or other communications hereunder shall 
be sufficiently given and shall be deemed given when delivered or deposited in the United States mail in registered 
form with postage fully prepaid to the addresses specified below; provided, that Lessor and Lessee, by notice 
given hereunder, may designate different addresses to which subsequent notices, certificate, legal opinion or other 
communication will be sent. 

Lessor: 

Lessee: 

Merchants Bank Equipment Finance 
7600 Parklawn Avenue, Suite 384 
Minneapolis, MN 55435 

City of Mandan 
4116Ave. SW 
Mandan, North Dakota 58554 

Section 13.2 Financial Information. During the Term of this Lease, Lessee annually will provide 
Lessor with current financial statements, budgets, proof of appropriation for the ensuing fiscal year and such other 
financial information relating to the ability of Lessee to continue to pay Lease-Purchase Payments required under 
this Lease as may be requested by Lessor or its assignee. 

Section 13.3 Binding Effect. This Lease shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon Lessor 
and Lessee and their respective successors and assigns. 

Section 13.4 Severability. In the event any provision of this Lease shall be held invalid or 
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any 
other provision hereof. 

Section 13.5 Amendments, Changes and Modification . This Lease may be amended or any of its 
terms modified only by written document duly authorized, executed. and delivered by Lessor and Lessee 

Le3Si::•Purcha~ r\ ~reen"lt'nl 10 :011 



Section 13.6 Captions The captions or headings in this Lease are for convenience only and in no way 
defend, limit or describe the scope or intent of any provisions, articles, sections or clauses of this Lease. 

Section 13.7 Further Assurances and Corrective Instruments . Lessor and Lessee agree that they 
will, from time to time, execute, acknowledge and deliver, or cause to be executed, acknowledged and delivered, 
such supplements hereto and such further instruments as may reasonably be required for correcting any 
inadequate or incorrect description of the Equipment hereby leased or intended so to be, for carrying out the 
expressed intention of this Lease. 

Section 13.8 Execution in Counterparts. This Lease may be simultaneously executed in several 
counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one and the same instrument. 

Section 13.9 Applicable Law. This Lease shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the 
laws of the State. 

Section 13.10 Anti-Discrimination. Lessor agrees not to discriminate against any employee or 
applicant for employment because of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, age, sexual orientation or physical 
defect or disability with regard to but not limited to employment, upgrading, promotion or transfer, recruitment or 
recruitment advertising, layoffs or termination or selection for training. 

Section 13.11 Lessor and Lessee Representatives. Whenever under the provisions of this Lease, the 
approval of the Lessor or the Lessee is required to take some action at the request of the other, such approval of 
such request shall be given by an Authorized Representative of the Lessor, for the Lessor, and by an Authorized 
Representative of the Lessee, for the Lessee. Any party hereto shall be authorized to rely on such approval of 
request. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessor has caused this Lease to be executed in its corporate name by its duly 
authorized officers; and Lessee has caused this Lease to be executed in its name by duly authorized officers, as of 
the date first above written. 

LESSOR: LESSEE: 
MERCHANTS BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE, City of Mandan 
a division of Merchants Bank, National Association 

Pmt or type hJI name Pnnt or _J_y;pe tun name 

By: _ ___ --=---------
S.gnann 

By: ____ -=-- -------
s,~aturt 

Title: ____________ _ Title: ____________ _ 



EXHIBIT A 
DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT 

(1) New 2020 John Deere 744L wheel loader 
Sena I Number: 1DW744L WKLF706226 

ICt~ I'"' 



Commencement Date: 

Lease 
1 

2020 Totals 

2 
2021 Totals 

3 
2022 Totals 

4 
2023 Totals 

5 
2024 Totals 

6 
2025 Totals 

TOTAL: 
INTEREST RATE: 

05/19/2020 

Payment Date 

05/19/2020 
OS/ 19/2020 

05/ 19/2021 

05/ 19/2022 

05/ 19/2023 

05/ 19/2024 

05/ 19/2025 

$368, 115.00 
3.70% 

EXHIBIT B 
PAYMENT SCHEDULE 

Total Payment Total Interest 

44.585. 70 0.00 
44,585.70 0.00 

44.585.70 12.175.68 
44,585.70 12.175.68 

-14,585. 70 10,955.96 
44.585.70 10,955.96 

44,585.70 9,690.34 
44.585.70 9,690.34 

44,585.70 8.377.09 
44,585.70 8,377.09 

193.400.00 7.014.43 
193.400.00 7,014.43 

•Amount due after payment of Lease-Purchase Payment due on the same day. 

Princi12al Amount 

44,585.70 
44.585.70 

32.410.02 
32.410.02 

33.629.74 
33,629.74 

34.895.36 
34.895.36 

36,208.61 
36,208.61 

186,385.57 
186,385.57 

All amounts received by Lessor shall be applied first to late payment charges and expenses, then to accrued 
interest, and then to principal payments in inverse order, as determined by lessor, as permitted by law. 

* Purchase 
Option Price 

368J 15.00 
323.529.30 

29 1. 11 9.28 

257.489.54 

222.594.18 

186.385.57 

0.00 

IO ~0 17 



EXHIBIT C 
ACCEPTANCE CERTIFICATE 

The undersigned, being a duly appointed Lessee Representative, under the Lease Purchase Agreement 
dated as of 05/19/2020 (the ("Lease"), by and between Merchants Bank Equipment Finance ("Lessor"), and the 

City of Mandan, ("Lessee"), hereby certifies on behalf of Lessee with respect to the Equipment to be acquired 

under Lease Exhibit A, that the portion of the Equipment described on the attachment to this Acceptance 

Certificate has been delivered and installed pursuant to and in accordance with said Lease and has been accepted 

by Lessee. 

Dated: 

As Lessee: City of Mandan 

Pnnt or type full name 

By. _______________ _ 
Signature 

Title: _______ ________ _ 

ll :?:QI 



TO. 

FROM: 

EXHIBIT C-1 
REQUEST FOR DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS 

Merchants Bank Equipment Finance ("Lessor") 
7600 Parklawn Avenue, Suite 384 
Minneapolis. MN 55435 

City of Mandan ("Lessee") 
411 6Ave. SW 
Mandan, North Dakota 58554 

The Lessee hereby requests disbursement of funds pursuant to the Lease Purchase Agreement dated 05/19/2020 
(the "Lease"), between the Lessor and Lessee, as follows· 

1. Amount to be disbursed: $368, 115.00 

2. The payee(s) are RDO Equipment Co. 

3. Purchase of the payment. Payment for property as described in the Lease and Exhibit C. 

4 . Bills, receipts, invoices or other documents evidencing the amount requested are attached hereto. 

5. The Lessee hereby certifies that the amounts requested to be disbursed were properly incurred in 
connection with the acquisition of the Equipment as described in the Lease and were not subject of any 
previous request for disbursement. 

6. This request is the final disbursement request. 

Dated: ______ LESSEE· City of Mandan 

Print or Jy_ee full name 

By _______ _ ______ _ __ _ 

Signature 

tis _______________ _ __ _ 



To: 

Re. 

EXHIBIT D 
OPINION OF COUNSEL 

Merchants Bank Equipment Finance ("Lessor") 
7600 Parklawn Avenue, Suite 384 
Minneapolis, MN 55435 

Lease Purchase Agreement by and between Merchants Bank Equipment Finance, a division of 
Merchants Bank. National Association ("Lessor") and the City of Mandan ("Lessee") dated as of 
05/19/2020. 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

I have acted as counsel to Lessee with respect to the Lease Purchase Agreement described above (the 
"Lease") and various related matters, and in this capacity I have reviewed a duplicate original of the Lease and 
various other documents. Based upon the examination of these and such other documents as we deem relevant. 
it is our opinion that: 

1. The Lessee is authorized and has power under State law to purchase, rent or otherwise provide 
for personal property and has power under state law to enter into the Lease and to carry out the obligations 
thereunder and the transactions contemplated thereby. 

2. The Lease has been duly authorized, approved, executed and delivered by and on behalf of 
Lessee, and the Lease is a valid and binding contract of Lessee enforceable in accordance with its terms, except 
to the extent such enforceability is limited by State and Federal laws affecting remedies and by bankruptcy, 
reorganization or other laws of general application relating to or affecting the enforcement of creditors' rights. 

3. The authorization, approval and execution of the Lease and all other proceedings of Lessee 
relating to the transactions contemplated thereby have been performed in accordance with all applicable open 
meeting laws. public bidding laws and all other applicable laws, rules and regulations of the State. 

4. The execution of the Lease and the appropriation of moneys to pay the Lease-Purchase Payments 
coming due thereunder, does not result in the violation of any constitutional, statutory or other limitation relating to 

the manner, form or amount of indebtedness which may be incurred by Lessee. 

5. There is no litigation, action, suit or proceeding threatened or pending before any court, 
administrative agency, arbitrator or governmental body, that challenges the organization or existence of Lessee; 
the authority of its officers; the proper authorization, approval and execution of the Lease and the other documents 
contemplated thereby; the appropriation of moneys to make Lease-Purchase Payments under the Lease for 
Lessee's current Fiscal Year; or the ability of Lessee otherwise to perfonn its obligations under the Lease and the 
transactions contemplated thereby. 

6. The Lease is not a general obligation debt of Lessee 

Dated· _ _ _ _____ _ ________ __; 

Very truly yours, 

It :_ )1 ~ 



~'-'-Y Merchants Bank 
Equipment Finance 

7600 Parklawn Avenue, Suite 384 
Minneapolis, MN 55435 

LESSEE'S AUTHORIZATION RESOLUTION 

Whereas, City of Mandan, (the "Governmental Entity"), a body politic and corporate duly organized and existing as a 
political subdivision, municipal corporation or similar public entity of the State of North Dakota (the "Slate·), 1s authorized 
by the laws of the State to purchase, acquire and lease personal property for the benefit of the Governmental Entity and 
its inhabitants and to enter into contracts with respect thereto; and 

Whereas, in order to acquire such equipment, the Governmental Entity proposes to enter into a lease-purchase 
transaction pursuant to that certain governmental Equipment Lease-Purchase Agreement (the "Lease") with Merchants 
Bank Equipment Finance, a division of Merchants Bank, National Association , the form of which has been presented to 
the governing body of the Governmental Entity at this meeting: 

Section 1. Approval of Documents. The form, terms and provisions of the Lease and all other schedules and exhibits 
attached thereto are hereby approved in substantially the form presented at this meeting, with such insertions, om1ss1ons 
and changes as shall be approved by counsel of the Governmental Entity or other members of the governing body of the 
Governmental Entity executing the same, the execution of such documents being conclusive evidence of such approval; 
and the persons holding the titles listed below or any other officer of the Governmental Entity who shall have the power to 
execute contracts on its behalf are hereby authorized and directed to execute, acknowledge, countersign and deliver the 
Lease and all exhibits attached thereto, and the Secretary/Clerk of the Governmental Entity is hereby authorized to attest 
to the foregoing and affix the seal of the Governmental Entity to such documents. 

Section 2. Other Actions Authorized. The officers and employees of the Governmental Entity shall take all action 
necessary as reasonably required by the parties to the Lease to carry out, give effect to and consummate the transactions 
contemplated thereby and to take all action necessary to conformity therewith, including, without limitation, the execution 
and delivery of any closing and other documents required to be delivered in connection with the Lease 

Section 3. No General Liability. Nothing contained in this Resolution, the Lease, or any other instrument shall be 
construed with respect to the Governmental Entity as incurring a pecuniary liability or charge upon the general credit of 
the Governmental Entity or against its taxing power, nor shall the breach of any agreement contained in this Resolution, 
the Lease. or any other instrument or document executed in connection therewith impose any pecuniary liability upon the 
Governmental Entity or any charge upon its general credit or against its taxing power, except to the extent that the 
payments payable under the Lease are special limited obligations of the Governmental Entity as provided in the Lease. 

Section 4. Authorized Signatories. Following are the true names, correct titles and specimen signatures of the incumbent 
officers referred to in the foregoing resolution. 

Name ( Print or Type) Title ( Print or Type) Signature 

Section 5. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its approval and adoption. This Resolution 
was adapted and approved on ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ , 

Signature: _________________ _ 
Secretary/Clerk 

Name Printed: _ ___ _ _ __________ _ 

Date: ___________________ _ 

I l01$ 



~'-'-V Merchants Bank 
Equipment Finance 

DIRECT DEBIT 

7600 Parklawn Avenue, Suite 384 
Minneapolis, MN 55435 
Phone (952) 837-4900 
Fax: (866) 539-3751 

Customer: City of Mandan 
Customer No. 4053 
Contract No. 102650003 

IXl Lease 

We are pleased to be able to offer you a new payment convenience - Direct Debit Now you can have your monthly charge 
automatically withdrawn from your checking or savings account on Its due date. And you don't have to change your present 
banking relationship to take advantage of this service 

Direct Debit will help you 1n many ways 
-< It saves money for checks, envelopes & stamps 
-< It ehminates the possibility of lost, stolen or forged checks. 
-< The money is withdrawn on the date agreed - no earlier and no later 
-< It means you get your bill paid even if you're on vacation or to busy to do your bills 

Here is how Direct Debit works: 
On the date your bill is due, we will electronically withdraw the agreed upon amount from your account. The amount of the 

debit will appear on your bank statement with a description of who withdrew the money 
We believe you will hke the added convenience of having your bill automatically withdrawn for you Direct Debit Is safe, 

convenient and easy. To take advantage of this service, complete the authorization section below and return it to the receivables 
department 

The authorization section of the fonn, which is provided below, gives the company and your financial institution authority to 
debit your bill from your account. Simply complete below in order to take advantage of Direct Debit. 

All you need do is: 
1 Mark the box before type of account to indicate whether your bill will be withdrawn from your checking or savings account. 
2. Fill in your name, financial inst1tut1on name and location, and date 
3. Attach a voided check for verification of all financial institution infonnation If you are unable to attach the voided check, 
please fill in your account number 
NOTE: Be sure to sign the form! 

CUSTOMER'S AUTHORIZATION - Please fill out and return to Merchants Bank Equipment Finance. 
authorize you and the financial institution listed below to initiate electronic debit entries, and if necessary, 
credit entries and adjustment for any debit entries in error to my: 

D Checking Account D Savings Account 

Beginning on the Lease Commencement Date and following the scheduled rental payments in Lease 
Schedule 102650003 payments will be drawn from the account listed below. Payment, applicable fees and 
taxes referenced in the invoice will be withdrawn on the due date. This authority will remain in effect until 
the maturity date or until cancelled in writing. 

Financial Institution Name Account Number at Financial Institution 

Financial Institution City Authorization Name (Please Print) 

Transit Routing Number Authorization Signature Date 

ACH-Lease 4/2017 



~'-'-V Merchants Bank 
Equipment Finance 

7600 Parl<.lawn Avenue, Suite 384 
Minneapolis, MN 55435 

DATE: 5/19/2020 
TO: City of Mandan 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FORM 

FROM: Merchants Bank Equipment Finance, a division of Merchants Bank, National Association ("MBEF") 

****Provide a copy of this to your insurance agent and/or carrier•••• 

Per Section #6 of the Lease-Purchase Agreement dated 05/19/2020 you are required to provide and maintain 
insurance coverage as summarized below. If you have questions, please reference the Lease or call your MBEF 
representative. Satisfactory evidence of insurance must be provided to MBEF before the lease schedules can be 
completed. 

Equipment Description: (1) New 2020 John Deere 744L wheel loader 
Serial Number: 1DW744LWKLF706226 

Insurance Agent Name: 
Address: 
Address: 

Phone Number: 
Fax Number: 

Email: 
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS SUMMARY 

Merchants Bank, 7600 Parklawn Avenue, Suite 384, Minneapolis, MN 55435, and/or its assigns and/or its 
successors must be named as: 

/xx/ LOSS PAYEE for property damage coverage: 

/xx/ Fire/Lightening, extended coverage and vandalism/malicious mischief for 5368,115.00 with a 
deductible to $1 ,000 acceptable. 

Forward the completed certification to: 
Merchants Bank Equipment Finance 

7600 Parklawn Avenue, Suite 384 
Minneapolis, MN 55435 

MBEF Representative: Christian Lizaola 
Telephone: (952) 837-4904 
Fax: 
Account Number: 102650003 

\I - lru.urMc~ R"lturemrrt - l::Qu1pmem 



~"\."\.V Merchants Bank 
Equipment Finance 

REMIT TO: 

City of Mandan 
411 6Ave. SW 

Merchants Bank Equipment Finance 
PO Box 228 
Winona, MN 55987 

Mandan, North Dakota 58554 

Contract # 102650003 

INVOICE 
Invoice Date: s11s12020 

Amount Due: $44,585.70 

Payment: 

Document Fee 

Sales Tax: 

Total Amount Due: 

$44,585.70 

$0 

$0 

$44,585.70 

First advance lease payment and applicable documentation fee must 
be made by check and accompany original signed documents. 
Please refer to lease document for payment due date. 

If participating in ACH program, ACH will not apply to the first 
payment and documentation fee due. 

7600 Parkla"11 Avenue. Sune 38.J Mmneapolts ,vtN 55.JJS 952-~37-49()(1 



RDO PromiserM - Uptime Guaranteed~M (Construction) Agreement 

Customer Name: CITY OF MANDAN 

Machines(s) 
2020 JOHN DEERE 744L 

Serial Number(s) 
1DW744L\NKLF706226 

RDO Equipment Co. Responsibilities: 

Basic Factory Warranty Expirations(s) 
Date: _ _ __ Hours: ___ _ 

The RDO Promise applies to any new John Deere (Non-forestry) or H1tach1 (Non-mining) machines w,th less than 500 hours at time of purchase 
and within RDO Equipment Co.'s Area of Responsibility (AOR) and within the continental United States. On Rental Purchase Options. the RDO 
Promise rM begins at the time of initial rental delivery to the customer. 

Equipment walk around upon delivery of unit (Included) 

Basic Factory Warranty (Included) 

Free loaner for the first 12 months of ownership. Excludes production class equipment from loaner optJon. (Included) 

Free travel time on warranty items during Basic Warranty period (Included) 

Free After Sales Inspection (Includes JDLlnk™ Machine Performance Reports) 

Free inspection prior to unit coming out of warranty period (Included) 

Guaranteed Field Service Response nme (Included) 

Lease or Retail Finance plan to fit your customer (Optional and tailored) 

Secure Extended Warranty (Optional and tailored) 

GPS Monitoring (Optional and Tailored) 

Total repair and scheduled maintenance program (PMs) (Optional and tailored) 

1. RDO Equipment Co. will provide an RDO Promise Uptime Guaranteed™ (Construction) agreement during lhe term of this agreement: 

a Repair Inclusions All items covered under the John Deere BASIC & SECURE Extended (Optional) Warranues are included. This v,;n 

include travel within RDO Equipment Co.'s Area of Responsibility (AOR) and within the continental United States, during the Basic Warranty 

penod. 

b. Maintenance Inclusions (Optional) It includes the cost of parts, labor travel. tools. supplies. fluids, Oil Scan. waste removal, and any other 

associated costs of performing the 250hr .. 500 hr., 1,000hr .. and 2,000hr. maintenance and inspection intervals as outlined in the respective 

machine Operator's Manual and maintenance guide. Engine tune-ups and cooling system maintenance 1s also included. Maintenance 

inclusions apply if the customer purchases the Preventive Maintenance programs option. 

State number of months and maximum hours of scheduled maintenance agreement: 

Machine: 2020/JOHN DEERE/744L Serial Number1DW744L\NKLF706226 Months:0 Hotn:0 

2. Balance of Basic Factory Warranty. 

3. Eqlipment walk around. Salesperson. CSA, ASP. or a designated store employee will be responsible for a thorough explanation of the machine when 

unit is delivered. 

4. Free Loaner during the first 12 months of ownership. - RDO Equipment Co. will make every effort possible to supply the customer with a replacement 

machine if it is determined that the RDO Promise"' machine cannot be returned to operating condition within 36 hours of: 

• Technician's arrival at the machine. 

·The amval of the machine at an RDO Equipment Co. facility. 

a. Machine must be non-functioning or in diminished capacity preventing 11 from performing it's intended functions 

b. RDO Equipment Co. will provide a like machine. if available. If a loaner machine 1s not available or the customer will not accept an available 

REVISED 062415 Ccns!!\JCIJcn RDO Pr0n'llse " - Uptime Guaran•eed~ P.greemem Page 1 ot 4 



machine, RDO Equipment Co.'s loaner provision Is waived. 

c. Customer is responsible for all transportation costs related to the free loaner 

d. Excludes the following production-class equipment from loaner option: 

a. Excavators - 470x '670x 870x 

b. Crawlers - 950x. 1050x. 

c. 4VVO Loaders - 744x, 824x, 844x, 944x. 

d. ADTs - 250x. 300x. 370x. 41 Ox. 460x. 

e. Use of the free loaner is limited to 8 hours per day. 40 hours per week, and 160 hours per month. All overtime usage will be chargeo to the 

customer at the RDO Equipment Co. hourly overtime rate. 

f. The Customer must agree to the terms and conditions of the RDO Equipment Co. Rental Agreement. including, meeting minimum insurance 

requirements. Machine must be in RDO Equipment Co.'s AOR and within the Continental United Stales. 

5. Free Travel Time during the Basic Factory Warranty. Machine must be in RDO Equipment Co.'s Area of Responsibility (AOR) and within the 

continental United Slates. 

6. Free After Sales Inspection. RDO Equipment Co. will conduct a machine performance inspection, including JDLink rw Machine Performance Reports 

and machine inspection after purchase. Machine must be in RDO Equipment Co.'s Area of Respons1b1lity (AOR) and within the continental United 

States. It is the customer's responsibility to schedule the inspection walk around. 

7. Free Inspection (Warranty purposes.) A CSA, ASP, or service technician will inspect machine before any basic or extended warranty expires. It is the 

customer's responsibility to nobfy and schedule an inspection at any RDO Equipment Co. location before warranty expires and must be within the 

company's Area of Responsibility (AOR) and within the continental United States. 

8. Guaranteed Field Selvlce Response Time not to exceed 4 hours. 

a. Machine down must be non-functioning or in a diminished capacity preventing it from performing it's intended functions. 

b. The Customer must identify the machine as an ·RDO Promise Uptime Guaranteed™ (Construction)" machine at the time of call and the 4 

hour response guarantee will begin when the call is received by a RDO Equipment Co. Field Service Dispatcher & stop when the field 

technician has been dispatched to the JObsite. 

c. The response guarantee is valid dunng normal store hours of operation, 8.00 a.m. - 5.00 p.m. Monday through Fnday, exduding holidays. 

d. Failure to respond within the guarantee period will result In a credit of S100 per hour for each hour the response is late, up to a maximum of 

$500 This credit will be applied to the customer's account and can be used to offset charges for any RDO Equipment Co. document on the 

customer's account. 

e. Not valid under acts of nature and other obstacles beyond RDO Equipment Co.'s control that would delay response time. I.e. floods, 

hurricanes, fires, blizzards, etc. 

f. The Guaranteed Field Service Response Time Is only available during the first 12 months of ownership. 

9. Lease Of Retail Finance. (Optional and tailored to customer) 

10. Secure Extended Warranty. (Optional and tailored to customer) 

11. GPS Monitoring. (Optional and tailored to customer) The customer will have access to the tracking data upon request. 

12. Total Repair and Scheduled Maintenance. (Optional and tailored to customer) Oil samples and machine Inspections will be taken by RDO Equipment 

Co. per the Ong1nal Equipment Manufacturer (OEM) recommendations. 

13. If a failure is believed to be imminent. RDO Equipment Co. may remove and repair/replace components. Component replacement and repair 

decisions will be made by RDO Equipment Co. using OIIScan. Machine Inspection, Technical Analysis, and expected component life. Dec1sIons 

regarding parts and component replacement with new. rebuilt or remanufactured items will be at the discretion of RDO Equipment Co. 

14. RDO Equipment Co. agrees to notify the Customer regarding pending repairs of component replacement. 

REVISED Ol52'15 ConstruCl!on RDO P,.om,se"' - Upome Guarar<ead"' Agreement Page 2 of • 



Customer Responsibilities 

1. OEM recommended maintenance and preventive maintenance schedules must be followed. These schedules may only be modified through 

mutual agreement between the Customer and RDO Equipment Co. 

2. The Customer Is responsible for all costs associated With the daily (10hr.). weekly (50hr.). and biweekly (100hr.) maintenance and inspections as 

outlined In the respective machine Operator's Manual and maintenance guide. Oil changes from summer to winter and/or winter to summer 

weight oils outside of scheduled maintenance intervals w,11 be at the customer's expense. 

3. Repairs and/or maintenance due to abuse, vandalism. neglect, accident. fire. acts of God. improper operation or operating cond1t1ons, 

substandard maintenance, or maintenance practices are not included In the RDO Promise Uptime Guaranteed™ (Construction) coverage. 

Repair. maintenance, and/or replacement of hres on W,eel Loaders, undercarriage wear items (including shoes. link assemblies, sprockets 

rollers, idlers, and track guides) on Track Type equipment, ground engaging tools (including bucl<et wear and dozer face wear), paint, glass. and 

illumination devices are not included. Repair/replacement of attachments and couplers is not included. Repair/replacement of hydraulic hoses, 

lines, and fittings are not included. 

4. The machine may not be altered or modified In any manner Which affects the mechanical operations as described by the OEM without the 

approval of the OEM and RDO Equipment Co. 

5. W,en advised by RDO Equipment Co., the customer is responsible to schedule the components covered In this agreement for routine overhaul 

(before failure) to minimize downtime and overhaul costs. 

6. The customer agrees to prov,de RDO Equipment Co and its representatives reasonable access to the above listed machine for the purpose of 

Machine Inspection, Tecilnical Analysis, and repair and maintenance on a regular basis. RDO Equipment Co. will make every effort to perform 

these services during times convenient to the Customer 

7. The Customer agrees to use only genuine OEM parts for all maintenance and repairs performed by Customer personnel. It Is further 

understood that OEM standards will be observed regarding oils and grease. 

8. The Customer agrees to shut the machine down rf, after inspection by an RDO Equipment Co. representative, it Is determined that further 

opera!IOn of the machine will result in imminent mechanical damage to the components covered in this agreement. 

General Terms and Conditions 

1. All fluids must meet all manufacturer specification. It should be understood and agreed upon by the customer that if he chooses to use oils that 

are not recommended by the manufacturer that this agreement will be canceled. It should also be noted that it is the customer's responsibility to 

use quality fuel and that if a problem develops because of poor fuel this agreement as it pertains to that breakdown 1s voided. 

2. Delays in furnishing service shall be excused if caused by acts of God, fires, weather conditions, labor controversies, or causes beyond the 

control of RDO Equipment Co. 

3. If the machine covered in this agreement leaves RDO Equipment Co.'s Area of Responsibility, RDO Equipment Co. retains the nght to terminate 

the guarantees contained in the RDO Promise Uptime Guaranteed™ (Construction) agreement. 

4. This agreement commences upon delivery of the machine to the Customer. 

5. THIS AGREEMENT IS NOT TRANSFERRABLE. 

REVISE0062•15 Consll\JC1>Qn ROO Promise"' -Upbme Guaranteed"' Agreement Page3of • 



Customer (S>gnaMe1 ROO Equ,pment Co S,gnature) 

Custome, (Pnnt Name) ROO Equ,pment Co 1Pnnt Name) 

Date Date 

REVISED 062415 Cons=on ROO Promse"• - Upt,me Guaran,eec"' Agreen,ent Page 4 ot 4 



D)JoHNDEERE 

Bill To: 
CITY OF MANDAN 
205 2ND AVE NW 
MANDAN, ND, 585543100 
MORTON () 
(701} 667-3240 

Ship To: 
CITY OF MANDAN 
205 2ND AVE NW 
MANDAN, ND, 585543100 
(701) 667-3240 

Equipment Information 
Quantity Serial Number 

Stock Number 

1OW744LV,JKLF706226 
X932421 

991078 
X932422 

991078 
X932423 

991078 
X932424 

TBD 
TBD 

TBD 
TBD 

Purchase Order Totals 

D1276524 

Retail Purchase Order 
RDO Equipment Co. 

2000 Industrial Drive / PO Box 1098 
Bismarck ND, 58502 

Phone: (701) 223-5798 - Fax: (701) 223-2819 
Purchase Order Date: 21512020 

1276524 
3240008 

Hours 
(aeerox.) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Purchase Order #: 
Purchaser Account #: 

Customer sales Tax Exempt#: 

Customer Purchaser Type: 
Customer Market Use: 

Location of First Working Use: 
Dealer Account Number: 

Sales Professional: 
Phone: 

Fax: 
Email: 

Status / Year / Make / Model 
Additional Items 

New 2020 JOHN DEERE 744L 

None 

Governmental - C1ty/TownMllage 
Other - Landfill/Refuse 

MANDAN, ND, 585543100 
170580 

Steve Meier 
(701) 223-5798 
(701) 223-2819 

SMe1er@rdoequ1pment.com 

Cash Price 

5511 ,520.00 

Outside Parts and Labor INSTALL BOTTOM GUARDS AND REAR 53,585.00 
GRILLE GUARD 

Freight In Davenport-Trussville-Bismarck 

Prep I Reconditioning POI 

Other SOURCEV-JELL DISOUNT 38% 

Warranty -John Deere Comprehens,ve-60 Months, 6000 
Hours. Deductible 200, Exp Date: 4/1512025 

Attachment • New 2020 JOHN DEERE WASTEKIT 

Attachment - New 2020 JOHN DEERE BOTTOMGUARD 

Attachment - New 2020 JOHN DEERE GRILLEGUARD 

New 2020 GR MANUFACTURING INSTALLS 

New 2020 GR MANUFACTURING INSTALLS 

Equipment Subtotal: 

Balance: 
Tax Rate 3: (NDEG 0%) 

sales Tax Total: 
&lb Total: 

Cash with Order: 
Balance Due: 

$10,499.68 

51 800.00 

(52 I 5-, OJI 

510,000.00 

S29,087.00 

$6,869.00 

53,460.00 

S0.00 

SO.OD 

$367,465.00 

5367 465.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

5367,465.00 
SJ 

$367,465.00 

Page 1 of 7 



Legal Information 
FQf' tne ConstrUcuon Product(SI 

ACKNO'M.EDGMENTS • Purchaser otters IO sell lransfer and convey the Ite<nls) hsled as Trade In lo lhe Dealer al o, p,IQf' to lhe bme 01 det,very or lhe above Productlsl as a 1r11oe-n· IO be a,,pl ed 
~amst the cash pnce Purcn~er rep<esents tnat eaeh trade--m· item sn!ll oe tree ana de¥ of aH sea.JOry nte<ests ~ens ind eocombranc:es at l:he ti.me fl transfer to the Dealer exceot to u,e ext !flt 
snc:M'n below The pnce to be aMa«ed tor eacn trace-..-, 11em •s listed on th-s document The Pu-chaser orom,ses 10 pa}' the balance due snc,,m he'"&on ~ casn or to execute a T .me Sale Ageem ~1 
(Retail Installment Coouact) or a Loan Agreemern IQf' ttie P'JfCl1ase pooe of the Product/•! plus <ldd,uon.al chaf9es sh<>wn thereon or to execute a Lease >\greement on o, before oet,very or lhe 
ProduCl[S) Qf'dered herein, OesOlte delivery of the Product(•) to lhe Purchaser ~Ue &hall rema,n w,th the Seller until one of lhe lo.-ego,ng II accompt,shed, Except as provided here,n and as neoess~ry to 
protect RDO Equipment trom the datms or a bankructcy lf\JStee o, a buyer 1n lhe ord,nary courH or business the Purchaser !Ind the Dealer agree lhdl this Purct,ase Order 1s not a seCI.W'lty agrHn'en\ 
and that delivery of the Product/s) to the Purchaser pursuant to U'llS Purcna-se OrcJM "NII not consMute posse.sson of tne Produa s} by me Purchaser as a debtor for tne purooses ~ tne pwttla.se 

money ,=my prOY1sions., any SlaWleS telaung to D!l<SMal ll'Olle!'Y secumy or ilS equ~aJan• ~ase, tnde<Sla"<ls tt>at 11s ngnts ,n COMeellon"' u, uu PU<t:hase aie wted as set lor'J"I., 1/\lS 
Pu!l:nase Order I (wa) tieret>y grant a secunry ,nteres\ to RDO Equ,pment ,n the Product. 

DISCLOSURE OF REGULATION APPLICABILITY · \Mltn operated ,n Caldomoa ani off-road o,esel ven,de may be subJeCI to•~• Calilom1a /4Jr Resources Board In-Use OIi-Road ()esel Ve/1 cle 
Regulauon II therefore could be subject to retrofit or acceterated turnover requm:ments to reduce em1ss..ons of a r pollutants M°'e tntorma, on •s ava1tabfe on the CaJ 'ornia A.r Resources Soard w bs te 
at hllp /lwww am ca.govlmsp,oglordlesellord•esel him 

IMPORTANT WARRANTY NOTICE • T~e Stanoard V\ar,-anty fo.- new Jom Dee<t construc,on ana /Qrestry products ,s set IOM n a sepnte document proll'ded by lha oealer Please read the St•~dard 
Warranty carefully belo,e sIgnIng No express warranty IS made unless specmed ,n lhe warranty Statement PURCHASER'S RIGHTS AND REMEDIES PERT AtNING TO THIS PURCHASE ARE 
LIMITED AS INDICATED IN THE STANDARD W.~RRANTY ~ND PURCHASE ORDER. iM,ERE PERMITTED BY LAW NO IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS IS MACE 

TERMS & CONDITlONS VERIFICATION STATEMENT Use o' John Deere Dai. Secviees ·se,,,.cas J ,r apc,i>c:allkl ana all ng•MS 8"0 Olll,gaoons of JoM Deere ano the Purc:11.ase(I« Customer a, 
,aenufiedln Jhe appll~e agreemeott aie governed by tne tenms and condr.ions outl<l'led ,n lhe V,arranty S1atemen1 and the a~catll• Jonn Deere ConstrucMn & Forestry CompanySuoscnot ons 
&Data SeMces Dealer Agreement and/ or Customer Data Services agreements ava11ab4e at ww--N JOhnDeere.com/Agreements Purcnaser agrees to Ce bc>Yna by these tenT'ls and condrt1ons 1r Pur haser 
act1Yates or 01heM1se uses any of the Oa1a SeMces. If Purchaser does not agree to these terms andcond1tlons Purchaser must not actJVate °' otherwise use the Data SerV1ces 

The unders,gned purchaser(SI 11110 Purcnaser' l nereoy o.-decs me p,oduct (the Proouct ) d<!scnbed above t,orn ltle Dealer Tne DeaJer s,,all not oe llablt lo, la,fure to prOY1ae me PrOdoct 0< for 91'; 
delay ., delivery ,1 such la.lute or aet,y ,s oue to the Oealets inat,,l,1y to obtaon sucn PrOducl from u,e ma.-.itactuier o, supol er « o,r,e, cause beyond the Dealer's control T»e caSl1 pnce snowr, a1»ve • 
SUbiecl to tne Dealer reca,y,ng the PIOdUct Imm tne m!WIUfacturer or suppl,..- pno, to any change ,n pnce oy tne manufac:n.rer o, suppl,er and ,s also subJect to any new o, increased ta,es being Imoosed 
upon the sale of the Produet oner the dote ol !11Is Purchase Order 

Upoo Slgnature ol debvery acknowledgment customer 11 accepting the eQU1oment 1nctuchng attaehments 1n AS IS concbbon agreerng to notJf'y ROO Eou.pment Co within 24 rrour, of any dama~.-,s or 
dIscrepancoes found uoon recept ol equpment. 

Signature Area 
PLrchase Order Accepted By: 

(Custornii's S,gnarure) l bate Acupied) 

(Auilionzed S gnarure ol Dealer) (Dale Accap1ed\ 

Delivery of Equipment Acknowledgement: 

I 
(Customii's $1!113ture) o~-.,-.~A-ce«>--te-d ----

Standard warranty Acknowledgement: 

(Delivered On) (Warran1y Begins) 

Extended Warranty OIi Sampling Acknowledgement 

(Cus,omer's lnbils1 1tdeal .5wnii's •tie! s lnibilit 

01276524 Page 2 of 7 



Equipment Options 
Serfal Number 

1DW744LVI/KLF706226 

991078 

991078 

991078 

TBD 

TBD 

01276524 

Year / Make / Model 

2020 JOHN DEERE 744L 

Desai tlon 

7680OW 744L 4\NO LOADER 

0810 STANDARD GATHERING GROUP 

0924 JD POWERTECH ENGINE 

1045 STD WASTE HANDLER ZBAR BOOM 

1120 5 SPD PSHIFT TRANSMISSION 

1220 150 AMP ALTERNATOR 

1310 FLAT BLACK CURVED STACK 

1430 AIR INTAKE WITH PRECELANER 

1520 AUTO REVERSING HYDRAULIC FAN 

1610 FUEL FILTER & STD FUEL FILL 

170C JOLINK ULT 5 YEAR SERVICE 

1910 PREMIUM CAB 

1940 7 INCH MONITOR 

1975 HYDRAU XR HYDRAULIC FLUID 

2010 STANDARD Z-BAR 

2120 STEERING WHEEL ONLY 

2240 PREMIUM SEAT 

2360 JOYSTICK CONTROLS 

2402 TWO FUNCTION HYDRAULICS 
2605 ENGLISH DECALS ANO MANUALS 

2730 30 AMP CONVERTER 

2870 NO PAYLOAD SCALE W/ COUNTER 

3120 MANUAL AXLE DIFF LOCK 

48A1 BRIDGESTONE 26.5R25 VSDT LS 

5320 LESS TPMS SYSTEM 

5575 NO FRONT FENDERS 

5705 LESS AUTOLUBE 

5840 NO FORK FRAME 

5940 NO TINES 

7120 HALOGEN WORK & DRIVE LIGHTS 

8130 LESS COUNTERWEIGHT & HITCH 

8240 REAR CAMERA ONLY 

8298 NO BEACON OR BEACON BRACKET 

8350 EXTERIOR MIRRORS-HEAT&POWER 

8370 PREMIUM RADIO 

8450 CAB WITH AIR A/C CHARGE 

8567 FACTORY PIN-ON BUCKET READY 

8881 BOLT ON CUTTING EDGE 

8953 5.5 CUYO BUCKET W/O PLATES 

9020 COLD V\£A THER STARTING 
9115 CAB FRESH AIR PRECLEANER 

3056 AXLE.STD REAR & HYO FRONT 

2020 JOHN DEERE WASTEKIT None 

2020 JOHN DEERE BOTTOMGUARD None 

2020 JOHN DEERE GRILLEGUARD None 

2020 GR MANUFACTURING None 
INSTALLS 

2020 GR MANUFACTURING 
INSTALLS 

None 

Page 3 of 7 



STANDARD WARRANTY FOR NEW JOHN DEERE 
CONSTRUCTION, UTILITY, CCE AND FORESTRY PRODUCTS - US & Canada 

• Construction, Forestry & Compact Construction Equipment (CCE) Products*: 12 months Full 
Machine Standard Warranty 

• * Compact Construction Equipment Products Delivered and settled on or after 01 June 2018: 24 
months or 2000 hours (whichever comes first) Full Machine Standard Warranty 

• C&E Series Pull-Type Scrapers: 6 months Full Machine Standard Warranty 
• DC & DE Series Pull-Type Scrapers: 12 months Full Machine Standard Warranty 
• Scraper Tractors: 24 Months or 2000 Hours (whichever occurs first) Full Machine Standard Warranty 
• Forestry Attachments: 12 Months or 2000 Hours (whichever occurs first) Full Machine Standard Warranty 
• Frontier Equipment: 6 months Full Machine Standard Warranty (90 days in rental applications) 

The "Standard Warranty" is part of the warranty protection package available from John Deere Construction & Forestry 
Company (John Deere Limited in Canada) ("John Deere") to purchasers of new John Deere products ("product"): 

ST ANDA RD Warranty is John Deere's standard new product warranty, described in this document, provided at no 
additional charge to the purchaser. 

EXTENDED Warranty is a separate repair contract made available by John Deere for purchasers who wish to 
complement their Standard Warranty coverage. Complete Extended Warranty details, including coverage options and 
limitations, are set forth in the Application for Extended Warranty, which is available from authorized John Deere 
dealers. 

STRUCTURALL Warranty applies to certain structural components as listed below and as described in this document. 

FACTORY-INSTALLED UNDERCARRIAGE Warranty applies to certain undercarriage components as listed below and 
as described in this document. 

A. STANDARD WARRANTY -GENERAL PROVISIONS 
John Deere will repair or replace, at its option, any parts (except those specified below) of a new John Deere product 
that, as delivered to the original retail purchaser(s), are defective in material or workmanship. Performance of this 
warranty will be free of charge for parts and labor/labour, except as otherwise stated below. Standard Warranty 
applies only to purchases from John Deere and authorized John Deere dealers and, except as otherwise provided 1n 
the next sentence and section L below, is extended only to the original retail purchaser of the product. Remaining 
Standard Warranty applicable to a used John Deere product is transferred to a subsequent purchaser of the product 
only if the subsequent purchaser requests a transfer from an authorized John Deere dealer before the product's 
Standard Warranty expires. Coverage begins on the date of delivery of the product to the original retail purchaser. For 
purposes of this warranty, a product that has been rented, used for demonstration purposes for 150 or more hours, or 
otherwise used prior to its original retail purchase has been "used" for the total duration of such use. Warranty 
statements required by law covering engine emissions-related parts and components are found on a separate written 
warranty certificate provided to the purchaser at the time of the original retail purchase. 

8 . WHAT IS COVERED BY STANDARD WARRANTY -
All parts of a new John Deere product (except those noted in Sections D and E below) are covered during the 
Standard Warranty period set out above. 

C. EXCLU~VEREMEOY -
The repair or replacement of covered parts or components that are defective, as provided in Sections A, B, D.2 and 
0 .3 herein, shall be the purchaser's exclusive remedy for any defect in the product. However, if after repeated 
attempts such repair or replacement fails to correct the performance problem caused by the defect, the purchaser's 
sole remedy shall be a refund of the amount paid for the product (in exchange for a return of the product), excluding 
any transportation charges, license fees, taxes and insurance premiums, and less a reasonable allowance for use of 
the product prior to its return. In no event will the dealer, John Deere or any company affiliated with John Deere be 
liable for any incidental or consequential damages, including but not limited to loss of profits, rental of substitute 
equipment or other commercial loss. Correction of defects in the manner provided above shall constitute fulfillment of 
all liabilities of the Dealer, John Deere, or any company affiliated with John Deere to the purchaser or any other 

US/CAN DEERE Warranty Statement Ver. 9.0 Effective 21 March 2019 Page 1 of 4 

D1276524 Page 4 of 7 



person, whether based upon contract, tort, strict liability, or otherwise. This limitation does not apply to claims for 
personal injury. 

D. ITEMS COVERED SEPARATELY -
1. Standard Warranty does not apply to batteries, radios, tires, cameras, or to Cummins, MTU or Detroit Diesel 

Engines installed in John Deere products, which are covered by separate written warranties 
2. Factory-Installed Undercarriage Warranty covers all non-rubberized factory-installed undercarriage wear 

components for 3 years or 4,000 hours from the date of delivery to the original retail purchaser, whichever occurs 
first (unless terminated earlier under Section F, below) For purposes of this warranty, a product that has been 
rented, used for demonstration purposes for 150 or more hours, or otherwise used prior to its original retail 
purchase has been "used" for the total duration of such use. In addition to the items listed in section E below, 
Factory-Installed Undercarriage Warranty does not cover: failures due to wear, machine application, maintenance 
practices, or improper machine configuration; removal and installation labor/labour; transportation or hauling 
costs, unapproved parts; non-wear items; and rubberized undercarriage components such as rubber tracks. 
Warranty claims will be pro-rated based upon wear of the failed component and whether track shoe width is 
approved by John Deere. Factory-Installed Undercarriage Warranty does not apply to Scraper Tractors. 

3. StructurALL Warranty for new John Deere Products (except Compact Excavators & Loaders, Skid-Steer Loaders, 
Compact Track Loaders, Scraper Tractors, Pull-Type Scrapers, and Forestry Attachments, which are not eligible 
for StructurALL Warranty) begins at the date of delivery to the original retail purchaser and ends (unless 
terminated earlier under Section F, below) after three (3) years, or 10,000 hours (whichever occurs first). For 
purposes of this warranty, a product that has been rented, used for demonstration purposes for 150 or more 
hours, or otherwise used prior to its original retail purchase has been "used" for the total duration of such use. 
StructurALL Warranty applies only to the following structural components listed below as installed on the 
product at the time of original manufacture. If a particular component is not listed below 1t is not covered by 
StructurALL Warranty. 

Arm; Articulation Joint (incl. pins & bushings); Bin Frame; Boom: Carbody; C-Frame·; Circle Frame; Coupler 
(John Deere built ONLY); Dipperstick; Draft Frame; Engine Frame; Equipment Frame; Grapple Arch and Grapple 
Boom; Loader Arm; Loader Frame; Mainframe; Moldboard Lift Arm ; NeverGrease ™ Pin Joints [Includes steering 
pin and bushing joints (standard equipment), roller elements (roller bearings) in bucket to boom joints and sliding 
elements (bushing) for boom and linkage joints (optional equipment)]; Rollover Protection Structure (ROPS); Side 
Frame; Swing Frame; Track Frame; Undercarriage Frame; X-Frame; Z-bar loader linkage (including bell crank 
and bucket driver link); Specialty booms and arms marketed as "heavy duty" by John Deere. 

Items Covered by StructurALL for Cut-to-Length Forestry Machines: Front frame (welded assembly); Rear frame 
(welded assembly); Crane king post with basement; Middle joint frame; Cabin swing frame, Main Boom 

StructurALL Warranty does not apply to: 
1. Any product used primarily in extreme duty or severe duty applications such as but not limited to: 

demolition and wrecking, chemical plant (including fertilizer plants), salt mines, steel mill, land fill and 
transfer stations, scrap handling, scarifying and other applications that are similarly destructive or similarly 
heavy duty except specialty booms and arms as stated in Section 0 .3 above. 

2. C-Frames on H-Series & J-Series Crawlers equipped with root rakes or used in forestry applications 
unless equipped with an "extreme duty" reinforcement package. 

3. Cut-to-Length Forestry Heads and Slash Bundler Units. 
4. Crawlers equipped w ith optional side booms. 
5. Cut-to-Length Forestry, Excavator, and Log Loader swing bearings. 
6 . Motor Graders equipped with front- or rear-mounted snow wings. 

US/CAN DEERE Warranty Statement Ver 9.0 Effective 21 March 2019 Page 2 of 4 

01276524 Page 5 of 7 



E. ITEMS NOT COVERED · 
John Deere is NOT responsible for the following: 
1. Freight 
2. Adjustments to compensate for wear, for periodic maintenance or adjustments that result from normal wear and 

tear. 
3. Damage caused by unapproved adjustments (electronic or mechanical) to machine or machine components 

outside of published specifications including but not limited to engine, hydraulic components and relief valves. 
4. Program updates, calibrations, and pressure adjustments. 
5. Diagnostic Time 
6 . Additional Labor/Labour Time - Above SPG/Labor/Labour Rate 
7. Additional Cleaning - Above SPG/Labor/Labour Rate 
8. Rental Fees 
9. Depreciation or damage caused by normal wear or application, lack of reasonable and proper maintenance, 

failure to follow operating instructions. misuse, negligence, collision or other accidents. 
10. Premiums charged for Overtime Labor/Labour 
11 . Transportation to and from the dealership. 
12. Travel time, mileage or service calls by the dealer. 
13. Non-John Deere components or modifications, Rotobec grapples. and attachments installed aftermarket. 
14. Shop supplies and maintenance items such as, but not limited to: filters, fuels, oil, hydraulic fluid, lubricants, 

coolants, conditioners, shop towels, cleaners and degreasers. Note: Reimbursement for refills of oils/coolants lost 
due to a warrantable failure is covered when a system failure occurs outside the boundaries of a normal oil 
change (within 25% of specified change interval as provided in the Operator's Manual). 

15. Torn, cut, or worn hoses. 
16. Wear items, such as, but not limited to: body liner, belts, blades, bulbs, lubricated joints (including pins and 

bushings) , dry brakes, brake linings, dry clutch linings, saw blades, chains, skidder grapple shocks, color marking 
nozzles, and articulation bumpers. 

17. Items such as cutting-edge parts, delimbing knives, bucket teeth and rubber track are not warranted for 
depreciation or damage caused by normal wear, lack of proper maintenance, misuse, failure to follow operating 
instructions, the elements or accident. 

18. Any defect in a non-covered component, or damage to or failure of a covered component caused by a defect in a 
non-covered component. 

19. Secondary damage which occurs from continued operation of a product after recognition of the occurrence of a 
failure. 

20. Parts supplied or modifications done by third party suppliers. 
21. Topping off fluids when fluid levels fall in the range between low and full 
22. Parts/Kits not ordered on machine and installed aftermarket. These parts will be covered by any applicable parts 

warranty. 
23. Attachments installed aftermarket - i.e. Winch not installed at factory. 
24. Custom options installed outside the factory- i.e. G.R. Manufacturing option packages. 
25. Used Products (except as otherwise provided in section L below). 

F. TERMINATION OF WARRANTY-
John Deere is relieved of its obligations under Standard Warranty, StructurALL Warranty, Factory-Installed 
Undercarriage Warranty and/or Extended Warranty if: 
1. Service (other than normal maintenance and replacement of service items) is performed by someone other than 

an authorized John Deere dealer; or 
2. The product is modified or altered in ways not approved by John Deere: or 
3. Any unapproved or improperly sized attachment is installed on the product. Approval and attachment size shall 

be at John Deere's sole discretion. (Consult dealer prior to installing attachments or product modification). 
4 . The product is moved outside the US and/or Canada. 

G. PARTS REPLACED UNDER WARRANTY · 
Only new or remanufactured parts or components furnished or approved by John Deere, will be used 1f John Deere 
elects to repair the product. If any such part or component is defective in material or workmanship when installed in 
the product, John Deere will repair or replace, as it elects, such defective part or component, provided the defect is 

US/CAN DEERE Warranty Statement Ver. 9.0 Effective 21 March 2019 Page 3 of 4 

01276524 Page 6 of 7 



reported to an authorized John Deere dealer within 90 days of installation or before expiration of the applicable 
Standard Warranty, Factory-Installed Undercarriage Warranty and/or StructurALL Warranty whichever is later. 

H. TELEMATICS 
NOTICE: Products may be equipped with telematics hardware and software ("Telematics'J that transmit data to John 
Deere/ Dealer. Purchaser may deactivate Telematics at www1dlink.com. 

Notwithstanding Purchaser's right, title or interest in the Products, Purchaser agrees that John Deere and Dealer 
(their affiliates, successors and assigns), without further notice to Purchaser have the right to: 
1. Access, use, collect and disclose any data generated by, collected by, or stored in, Products or any hardware or 

devices interfacing with Products ("Machine Data"); 
2. Access Machine Data directly through data reporting devices integrated within, or attached to. Products, including 

Telematics ("Data Reporting Systems"); and 
3. Update the Data Reporting Systems software from time to time. Machine Data wil l only be used in accordance 

with John Deere's Machine Data Policy, located at www.JohnOeere.com/MachineDataPolicy. 

I. OBTAINING WARRANTY SERVICE -
To obtain warranty service, the purchaser must request warranty service from a John Deere dealer authorized to sell 
the product to be serviced. When making such a request, the purchaser must present evidence of the product's 
delivery date, make the product available at the dealer's place of business, and inform the dealer in what way the 
purchaser believes the product to be defective. Standard Warranty, Factory-Installed Undercarriage Warranty and/or 
StructurALL Warranty repairs may be made in the field if the purchaser and servicing dealer so desire. However, John 
Deere will not be responsible for any charges (such as dealer travel time, mileage or extra labor/labour) that would not 
have been incurred had the product been repaired at the dealer's place of business. 

J. NO IMPLIED WARRANTY, CONDITIONS OR OTHER REPRESENTATION -
Where permitted by law, neither John Deere nor any company affiliated with it makes any warranties, representations, 
conditions or promises, express or implied, as to the quality, performance, or freedom from defect of its products, 
other than those set forth in this document and NO IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, CONDITIONS 
OR FITNESS IS MADE. 

K. NO DEALER WARRANTY -
The selling dealer makes no warranty of its own on any item covered by this warranty, and makes no warranty on 
other items unless the dealer delivers to the purchaser a separate written warranty certificate specifically warranting 
the item. The dealer has no authority to make any representation or promise on behalf of John Deere, or to 
modify the terms or limitations of this warranty in any way. 

L. USED JOHN DEERE PRODUCTS ONLY -
John Deere wil l transfer remaining Standard Warranty, Factory-Installed Undercarriage Warranty and/or StructurALL 
Warranty to the purchaser of a used John Deere construction and/or forestry product that has been used for less than 
the full warranty period provided at the product's original retail purchase. This transfer is not effective until change of 
ownership is registered by a John Deere dealer. ALL THE TERMS, INLCUDING LIMITATIONS AND EXCLUSIONS, 
OF THE JOHN DEERE STANDARD WARRANTY, FACTORY-INSTALLED UNDERCARRIAGE WARRANTY, 
AND/OR STRUCTURALL WARRANTY ORIGINALLY PROVIDED FOR THE PRODUCT REMAIN IN EFFECT AND 
APPLICABLE. 

US/CAN DEERE Warranty Statement Ver. 9.0 Effective 21 March 2019 Page 4 of 4 

D1276524 Page 7 of 7 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  All liquor licenses must be approved by the Board of 
City Commissioners on an annual basis.   

 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Applications and fees have been received by the 
following applicants. 
 
CLASS “D” OFF SALE BEER & LIQUOR  
  1. Coborn’s Incorporated dba Captain Jack’s 
CLASS “D1” OFF SALE BEER & WINE ONLY 

1. Tri Energy Cooperative (Cenex) 
2. Red Carpet Car Wash Inc. 
3. Petro Serve USA Store 79 
4. Petro Serve USA Store 78 

 
The applicants were contacted and informed of the possibility of a later due date for their 
applications. These three applicants indicated they wished to simply move forward for 
their consideration. 
 
Property taxes are current for these applicants. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  The fees for these applicants have been received based upon the 
existing resolution. There is no reduction proposed in fees for these applications. 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 
 

MEETING DATE: June 2, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: May 29, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 
PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: Annual Liquor License Renewals 

Consent No.  2 
 
 

!t 1111111111 
CITY OF 

MANDAN 
WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject: Annual Liquor License Renewals 
Page 2 of 2 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend to approve Coborn’s, Tri Energy Liquor and Red 
Carpet Car Wash licenses for the period of September 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021.  
Contingent upon the establishment meeting all Fire Codes, Health & Safety Code and 
Building Inspection Codes. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve Coborn’s, Tri Energy Liquor and Red 
Carpet Car Wash licenses for the period of September 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021.  
Contingent upon the establishment meeting all Fire Codes, Health & Safety Code and 
Building Inspection Codes. 



GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

G-____ L __ )_ 

SFN 17996 (02/2018) 

Full, Legal Name of Gaming Organization Cystic Fibrosis Association of North Dakota 

Site License Number 
(Attorney General Use Only) 

The above organization is hereby authorized to conduct games of chance under the license granted by the 
Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following location 

Name of Location Stage Stop 

Street 601 6th Avenue SE 
Cit 

Y Mandan 'ZIP Code 58554 
County 

Morton 

Beginning Date(s) Authorized 7/1/2020 Ending Date( s) Authorized 6/30/2021 Number of twenty-one 1 
tables if zero, enter "O": 

Specific location where games of chance will be 
conducted and played at the site (required) Entire Bar area, excluding Restrooms. 

If conducting Raffle or Poker activity provide date(s) or month(s} of event(s) if known 

RESTRICTIONS (City/County Use Only) 

Days of week of gaming operations (if restricted) Hours of gaming (if restricted) 

ACTIVITY TO BE CONDUCTED Please check all applicable games to be conducted at site (required) 

- - -)( Bingo Club Special Sports Pools - - -- ELECTRONIC Quick Shot Bingo Tip Board ')< Twenty-One - -Raffles Seal Board ><" Poker - -ELECTRONIC 50/50 Raffle Punchboard -- Calcuttas -X Pull Tab Jar - ~ Prize Board Paddlewheels with Tickets 
K Pull Tab Dispensing Device Prize Board Dispensing Device K Paddlewheel Table - -.>( ELECTRONIC Pull Tab Device ---

APPROVALS 

Attorney General Date 

Signature of City/County Official Date 

PRINT Name and official position of person signing on behalf of city/county above 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County-Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County-Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 

mill
Text Box
Consent No. 3



RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
LICENSING SECTION 

license Number (Office Use Only) 

SFN 9413 (Rev. 08-2019) 

Site Owner (Lessor) 

Stage Stop Liquors, Inc 
Site Name 

Stage Stop 
Site Address 

601 6th Avenue SE 

Organization, (Lessee) 

Cystic Fibrosis Association of North Dakota 

1. Is Bingo going to be conducted at this site? 

City 

Mandan 

1 a. If "Yes" to number 1 above, is Bingo the primary game conducted? 

Rental Period 

7-1-2020 

State 

ND 

If ''Yes," enter the monthly rent amount to be paid. Then answer questions 2 - 7 but do not 
enter any rent amounts. 

2 Is Twenty-One conducted at this site? 

Number of Tables with wagers up to $5 

Number of Tables with wagers over $5 

3. Is Paddlewheels conducted at this site? 

Number of Tables 

X Rent per Table $ ____ _ 

1 X Rent per Table$ ___ 3_0_0_ 

X Rent per Table $ 

4. Is Pull Tabs involving either a jar bar, standard, or electronic dispensing device conducted at this site? 

Please check: g} Jar Bar D Standard Dispensing Device 

~ 10 
~ Electronic Dispensing Device Number of Electronic Devices __ _ 

Total Monthly Rent 

Zip Code 

58554 

to 6-30-2021 

• No 

gJ No 

~ Yes 

D Yes 

D No gf ves 

f8J No D Yes 

D No 18.]' Yes 

5. If the only gaming activity to be conducted at this site is a raffle drawing, please check here. D 
TERMS Of RENTAL AGREEMENT: 

Site Phone Number 

701-663-7768 
County 

Morton 

Monthly Rent Amount 

$ 

$ 

$ 300 

$ 

$ 325 

$ 750 

$ 1375 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT is between the Owner (LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE) that will be leasing the site to conduct games of chance. 

The LESSOR agrees that no game will be directly operated as part of the lessor's business. 

The LESSOR agrees that the (lessor), (lessor's} spouse, (lessor's} common household members, (management), (management's) spouse, or an 
employee of the lessor who is in a position to approve or deny a lease may not conduct games at any of the organization's sites and, except for officers and 
board of directors members who did not approve the lease, may not play games at that site. However, a bar employee may redeem a winning pull tab, pay a 
prize board cash prize, and award a prize board merchandise prize involving a dispensing device and sell raffle tickets or sports pool chances on a board on 
behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees that the lessor's on call or temporary or permanent employee will not, directly or indirectly, conduct games at the site as an employee of 
the lessee on the same day the employee is working in the area of the bar where alcoholic beverages are dispensed or consumed. 

If the LESSEE provides the Lessor with a temporary loan of funds for redeeming pull tabs or prize boards, or both, involving a dispensing device, the lessor 
agrNs to repay the entire loan Immediately when the leHee discontinues using the device at the site. 

The LESSOR agrees not to interfere with or attempt to influence the lessee's selection of games, determination of prizes, including a bingo jackpot prize, or 
disbursement of net proceeds. 

The LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide gaming equipment to, or count drop box cash for the lessee. 

The LESSOR agrees any advertising by the lessor that includes charitable gaming must include the charitable gaming organization's name. 

At the LESSOR'S option, the lessee agrees that this rental agreement may be automatically terminated if the lessee's gaming license is suspended at this site 
for more than fourteen days or revoked. 

Trtle 

President 

(over) 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Consider approval of a final plat for Schaff Estates.    
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  
 
The subject property is located about 1,800 ft. north of roughriders within the Mandan 
ETA.  The applicant seeks to plat the lot of approximately 20 acres into two equal sized 
lots (See Exhibit 1).  No zoning change is requested and the use would be for rural 
residential.   
 
At the May 19 City Commission public hearing, the Board approved the preliminary plat 
subject to the necessary dedication of right-of-way and the development agreement (See 
Exhibit 2).   
 
The necessary dedication of right-of-way has been provided.  At the time of writing, the 
development agreement had not yet been recorded and therefore the recorded instrument 
number is not included on the final plat for reference.   
 
Having met the right-of-way dedication requirement and only needing to record the 
development agreement, staff is recommending approval subject to the recording 
instrument number for the development agreement being included on the final plat for 
reference.   
 
Planning and Zoning Commission recommended unanimous approval at their May 27 
public hearing.   
 
 
 
 
 

MEETING DATE: June 2, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: May 27, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering and Planning 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth, PE 
PRESENTER: John Van Dyke, AICP, CFM  
SUBJECT: Final Plat for Schaff Estates   

Consent No. 4 

CITY OF 

MANDAN 
WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject: Final Plat for Schaff Estates   
Page 2 of 2 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
 
Exhibit 1 – Final Plat 
Exhibit 2 – Development Agreement w/Ghost Plat 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  N/a 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  N/a  
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  Attorney Brown has reviewed the staff report related to the final plat 
as part of the agenda packet. The preliminary plat and development agreement was 
already reviewed and approved previously.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  The Planning and Zoning Commission recommended 
unanimous approval of the final plat subject to the recording instrument number for the 
development agreement being included on the plat for reference.    
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the final plat subject to the recording 
instrument number for the development agreement being included on the plat for 
reference.   
 
 
 
  



SCHAFF ESTATES 
TO THE CITY OF MANDAN, MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 

ALL OF THE W1 /2 OF GOVERNMENT LOT 1, SECTION 7, T139N-R81W OF MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 
LYING WITHIN THE 1-MILE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION OF THE CITY OF MANDAN 

NWCOR,SEC.7, T139N-R81W 
R~:_?_~-~TION NO. 129 

SOUTHH~~;!~•~Ca:.-----
RECORO.\TIONN0.128 

1,2af;;r--------'•.::":.;"'::.'''::.' '..::E ______ 3_n_H_ST-----,w-.,-ll=---!!"~'·"!!'~----_--_- ~:1:_ 
~ 

10'1JTll.llYEASEMENT _ _ _____ 60821 ---- - --- - --
1 .. -,. 

370350Sqfl 
8.50Acres 

(SEENOTE4) 

L" 

!<CCESSsW~~m7-

r-- - ---- ---- --.------- - --- - --------- ---- ---- -------- - ---
1--=--=-~-===---=--=-~_=!s~- __________________ :: _______ -===-=----- \ 

I 
I 
I 

' I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I ,_ ,. 
13 :~ 
ii 

BLOCK 1 

2 
370350Sqft 
8.50Acres 

(SEENOTE4) 

: ______ __________ T ___ ________ _____________ T __________ _ 
, +-50' rSEE NOTE3 ~~~wei":::~~~ 
' 1_ --"--i ______________________ i ----- --- 607.47' -------------------r----------------

707.47' N89' 31'38"W I 

OWNER: 
JBLANOLLC 
1806 SCHAFF OR 
MANDAN, NO 58554 

.HQ!§; 
1. BEARINGS ANO DISTANCES MAY VARY FROM 

PREVIOUS DOCUMENTS OF RECORD DUE TO 
DIFFERENT METHOOS OF FIELD MEASUREMENT. 

2. THE ACCESS EASEMENT SHOWN HEREON IS 
FOR JOINT USE, ANO TO THE BENEFIT OF LOT 1, 
SCHAFF ESTATES ANO THE E1/2 OF GOVERNMENT 
LOT1 EQUALLY. 

3.APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF A MARATHON 
UNDERGROUND PIPELINE (SEE PARTICULARS IN 
BOOK 41. PAGE 506) MARKED ANO LOCATED ON 
~~11~~,AND PER NO ONE CALL TICKET NO. 

4. LOTS 1 AND 2 OF THIS PLAT IS SUBJECT TO A 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT RECORDED AS 

5. ~~:~TN011~.oo=A=cRE=,~-

ROW AREA: '4.43 ACRES 
TOTALAREA: 21A3ACRES 

t:E/ TOMAN ENGINEERING 
COMPANY 

501 1st Street NW, Mandan, ND 58554 
Ph one:701-663-6483.Fax: 701-663-0923 

N 

' W • ~ • E 

' s 
5-28-2(120 

0 "' 
t---

HORIZ. DATUM: NAD63 
VERT. DATUM: NAVD66 

I LEGEND 

,,. 
I 

I 
t:. FOUND SECTIONIQTR CORNER 

0 FOUND REBAR MONUMENT 

e SET REBAR MONUMENT 

PF5CBIPIION Of PBPfFBIY 

ALL OF THE W l /2 OF GOVERNMENT LOT I , SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 139 NORTH, 
RANGE 81 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, MORTON COUNTY, NORTH 
DAKOTA. SAID TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 21.43ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE 

I, ANORAL. MARQUARDT, NORTH DAKOTA REGISTERED LANO SURVEYOR NO. "823. 
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE CAUSED TO BE SURVEYED BY MY FORCES UNDER 
MY SUPERVISION THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREON ANO I HAVE PREPARED THE 
ACCOMPANYING PlA'r, FURTHER, THAT DISTANCES INDICATED HEREON ARE IN 
FEET ANO HUNDREDTHS THEREOF.AND BEARINGS ARE INDICATED IN QUADRANTS 
AND DEGREES, MINUTES,AND SECONDS THEREOF; FURTHER, THAT SAID PLAT 
DOES TRULY SHOW THE SURVEY TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE ANO BELIEF. 

ANDRA L. MARQUARDT, RLS 4623 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA) ~· COUNTY OF MORTON ) 

ON THIS_ OAY OF ___ 2020, THERE APPEARED BEFORE MEANORA 
L. MARQUARDT, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED 
TO THE ABOVE CERTIFICATE ANO DIOACKNOWLEOGE TO ME THAT SHE EXECUTED 
THE SAME AS HER OWN FREE ACT ANO oeeo. 

HARVEY SCHNEIDER 
NOTARY PUBLIC. NORTH DAKOTA 

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION 

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, BEING THE SOLE OWNERS OF THE LAND PLATTED 
HEREON, DO HEREBY VOLUNTARILY CONSENT TO THE EXECUTION OF SAID PLAT, 
AND DO DEDICATE ALL THE STREETS.ALLEYS. PARKS,AND PUBLIC GROUNDS AS 
SHOWN HEREON, INCWDINGALL SEWERS, CULVERTS, BRIDGES. WATERLINES, 
SIDEWALKS AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS ON OR UNDER SUCH STREETS, Al.LEYS OR 
OTHER PUBLIC GROUNDS, WHETHER SUCH IMPROVEMENTS ARE SHOWN HEREON 
OR NOT, TO PUBLIC USE FOREVER. WEAi.SO DEDICATE EASEMENTS TO RUN WITH 
THE LANDS FOR WATER, SEWER, GAS, ELECTRICITY, TELEPHONE, OR OTHER 
PUBLIC UTILITY LINES OF SERVICES UNDER, ON OR OVER THESE CERTAIN STRIPS 
OF LANO OESIGNATEOAS "UTILITY EASEMENTS". 

WE Al.SO DEDICATE EASEMENTS LABELED AS "ACCESS EASEMENTS" TO RUN WITH 
THE LANO FOR use BY ALL LANO OWNING PARTIES INDICATED IN NOTE 2, THEIR 
TENANTS, VISITORS ANO LICENSEES.ANO FOR THE use OF ANY GOVERNMENTAL 
SUBDIVISION, ITS OFFICERS ANO EMPLOYEES FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES ANO ANY 

g~~~~~E~~H~~~~~~l~~~• ::i~~~~B~ ~ l~~:~g=NG 
PARTIES ANO THE CITY SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE IN ANYWAY TO FURNISH ANY 
CITY SERVICES IF SUCH ACCESS EASEMENTS ARE NOT PROPERLY MAINTAINED OR 
ARE OBSTRUCTED BY THE OWNERS OF PROPERTY IN THE SUBDIVISION. 

WE FURTHER GRANT ANY OTHER EASEMENTS OR SERVITUDES AS SHOWN ANO 
THOSE THAT ARE RECORDED BUT NOT SHOWN, 

JERRY L. SCHAFF, PRESIDENT 
JBLANOLLC 

SUBSCRIBED ANO SWORN BEFORE ME, A NOTARY PUBLIC, THIS_OAY OF 
____ 2020. 

Pl ANNING COMMISSION APPROVAi 

____ ,NOTARY PUBLIC 

MY COMMISSION ~?~tsTY, __ 

THE SUBDIVISION SHOWN HEREON HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE PLANNING 
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MANDAN ON THIS_DAY OF ___ ,o,o, 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA. ORDINANCES 
OF SAID CITY OF MANDAN, ANO REGULTIONSADOPTED BY THE PLANNING 

g~~~~~~~~l~~6~~~~rriE:iE~~~?:GA~i~;r~5N~~~~6~~F 
MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA. 

BILL RoBINSoN -CRAIRw.N NANCY MOSER - SECRE !ARY 

APPROVALQF BOARD QF CITY C0MMISSIQNERS 

THE BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA, 
HAS APPROVED THE SUBDIVISION OF LANO SHOWN HEREON, HAS ACCEPTED THE 
DEDICATION OF ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, ANO PUBLIC WAYS SHOWN HEREON LYING 
WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF MANDAN, HAS ACCEPTED THE 
DEDICATION OF ALL PARKS ANO PUBLIC GROUNDS SHOWN HEREON, 
FURTHERMORE, SAID BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS HASAPPROVEOTHE 
STREETS, ALLEYS, ANO OTHER PUBLIC WAYS ANO GROUNDS SHOWN HEREON AS 
AN AMENDMENT TO THE MASTER STREET PLAN OF THE CITY OF MANDAN, THE 
FOREGOING ACTION BY THE BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS OF MANDAN, NORTH 
DAKOTA, HAS TAKEN BY RESOLUTION THIS_DAY OF ___ , 2020. 

JIMNEUBAUER- TIM HELBLING - PRESIDENT OF 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR THE BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS 

I, JUSTIN FROSETH, CITY ENGINEER FOR THE CITY OF MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA 
HEREBY APPROVES 'SCHAFF ESTATES," OF THE CITY OF MANDAN, MORTON 
COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA AS SHOWN ON THE ANNEXED PLAT. 

JUSTINFROSETH,PE 

AUDITOR'S OFFICE, MORTON CO .• NO. 
DELIOUENTTAXESAND SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS OR INSTRUMENTS OF 

~~:E~~~i:;s, PAID AND 

DAWN R. RHONE, COUNTY AUDITOR 

______ DEPUTY 

APPROVED BY COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE 
DAWN R. RHONE, AUDITOR 



Development Agreement 

Schaff Estates 

This Agreement is made and entered into on the 19th day of May, 2020, (hereinafter the “effective 
date”) by and between the City of Mandan (hereinafter referred to as the “City”) and JB Land, 
LLC (hereinafter referred to as the “Developer”).  The address for the City of Mandan is 205 2nd 
Avenue NW, Mandan, North Dakota 58554.  The address of Developer is 1806 Schaff Dr., 
Mandan, ND 58554. This agreement is a covenant running with the Property and binding upon 
any and all future owners of the Property. 

WHEREAS, the Developer is the owner of property whose legal description is the W1/2 of 
Government Lot 1, Section 7, Township 139N, Range 81W of Morton County, North Dakota 
(hereinafter referred to as the “Property”); and 

WHEREAS, the Developer wishes to develop the approximate twenty-one and one-half (21.5) 
acre Property into a development named Schaff Estates (hereinafter referred to as the 
“Development”); and 

WHEREAS, said Development is currently planned to include two (2) single-family lots of 
approximately equal acreage; and 

WHEREAS, the Development, without this agreement, could create disorder in future 
development, raising costs of public infrastructure and private development for the surrounding 
lands; and 

WHEREAS, the agreement provides the Developer a means to achieve the desired outcome of the 
Development of two (2) single-family lots and preserve the remaining land for future development 
to its highest and best use; and  

WHEREAS, said agreement utilizes for reference a document (hereinafter referred to as “Ghost 
Plat”) showing future right-of-way and additional lots as a proof of concept for future development 
to align with the present average lot size of the future land uses for the Property as presently 
denoted on the Mandan Future Land Use and Transportation Plan (originally adopted June 2015 
and hereinafter referred to as the “Plan”); and  

WHEREAS, nothing in this agreement prohibits the Developer from revising the layout of the lots 
of the Ghost Plat subject to the necessary jurisdictional approvals including Mandan Planning and 
Zoning Commission and the Mandan Board of City Commissioners; and  

WHEREAS, nothing in this agreement prohibits the City from adopting alternative land uses 
through a new land use plan or amendment to the Plan affecting the Property as prescribed by State 

EXHIBIT 2



law and the Mandan Code of Ordinances and requiring any future development to align with said 
plan.      
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, it is agreed between the parties as follows: 
 
 

1. The Development is restricted to one buildable area on each lot as shown in the attached 
Ghost Plat illustrated by hashed lines on each respective lot in the Development.  

2. Any improvements, whether permitted or otherwise, whether above or below ground 
such as a septic system and land designated for a secondary septic system, are to be 
contained within the buildable area boundaries.  

3. At the request of the Mandan Building Official, a building permit application will denote 
the boundaries of the buildable area to ensure the location of any structure is contained 
within the buildable area.   

4. Access to Lot 1 of the Development will be restricted to the existing approach located in 
the northeast corner.  

5. Access to Lot 2 of the Development will be restricted to the depicted right-of-way 
immediately north of the buildable area.   

6. Upon future development of the Property outside the buildable areas of the respective lot, 
the Developer will vacate the corresponding approach for the construction of a public 
road or access easement intended to provide access to future lots and utilize said public 
road or access easement in lieu of the existing private driveway or approach.    

7. The Developer will not be required to improve the road 24th Ave. or 37th St. to a standard 
urban section including paving, curb, and gutter, for the purposes of obtaining a single-
family residential building permit or related accessory structure(s) within the buildable 
area on each lot of the Property.   

8. Future development on the Property will align with the adopted land use and 
transportation plan of the City of Mandan at the time of application unless approved by 
the Board of City Commissioners.  

 
 
____________________________   _____________________________ 
Mayor Tim Helbling         Jerry L. Schaff, President 
City of Mandan     JB Land, LLC 
 
Attest:       Attest: 
 
____________________________   _____________________________ 
Jim Neubauer       
City Manager 



24
TH

 A
VE

37TH ST

PROJECT:SHEET NUMBER

OF           SHEETS 4474

GHOST PLAT
SCHAFF ESTATES

W1/2, GOV'T LOT 1, SEC. 7, T139N-R81W1
1H

:
\
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\
4
0
0
0
\
4
4
7
4
\
4
4
7
4
 
S
u
r
v
e
y
 
G
h
o
s
t
 
P
l
a
t
.
d
w
g
,
 
5
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
0
 
8
:
1
3
:
2
6
 
A
M
,
 
A
n
d
r
a
,
 
1
:
3

_J I L ------------------- ---------------
- - - +----------------7 

•[ 

i 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I ____ _ 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

S89" 31" 38"E 
96.67' 

LOT 2 
370,35 SF 

8.50 C± 

NO SCALE 

LEGEND 

COMMERCIAL LOTS 

RESIDENTIAL LOTS 

J r c! j TOMAN ENGINEERING - 501 1st Street NW, Mandan, ND 58554 

- p"""" 701-663-6483 • ''" 701-663-0923 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING AREA 1.50 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING AREA 1.51 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
370,350 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.50 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
370,350 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.50 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENTIAL LOTS



GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

G-____ L __ )_ 

SFN 17996 (02/2018) 

Site License Number 
(Attorney General Use Only) 

Full,LegalNameofGamingOrganization Bl~A\Q.CL G (£.R c~ ~61JNM-iltJ\V 

The above organization is hereby authorized to conduct games of chance under the license granted by the 
Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following location 

Name of Location pp2 LL! RI[.. W£S1 ~ r=- Ccu.£SL 
Street City ZIP Code County 

~,09 '-o~f!SPUR ,Pti/L. MA-Nb.MJ 5t55l/ MOlttOIJ 
Beginning Date(s) Authorized Ending Date(s) Authorized Number of twenty-one 

<-r..1,, I 'J/'l''JA -;:Jl..v.Jf 'BC -202..1 tables if zero, enter "0": 0 
Specific lo<ration where games of chance will be 
conducted sfild played at the site (required~ / 

J:° A-l R.LCJ Au °JlttJ'<-- 7D2 l " 
' 

If conducting Raffle or Poker activity provide date(s) or month(s) of event(s) if known --
RESTRICTIONS (City/County Use Only) 

Days of week of gaming operations (if restricted) Hours of gaming (if restricted) 

ACTIVITY TO BE CONDUCTED Please check all applicable games to be conducted at site (required) 

- - -- Bingo - Club Special Sports Pools ..... 
~ 

ELECTRONIC Quick Shot Bingo - Tlp Board Twenty-One ,_ 
Raffles Seal Board Poker - -- ELECTRONIC 50/50 Raffle - Punchboard Calcuttas -Pull Tab Jar Prize Board - I-

Paddlewheels with Tlckets -- Pull Tab Dispensing Device - Prize Board Dispensing Device Paddlewheel Table 
ELECTRONIC Pull Tab Device 

~ 

APPROVALS 

Attorney General Date 

Signature of City/County Official Date 

PRINT Name and official position of person signing on behalf of city/county above 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
1. City/County-Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County-Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 

mill
Text Box
Consent No. 5i



Site Owner (Lessor) 

RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
LICENSING SECTION 
SFN 9413 (Rev, 08-2019) 

\Z. l.l<JE~ 
Site Address 

17 
Organization (Lessee) 

Bismarck Cancer Center Foundation 

1. Is Bingo going to be conducted at this site? 

1a. If "Yes" to number 1 above, is Bingo the primary game conducted? 

State 

NP 
Renjal Period 

'7 I I Zt>2.D 

If "Yes," enter the monthly rent amount to b0 paid. Then answer questions 2 ~ 7 but do not 
enter any rent amounts. 

2 Is Twenty~One conducted at this site? 

Number of Tables with wagers up to $5 

Number of Tables with wagers over $5 

3. Is Paddlewheels conducted at this site? 

Number of Tables 

X Rent per Table $ ------
X Rent per Table$ _____ _ 

X Rent perTable $ 

4. Is Pull Tabs involving either a jar bar, standard, or electronic dispensing device conducted at this site? 

Please check: D Jar Bar D Standard Dispensing Device 

License Number (Office Use Only) 

Zip Code 

RJ No O Yes 

IZJ No O Yes 

rg) No 0 Yes 

[Xl No • Yes 

!¼f No • Yes 

Site Phone Number 

701-75/- 7J 
County 

O~"toN 
Monthly Rent Amount 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

D Electronic Dispensing Device Number of Electronic Devices ___ $ 

Total Monthly Rent $ 0 

5. If the only gaming activity to be conducted at this site is a raffle drawing, please check here. 

TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT: 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT is between the Owner (LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE) that will be leasing the site to conduct games of chance. 

The LESSOR agrees that no game will be directly operated as part of the lessor's business. 

The LESSOR agrees that the (lessor), (lessor's) spouse, (lessor's) common household members, (management), (management's) spouse, or an 
employee of the lessor who is in a position to approve or deny a lease may not conduct games at any of the organization's sites and, except for officers and 
board of directors members who did not approve the lease, may not play games at that site. However, a bar employee may redeem a winning pull tab, pay a 
prize board cash prize, and award a prize board merchandise prize involving a dispensing device and sell raffle tlckets or sports pool chances on a board on 
behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees that the lessor's on call or temporary or permanent employee will not, directly or indirectly, conduct games at the site as an employee of 
the lessee on the same day the employee is working in the area of the bar where alcoholic beverages are dispensed or consumed. 

If the LESSEE provides the Lessor with a temporary loan of funds for redeeming pull tabs or prize boards, or both, involving a dispensing device, the Lessor 
agrees to repay the entire loan immediately when the lessee discontinues using the device at the site. 

The LESSOR agrees not to Interfere with or attempt to influence the lessee's selection of games, determination of prizes, including a bingo jackpot prize, or 
disbursement of net proceeds. 

The LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide gaming equipment to, or count drop box cash for the lessee, 

The LESSOR agrees any advertising by the lessor that includes charitable gaming must include the charitable gaming organization's name. 

At the LESSOR'S option, the lessee agrees that this rental agreement may be automatically terminated if the lessee's gaming license is suspended at this site 
for more than fourteen ays or voke 

Title . Q 

~crJU(d;Jv :;:20-202.b ------'--------
Date 



GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

G-____ L __ )_ 

SFN 17996 (0212018) 

Full, Legal Name of Gaming Organization B1s 

Site License Number 
(Attorney General Use Only) 

The above organization is hereby authorized to conduct games of chance under the license granted by the 
Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following location 

Name of Location N (P>vJJ\O. LANE-~ -
Street - City ZIP Code County 

~?,-:rt 11.1~ .. ~,.u ilw, • M.A-NM-tJ 5'&55(/ MoRntJ 
Beginning Date(s)Authorized Ending Date(s)Authorized Number of twenty~one 

6 ,"t",1..u I 1.020 iJwJ( ?>o ,z_o?J tables if zero, enter "0": 

Specific"focation where games of chance will be 
conducted fill!! played at the site (required) 't;N112..lj 1-UAy ti.REA 
If conducting Raffle or Poker activity provide date(s) or month(s) of event(s) if known 

NoV-El'-lf>t\~ ~'2.b 

RESTRICTIONS (City/County Use Only) 

Days of week of gaming operations (if restricted) Hours of gaming (if restricted) 

ACTIVITY TO BE CONDUCTED Please check all applicable games to be conducted at site (required) - - -- Bingo Club Special Sports Pools - '-

2' 
ELECTRONIC Quick Shot Bingo - Tip Board Twenty-One 

~ 

Raffles Seal Board Poker - ~ 

- ELECTRONIC 50/50 Raffle - Punch board Calcuttas -Pull Tab Jar Prize Board Paddlewheels with Tickets - - -- Pull Tab Dispensing Device _ Prize Board Dispensing Device - Paddlewheel Table 
ELECTRONIC Pull Tab Device ·~ 

APPROVALS 

Attorney General Date 

Signature of City/County Official Date 

PRINT Name and official position of person signing on behalf of city/county above 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County-Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County-Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 

mill
Text Box
Consent No. 5ii



RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
LICENSING SECTION 

License Number (Office Use Only) 

SFN 9413 (Rev. 08-2019) 

Site Owner (Lessor) 

Letne.s 
Site Name Site Phone Number 

('v\ ir\1 "'" I I. ri\:.L,11, lar,et 
Site Address ~ 

~ I Ci~ II,,_,\ I\Y, 
State Zip Code County 

32>8-1 ~t./'f\~(i().\ Nt> 5~56ll H{\<+o,I\ 
Ortization (Lessee) 

(' a.'AL-€r r'f'f\-\e.l'" 
Rental Period ,s rf\ll \ldl t"O\.,V'\ 6/1.:tl I Iv'\ ;t.~ •. I 2D to J Lll'\e 30 .,'.le 

Monthly Rent Amount 

J ' 
1. Is Bingo going to be conducted at this site? • No • Yes 

1a. If "Yes" to number 1 above, is Bingo the primary game conducted? 
If "Yes," enter the monthly rent amount to be paid. Then answer questions 2 - 7 but do not • No • Yes $ 
enter any rent amounts. 

2 Is Twenty-One conducted at this site? 
X • • Rent per Table $ No Yes $ 

Number of Tables with wagers up to $5 

Number of Tables with wagers over $5 X Rent per Table $ $ 

3. Is Paddlewheels conducted at this site? X Rent per Table$ • Number of Tables 
No • Yes $ 

4. Is Pull Tabs involving either a jar bar, standard, or electronic dispensing device conducted at this site? • No • Yes 
$ 

Please check: D Jar Bar • Standard Dispensing Device 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -----------------

• Electronic Dispensing Device Number of Electronic Devices $ 

Total Monthly Rent $ 0 
5. If the only gaming activity to be conducted at this site is a raffle drawing, please check here. ~ 
TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT: 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT is between the Owner (LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE) that will be leasing the site to conduct games of chance. 

The LESSOR agrees that no game will be directly operated as part of the lessor's business. 

The LESSOR agrees that the (lessor), (lessor's) spouse, (lessor's) common household members, (management), (management's) spouse, or an 
employee of the lessor who is in a position to approve or deny a lease may not conduct games at any of the organization's sites and, except for officers and 
board of directors members who did not approve the lease, may not play games at that site. However, a bar employee may redeem a winning pull tab, pay a 
prize board cash prize, and award a prize board merchandise prize involving a dispensing device and sell raffle tickets or sports pool chances on a board on 
behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees that the lessor's on call or temporary or permanent employee will not, directly or indirectly, conduct games at the site as an employee of 
the Jessee on the same day the employee is working in the area of the bar where alcoholic beverages are dispensed or consumed. 

If the LESSEE provides the Lessor with a temporary loan of funds for redeeming pul! tabs or prize boards, or both, involving a dispensing device, the Lessor 
agrees to repay the entire loan immediately when the lessee discontinues using the device at the site. 

The LESSOR agrees not to interlere with or attempt to influence the lessee's selection of games, determination of prizes, including a bingo jackpot prize, or 
disbursement of net proceeds. 

The LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide gaming equipment to, or count drop box cash for the lessee. 

The LESSOR agrees any advertising by the lessor that includes charitable gaming must include the charitable gaming organization's name. 

At the LESSOR'S option, the lessee agrees that this rental agreement may be automatically terminated if the lessee's gaming license is suspended at this site 

for more than fourteen days or revoked. 

~.:.:::,'.)"''' 
~ (.,,'t-v,,..-.._.tLd G , ,;V'½,Qf),_,;___ 

Signature or[~s.~or Title 

P~c 
Date 

f, ~-1 I - J.,u . ,._.., 

Signature of Liiee , (}{. Title 

7-1/aM, ,.;,,,., :r#;J) ,rh-vi) 

Date 

//")1// ~ s-21)-7 tJ.7 ll 

tl{/ (ovAr) 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider approving of the agreement necessary for the 
DOT to allow the city to close state highways for events.   

 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Primarily, this agreement is to allow the MPO to 
conduct their events on state highways, most notably Main Street, with the DOT’s 
blessing. Individual permits will still need to be submitted to the city for the events that 
explains the details of the events to include road closures plus all the other event details. 
So long as the city follows the terms of this agreement, the DOT is satisfied.   
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1) Agreement for Long-Term Temporary Highway Closure 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Minimal   
 
STAFF IMPACT: Coordination and variable levels of involvement for each events’ 
details necessary in order to satisfy the terms of this agreement.  
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  All commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his 
review. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   Approve of the execution of the agreement with the DOT.  
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve of the Long-Term Temporary Highway 
Closure Agreement with the DOT. 
 

MEETING DATE: June 2, 2020   
PREPARATION DATE: May 29, 2020   
SUBMITTING 
DEPARTMENT: 

Planning and Engineering   

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth, PE   
PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering 

Director 
  

SUBJECT: NDDOT Highway Closure Agreement   

Consent No. 6 

CITY OF 

MANDAN 
WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject:   
Page 2 of 4 
 

  NDDOT Highway Closure Agreement 

 
 
 
 
 
 

NOOOTConlract No 61200528 

North Dakota Dep rtmen ofTt.insportatlon 
AGREEMENT FOR LONG-TERM TEMPORARY HIGHWAY CLOSURE 

In consideratfon of the mutual covenants oontained herein, Jl ls hereby agreed by and between the 
North Dakota bepartmenl of Tran~por\alion (NDDOT), whose address is 608 Easl Boulevard Avenue, 
Bismarck, North Dakota 5850,5-0700, and the City of Mandan, whm,e add ress ls 205 2"d Ave NW 
Ma11dan ND 58554, -as foUows: 

1. NO DOT l1ereby grants consen11o the City to clQSe any tale highway within the City's Jurisdic licm 
Eact, h1ghway c,osure st,a ll be reopened lmmedlatsly after ltle ~ncllJ6ion of each event" 

2, The City shall, within 48 hours of U1e antictpated closure, veirbally nottly and ob ain the approval of 
ttie District Engineer, 

3, The attached Risk Man13gemehl A13pehdix is hereby incorporated and made a part of this 
agreen1er,I 

4 . The City wdl 01:>ey and enforne all federal, state. and focal laws-, 

5, Th City shall set up a propat, adequa\: and safe dostlre and delour The Cl(y shall be solely 
responsible for planning, consl.rucl1ng, maintaining, policing, and tearing {fown the closure 1a1.nd 
detour. All signing required tor lhe closure ,ind delour must meet the requirements of the Manual 
on Uhiform Tratrtc Control Device . The Crly agrees lo lns,:,e'°.t those pornons of the highway to be 
usad for aet,vities associated w,tt, the highway closure 

6. The City acknowledges that !tie NDDOT has no duty to and will ho provide for the supervision of 
act,ivities a.ssocialsi;l wittl ttie tl[gnway closure. 

7, The City shalt return the segn,ent of highway to substanli'all~ the same condition fl was in prior to 
tile closure and i;letour, 

'8. This agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties, Nos wafver consent. 
modification or change of terms of lhjs agreemen l shall bil"\d eiUier party unless in writing and signed 
by botll parties. such waiver, co'hsenl, modificaHon, or change, ii made, .shall be effectiv only 1n 
ttle specific instance~nd for the specific purpose gfven. There are no understandings, agreements. 
or representations, oral or written, not specified herein regarding this agreement. The City, by the 
signature below of its authorized representative, hereby acknowledges- that the City has read this 
agre~ment, undarsta,1ds II. and af]rees to be bound by i'5 terms a11d conditions , 

9, The terms ot tt,is agreement shall not be waived, a ltered modified, supptemented or amended in 
any mcinner Whatsoever, eitcept by written instl'tlment signed by tlie p r1ies , 

10 , Notwithstanding any mies regarding the choice of law or venue, it is agreed by the parties that thfs 
agreement shall be governed by ,11r,d cons\r·ued ,in accordance with applic;able Federal Law ancl the 
I ws of the stale of North Dakota, at the time this agreemenl was executed All dispul s arising from 
ttlrs agreement shall be broug l1t in the Soul:h Central District Court of the state of North Dakota. 

11 , This agreement may be termiMted by the mutual oonsenL of both parties, or b',> either parly upon 
30 days' notice, in writing, and dervered by certlfied mail or in person. In addition . NODOT re ·erves 
the right to termina te \his agreement, w1U, or without cause, upon written norlce. 

Page 1 of2 CLA 101•1 (111~ 7()) 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject:   
Page 3 of 4 
 

  NDDOT Highway Closure Agreement 

 

12 This contract shall be effeotive When signed by all parties and shall termfnate on 12/31/2020. 

EXECUTED the date last ~elow s1gned, 

APPROVED. 

ATTEST~ 

'Mayor or President City Commission 

CLA 1074 (D,v , 70) 
L O, Approvfd 8-27•15 

City of 

6!0NATl l11F 

m u: 

NORTH DAKOTA 
DEPARTMENT OF1RANSPORTATION: 

APPROVED as to substance by: 

n1-ST~ICT ENGrrEE.R (TYPE a A PRMT"i 

.SIGN,lliTURE. 

Page2 of 2 cl.A 101~ (Plv_ 70) 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject:   
Page 4 of 4 
 

  NDDOT Highway Closure Agreement 

 

Risk Marll!gement Appeoii1• 

Routine• Service Agreemen~ With Sovereign Entitle~ and Potltlca l Si, lldl,•l&loo~ of tl'le Sftlte of North D;,kota: 
l'artJeg '. Stafu -State of North D,akota , its agenoies , offi<:ers ancl employees 

Gi:lverumel'ltal E11t11~ - Tt,1t Ga11emmenlal Elltlty e~ecUtlng tile auachod documcmt, ilSaggociiF-i, office,s and omplDV es 
Govcrnrn ent:i - Slale a~d 0011ernment Enlity , as- defined .above 

Each party agrees to a.5sume its own l1abili1y for any and aJI cir.irns o1 any nalw~ 1nclodir19 all cost~, "xpimsas and allornay'i; raP-S 
whicri mav In 11nJ m~.,.,~, re:su11 from or arlso out or th,s agreom~nL 

E act, pa, I'( sh~II socure a11<1 lulop In force. dunn111na te,m of lliis agnlemeril. frtm1 insurnrn;e .companies, govemmenl selHnallrance 
po<ils or govem111entseif,relention ruods, au1hml zed to do bl.mines~ iH N()J1h D.ikota, Iha 1ollt1111111g m~u,a11et1 coverage,~'. 

1) Commen:Jalgcne r,,.I U~bWty ,,n<J "'~tom obi'" !l~bility •nsw>1noe - mmimum llm,1,s 111 lmbll,Ly rnq~lr!lil Ciflt,o Go11ernrt1i<nt.'.!I l=.tiliW 
ai $250,000 por pon;on and $5001000 µor occorl'!lnee. ThB n1111irnurn fiml\s of l~bilily required of !fie S1a1e am $250,000 por 
person and fi1 ,000,000 per oGcurrenco . 

2) Worbrt oa"'po11salloo Insurance 1ne&llr1g a~ s1a\ulory r 1nlt.. • 
.J) Ti>e p~icies and ~fldorseme,ils mayno1 be canceled or mooifieu wl\lJootttilrty (;m) d~y,,; µrio rwrl ll'er, nolfoe to lh!! uridll'"•ohsd 

S11.1h~ repreaa111a1ive, 

1he S~te M~etves the 11ght to obtain 011mplete, ca(tlfle,t ooj)l!?li of all tequl rod ln~uranco doc:umenl11, pollcrl!'S, or 
011do rsc:mcntll at an~ lime. 

Eacll party 1hat fnres sul>contradorn shall re(JUmt any non,p1mJic- subc~mtmolnr6, prlnr trl ,~mmeor.ernanl or w rk sal mil 1111der llll 
~.ureemei11 balwAer, ai,a, parw ~od the oon,-pul)llc $Ubccin1,~cw, 10. 

rJ<!,f!!IKl 111d 1r111lfy, ;111d IIQld hannl~);~ lhl!I Guvi,m111~111s.. fls ~ger, •I• i;, fl'm<:e~ and employeei;. from .ind ,igair;sl daims 1,aaed 11n tile 
\liearious riabil i of the Govemme,,1s or ils ff!ICTlls, l>ul not againsl claims bas.ed !lf1 tile Govemme11l'f 00111nbt1lory negllgam:e, 
ccm~aratlv~ ridlor 00111'11.iulcl<y rie_gil ll11ce or raull, sol~ r,egltg~rroo. o, int111ll lonat rnrscoooud, Tile legal defense provided by lh@ 
Suboootractor lo tile Go11ernmenls <J11der this flrol'isipn must be "free of l'lll)' aof]mcts ot lrileresl, el/el'I 11 ral4;!11Uon of -Sepa,elA l<i!]al 
t:01J11~ I ro, lha GQll{1m1n 1ib IS ll!IC@~Sal}', Sub,cor,lractor a1wagrees lo def0nd, irKJ.cmriily, am! hold tile Govemmenls l1armless lor 
-,,11 costs e:,pe11Ses .and a ttorneys' fees lncmrecl , lhe Govommoots -prevail m em 9<',IJOn ~ainst -Subr,o,nra<.101 111 estahlishu19 ,a,,d 
litlga11n9 Ille lridAmnlfiosation c,:ivoragei provide/I herein n ,I~ oollga~on s~all con111,ue .ifler di@ ll!lrminallon of this agreemalit. 

Subcoolracior shall s .cure ar,d keep 111 tort$ uuur,g till! wm1 of this agreement. from mswa,,cc oompa11ies , govemmentself, ins,irimc:e 
p cl3 m government :;el retenlion funds auU1ciri2ed lo do bllsinesa in Nbrth Dakota: 1) <::Omrnerti<II 9s11eral lii,blHly; 2) i.utor,111~1 
l,,_b1111~; n~ 3) workllrs ,;on1p<i!n..:i1l;,n 1r,tun,nca all r,:illenn~ lhe Sube£lr11J mo, ro, any and all cJ~lms or a,w na1ure wh1ch may in any 
manner artse out or oc result lrom tllis agreememt. The ml'nimum llmlls df l iabllity required are $250,000 per r)e~,:,n and $1,000,000 
rw uc:~UIM1<,:il rr>r t;,Jit11nec11ial 9a11~ral 11ablITly ;,,t1d autoo,oblle 11a)lll~y cover,39t!$, ar,d statulory llmlts lorworl<:ers compensalian Toe 
OovemmB!lls shall be er.dorse<I on lhe- rommero,al general liability pollcy nd ;Jfilomoblle ll;;bl111y ~olley $ acirlilim111I in ·utedfi The 
GovefllfflO{li9 shall haVG '111 lh~ tiAnll~l~. 1t9h19 anclt;,:i110ra_gl\lS of -an adrji1looa1 lhslfrsd Under 111ese pol1cias thal shall noi.be limUed lo 
the minimum limits ol iris1.1r~111ce requi red by !his agreement or by-1h~ corilrai:lu.el inclemrnty ol\lil'.)allon$ of the Conlrac;lo, . $al(l 
F-11durn1>nren1 s11a1I conli!fn a "W,iiV!l! oi S111Jrngatioo' w~Mn~ any 119hl oJ recovery t11e iflsurJ1nce COfllJJfirfy may tJave against the 
Clovemments as well llS provisiOllS O'lat tile policy imdlor er>o.ior5allerit may not be car1r.:eJ~C1 or 111C(iif1ed w1U1ou1 lhirt;y (30) dav~ prior 
,'/r,ll!'!l'l nol te@.to lftl!. und,...~j9ne1.1 repr,:,s . riliitl11 - ! IM GoVl!rnlJ\@llts, a~d Illa! an~ aUomev Who repies,mts the Stale urider this 
policy mus\ first qui,ffty as1111d be ilf!POin ed by ine Nonh Dall;ola/\ltomey Generataa a Spec:ml Asslslanl Al10fna~ Ge11eiar ~i required 
w,d~r N,D,C.C, S~cllon 511-1 2-06 . .Suli'Corllrat:lor's insmam:e cov~rag~ ~tr,i.11 b11 prirn!lry (i.e .. pay first) as respectJ; any ir,s~r,mce. 
sell-1nsurt111ae or t.elt-reli!n!ion maintained by tile Governments. Any lnaura,u;e sell-lns1rrance or siiJr-,~UmJron 111al11w.l11ed by 1110 
G<iyern1r1on1, sh,111 ba exces$ of1110 Cori1~i;1t1t'l. lns11,ance a11d lho Subcoriuacto,'~ Insurance ancJ shall nol 00111Jibute with them , 
The irr.mlvenoy or ban~Jtfl>lcy of Ille ir,s11red Sut>conlroctor st,all not release ltle i riswer lrom p,,yrnen! ur,der tlu, poltcy, ~11an wf\mi 
socl\ lml<llv~r,cy or b~nkru11tr.y pr wml!i ltie 1n~11red Strlicunt,acior frorn mocilfl19 Ina re\Cl~tlo11 ~1nll under ttie policy An~ de<luctible 
amounJ or other obli,g;stion5 unde, the Suboo11tracior's poliayries) shall be lhe sole r~ponroibillty or the $1Jt,0011IMator . Tin~ ursuraric" 
m~y bi;, In p61 I'}{ 01 P"I c,i,;, oft su,.in,;,e., prOnaiy ~rid ex,,i,,$S, 111llUl'.llrr9 thi! so-,::allect u111brella or calaslroplle form and be placed Wiih 
lnsure1s ra\lld •11 ," or better b~ /\,M , Best Gomparir . In~ Tile Govemrnents will be rn!lemnifie,;t, ~ved, ,J11d hf/Id h11iml<".ss, lD I~,~ RJII 
exl&11t pf any uo11eraga nctualty s ~, u.,d l))l lne S1,bccu,11ac:lor in ffl<O!!$~ of ma ml11imurn rt1quireme11ts set forth above, The 
Government Entity thal hired !Ile Suboootractor st>all be held respon5ible for ensurtno compliance with lhe at.>ove 11,<(Ul~menls by all 
$11oooritrnctor,,:. Th;, Governmenle •eserve t~e. right to obta'fl <;>;u11pl<:i1e , (lerl,~~cJ cQp "" Qf all l'fKtllire,tl tns,uana! dotuments, poltcies, 
01 el)dorne,uenls al ari~ limo, 

'See Noni! Dakota Rssk (\,JBntJg,Jmcml M ntitJI, .&ectl•" 5.1 for di.;cUss1Dn of 'UmQUe' -and ' rouune· grsement-5 

RM Co11sUlled 2007 
R1>vis0cJ II I fl 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To consider a Renaissance Zone Committee recommendation 
for approval of a rehab application for 107 4th Ave NW by Dragon Royal LLC.   
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The Renaissance Zone Committee met May 26, 
2020. Among agenda items was consideration of an application for rehabilitation of 107 
4th Ave NW by Frankie Huang of Dragon Royal LLC. The improvements are proposed 
for a two-story building, part of a set of adjacent buildings all listed under the same 
parcel on assessing records. Other buildings added on to the west end of parcel are 
currently leased to Nutrition Wellness Center and Curvy Flamingo. The applicant has 
purchased the property and is planning a full exterior and main level interior renovation. 
The main level will be leased to the owner’s Rice Bowl restaurant. 
 
The total estimated cost of the project is $511,136.69 to include a roof replacement; new 
HVAC, plumbing, electrical, a walk-in cooler; plus an interior remodel involving changes 
to the walls, ceiling and flooring to create a dining area and kitchen area. Exterior 
improvements include fixing and painting the exterior walls; replacing storefront glass on 
building’s east side, sealing three windows on the south side of the building so it can 
serve as a firewall, and replacement of doors. The proposal also includes moving signage 
from the existing location at the library to the new location, utilizing existing sign faces 
and cabinetry as much as possible, plus moving the existing awning.  
 
The applicant’s plan has received approval from the Mandan Architectural Review 
Commission contingent upon elimination of a projecting sign as proposed or 

MEETING DATE: June 2, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: May 26, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Business Development & Communications 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 
PRESENTER: Ellen Huber,  Business Development & 

Communications Director 
SUBJECT: Consider a Renaissance Zone rehab application 

for 107 4th Ave NW by Dragon Royal LLC 

New Business No. 1i 

WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject: RZ application for rehab of 107 4th Ave NW by Dragon Royal LLC  
Page 2 of 19 
 
modification to comply with sign code size requirements, plus meeting all engineering 
requirements for the proposed sidewalk ramp and meeting fire code. 
 
The proposed investment exceeds the minimum investment requirement to receive a 
100% five-year property tax exemption on the building as improved under the 
Renaissance Zone Program. This requirement is to invest at least 50% of the building’s 
value into it in improvements. The building is currently valued at $347,700, so the 
minimum investment is $173,850.  
 
During the May 19 City Commission meeting, the applicant was approved for $30,000 in 
matching funds for the Storefront Improvement program. The project’s proposed 
investment far exceeds the buildings value and meets the individual requirements for both 
programs without overlap.   
 
The applicant plans to begin renovations upon receiving local and state approval and 
have the project completed by the end of October.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: Key excerpts from the application. Full application available upon 
request.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: City Assessor Kimberly Markley estimates the value of the building 
upon completion to be $596,900. Using the current levy of 265 mills, the annual property 
tax on the building is estimated at $7,924 for a five-year total of $39,618. The actual 
property tax exemption will be subject to prevailing market values and property tax rates 
in the five subject years. The estimated state income tax exemption is $1,836 annually for 
a five-year total of $9,180.  
 
STAFF IMPACT: Minimal for application processing and finalization.  
 
LEGAL REVIEW: Attorney Brown has reviewed the information. The plans include 
installation of an automatic door in compliance with a local ordinance. A certificate of 
good standing, dated March 12, 2020 has been received. The N.D. Commerce 
Department also requires a business incentive agreements for each application.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: The Mandan Renaissance Zone Committee voted 7-0 to 
recommend approval of the rehab application for 107 4th Ave NW by Dragon Royal LLC 
as a Renaissance Zone project to include the five-year 100% property tax exemption on 
the building as improved and the 100% five-year state income tax exemption.  
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the application for rehab of 107 4th Ave NW 
by Dragon Royal LLC as a Renaissance Zone project to include the five-year 100% 
property tax exemption on the building as improved and the 100% five-year state income 
tax exemption.  
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject: RZ application for rehab of 107 4th Ave NW by Dragon Royal LLC  
Page 3 of 19 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 

107 4111 Ave NW 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject: RZ application for rehab of 107 4th Ave NW by Dragon Royal LLC  
Page 4 of 19 
 

 

1 1UJ'I 4 '" AV:e NVY 

.orth side - ,existi n11 

a rthl Side - 1pro1posecl 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject: RZ application for rehab of 107 4th Ave NW by Dragon Royal LLC  
Page 5 of 19 
 

 

1014m Ave NW 

South sld:e - ,exlstlng 

SolJl:h .~Ide - ;p.mposed 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject: RZ application for rehab of 107 4th Ave NW by Dragon Royal LLC  
Page 6 of 19 
 

 

1107 4 Avenue INW 

View from so,uthwest 

View from northwest 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject: RZ application for rehab of 107 4th Ave NW by Dragon Royal LLC  
Page 7 of 19 
 

 

 

BISMARCK 
(SIGN~) 

CUENT! A.ice Bawl 

QUOTE#: 2783 

DATE: 2/13/2010 

SAL.ES REP: WW 

DESIGNER: MK 

PRODUCTION NOTES: 
F~l• ... ln~\ ;i.U: 

Fl&1.A: 11plr.cwrwnt~ 

c.it Sli«; 6G" l-illx 9C"wid• 

M~DtPo~ 

B.lc:kgrout1dC-o&or.Wtii!l11 

CAJ!y.RtCE 8011111.. 
C:tflNESE RESTN.IRANT, H3-~g 

• AP9ROIIED 

• 
• 

A~OVED PENDING 
REVlstONS 

REVISED AND RESUSM'IT 

BISMARCK 
{SIGN co) 

CLIENT: Rice Bowl 

QUOTE #: 286, 

DATE: 2/24/20 

SALES REP: WW 

DESIGNER: MK 

PRODUCTION NOTES. 
Remove tho eximl\91 awning 
e.nd re-Install at tho 1n°"" 
location nbove the riat,t 
11:!'ntrance door. 

D 
• 
D 

APPRO\IED 

APPRO\IED PENDING 
REVISIONS 

REVISEDAND RE5UBMIT 

60" 

107 4th Ave NW 

~,c.6 80fql 
i& ~::.L._ li~ 

CHINESE RESTAURANT 
701-663-1986 I 701•663-1960 

_.J 
... - ~---~-~ 

D• t-.: ____ _ 

PROOFING lS 1.00% YOUR AESPON.SJBILffY 
Ail-,_~6otl:1:!JIQ'J-ln'!~~'81111l~lll llt,,-'"--i')J1IL'ly lD MMIU:¥. w.w, .... 1abd. ..... m1ar, __ .....,_~ 

-GIIIIKfl(Ellll~ t,ia'MW«rDtl!>fCllho.ml l ..h.t...t,1(11 fll di!ti~.....,..lla~r,,off. 

·-------------- .... , ____ _ 
PROOFING IS 100% YOUR RESPONSIBILITY ---~..,._.,._.,.._,_ln,l.,_..talhap ....... ,,wltt,d,n~II,,~ ..._ __ , __ ~,---l!l·--
... ~n:,l;~-"!'Uot,itt--,-,c,,,-,...,_nmt9f"'59'_.,.,...,~INl(II. 

---·--_, 

___ I __ _ 

-



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject: RZ application for rehab of 107 4th Ave NW by Dragon Royal LLC  
Page 8 of 19 
 

 
 

NOTES: 
fl.ti \'el"lf'y IQcldion lllnd ltlleknati 
<ira11 w.a11,. When 1Masultt1t.1 ti.1ClsttlQ 
&tru:tllBS !iOme doublB v.alh!!, brick: \\o!~'l5. 
air geps, elevation changes, ect cam. be 
588n Wllhoul opening up wels, tloors, and callings. 

Plans • r• prq,erty of C~ Construction u.c 11nd are 
to bo \l$O<I k,r planning ancl bidding butwvon Ow.nar 
and Crealhle Con61ructioa LLC. If drawings .are ul69d 
ir, .any Olhor manor, Creafiw Corilllrudioo wit 
blll lOf <lra1tlog llmf and measuring at $110 I per hr. 

....,._,,., 
1074th A'1a NW 
Mllfldan.NO 

n-tERICl:.BOWL 
"AAEllMlttAAY - t,"ot: FOf Construclkln"' F2 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject: RZ application for rehab of 107 4th Ave NW by Dragon Royal LLC  
Page 9 of 19 
 

 

CREATIVE 
CONSTRUC110N' 

3-1 4 
81mffdl - M1nan, 

CHIEF:~ 
8UILDIH1QS ~ 
·~"~~ .... 

l!IUEPEM:JOif i!UTHOlllll,D Wl,OER 

4720 19tll St SE, Mandan, ND 585S4 c 1hiad@c.-eati,vQcOn1>1ructlon,ltc.'1!@t 

Fa:x: 70'1 .-'.223·2840 

The Rice Bowl May 20, 2020 
Frankie Huang 
107 4th Ave NW 
Mandan, ND 58554 

**REMODEL PROPOSAL** 
Bid for remodeling the inside space at the address listed above as -er the 
following. The only exterior work included in this bid is replacing concrete at the 
main entrance door to meet ADA. 

Demob'fion: Reference the existing plan to the construction plan. 
" Remove all walls in conflict with the construction plan. 
• Open up walls that will remain to aUow plumbing and electrical work. 
" Remove all suspended ceilings. 
" Remove all ofthe existing flooring. 
• Remove flooring glue in areas to be tifod. 
• Open the ceiling above th.e kitchen to install the reinforcement beams. 

D.rnftin~ and P,errnittin~; 
• Finish scaled drawings and submit for the building pennit. 
• Permit fee included. 

Concrete: 
• Break out concrete for the plumber and pour in when complete. 
• Contact City Engineering to get approval for a sidewalk ramp at the front 

entrance, remove concrete and pour with a City Approved concrete 
contractor. 

• Remove concrete for the footing supports at the reinforcement ~ams. 
• Float floors in the kitchen area to 'the new floor drains. 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject: RZ application for rehab of 107 4th Ave NW by Dragon Royal LLC  
Page 10 of 19 
 

 
 

Framing a d lnsuJation: 
• Frame all walls as per the plan drawn by Cr-eative Construction~ LLC that is 

attached to this bid. l S1 ofwal)s:. 
• Backing for doors and bathrooms included. 
• Frame fu11 height around the exhaust hood duct. 

Re.info13 e Rgof Stru_e~...!'S for,Mech:anical, and oven'n& of doorways: 
CW Structural Engineers to de8ign wood beams andpost,s, withfootfngs fer the 
addirio.nal we~ght of the Hf/AC S)I tem and the kitchen hood that will add weight ta 
the 1"00[ 'They wtll al.so design the openings that will be cut in the common wall 
between the two 3id(!f!J of the building. The exact design has ,mt been done yet and 
may effect the prfcing included in this hid. 

Sbeetroek. I1utiog.,;a nd P,aintin g: 
• Sh.eeb'ock an framing i.ocluded in this bid. 
• heeU'ock 2 laye~rs of 5/8" Fire-rated on the oeiling.s, that have living space 

above. 
• Sh~etrock to be 2 layers on the outh wall due to the need of a fire wall. 
• Fire Tape all shee ock that wi I have suspended ceilings. 
• Tape, texture, prime, and paint all exposed. sheetrock. 
• Pai ,t the existing walls that atl'l to remain as is. 
• Pa.mt to be one color for the kitchen area. and storage. 
• Dining to have one wall color and one ceiling color. 

.Fjni h Work: 
• Wood doors with wood trim to be installed in the bathrooms. 
• The double swinger kitchen door to be stainless steel for cleaning purposes 

and .reduced weight with a smaU window. 
• All wood doors. and trim to be finished by others not included in this bid. 
• Lever locks to be ins.tailed on the doors with closure .. 
'• 1 food pass through opaning to b - built be: :ween th kitch n and food 

receiving area. 
• 2x4 .suspended. ceiling wi!:h deana:ble kitchen grade tiles to he installed in 

the :kitchen, food nzcsiving, aud di shwashing areas. 
• 2x4 suspended ceiling with acoustical tiles to be installed in the bathrooms 

and storage. 
•· Til Flooring to be installed in the Kitchen, Prep, rnning, and bathrooms. 

Allocation: $7.50 per sq ft 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject: RZ application for rehab of 107 4th Ave NW by Dragon Royal LLC  
Page 11 of 19 
 

 
 

Plumbing~ Allo don: 
Sc-optng of the existing plumbing lines will need to be done .and may effect the 
amount of work that needs to be done. The plumbing number has not been 
completed due to this amlwe u:sed.anA!location of $30~000 in this b.id. 

• Copy of the bid i below for reference. We included 3,000 for a fixture 
allocati.o in addit'on to this bid. 

w~ win supf ry aJ1tl inimll 11U 1F1111BJ1,_l5, an~ labor 
Bill ID n,111~1: I. 4110.t!lljHiiel.tU nr;l1 fllla!C ll\cltr~Ockt1/ser~· ~ d.~-c 111\Hhom D willHh •toe in.cb 5-trl'i e, mut 

ta foll"~"" seri,la! IP~I ;p,rll I iNtco, Tn b ar-e;a wjll lllY'C LO m ad.c wider LO m•.k.t' 
room for lq u p1 pc a !Id =sred ·by ~c~mr1I. co11tl"#C11Gr, 

2. O~e ·ioo, 1n:11 p 4l Sf)l!H ~• ~e;1t ,ph e !oidc:!!lller ill 1.l!cd oo -50u lh >\"-illl of ator• 1~ room ~ 111,d one 
HO ~mp ilngl fl'l!ui: r ntl lnihl t'd on nsl w JI (Jf ttrwtr uu or till~hen. 

l, I CFCl outlw IA kHc'll.n a ove 1pr1p 1.ab ln :r11ts ;, t-tq11rr" l>y elte!rJ d cod~ 
4, Sbl 1en ..... 1outln,. I klLtbH • re:• wit~ QOll -<Jfthe.m ,i•,:dlt• I~ rrir WIO!!ll111 m••ohi'1~-
s. O~~ l~O ~olt lO anp P' · • pYoteete!l e re ll RJr• 01· •was er. 
6, I ndMdll a.I o~'[le1l! fOf -~ii RI U fllWcl 1)1 itc ittlkeir, ti~d Cl)rH be¥~ 1'11,t refrlllgtill!or -. 
1-SI~ o!!llffl 011 s pertne d r ~ults for r,e,frld&cr11ors and: rtce:t~rf. 
a. Wirln1Jor lw~ liv, ton roe llofl um.i~, p t - ·• ,ps l.W- ~o1b, ooe kit~~1e.n ke11p 11lr up i :lit limps 140 l'Olls 

&~d . n t Iii •st o:ad l"lln llp to 30 1 JJ:! 2.fO \'El~ 
9, !ttc:a.nor:ctiD111 -oru1~tin~ 1»11, 111'1,Unr, ru ~1lv1t a-nd an.i;uls)'1tun 

tu, Wi :b IN UII~ b], Ill rt ifl kU.e1, • 
I 0. Wm g o-Jo~e wl lk im roo l'cr rond11msor up Im lO 111r11 p,i UO vo11J, 120 vol1 1t'l'apo1a 10 rad h1•"""0 u po rtl; 

l.11!.0 Jer llthr,. wU 01111 ~) dQ(lr .. 
I :1. WD'I , er Ont fllll"IIIIU HG al cond.llloner. AC 1fP 1D Ji llllfll 240 ~0111. 
' l. 'f8;~H l,• l'liro(lm, lftlhil$, !;yifel,e.J, GFCl1 prO,tt-l!ll)d OU b: , • .,.~ -ci,11111,tJU r, ~,. i: ~ I . ·1 1AM (D 

be5 ,pplie4 f.llsl lltd 111d mited ~ HVAC, 
1· wetr~111rr•~cm~il~iLEDltat11,111.tll;btfl!ltlur~h, · ' l11t11 ~.a~dlwoln jjllwarb)"br.lfu-ouw, p ~bioil 

(o r lu dcoorttl¥£ riU~res IBi di11inc ~l'l:IRo nitul'n · 1 be u,ipll~~ IJ.)' ,me • 
Ma•! :P• n~I fl~fo ru in dlninJ a,na w111 ht on, dimm.,r,;, 

u .. SK11·tt.eiJ fli!lf p1111-el llghe r.~ .,., i~ !d~eil, e:-1.!iUii r.11A·ures I be ~scd in ,rn r•a~ rm: • 
T~ fnchtde 3 w ,&)' swikhinliJ r~,r iJtm,n~e uii. and kiltht:n a,..:11. Kildltr1 swll~hln• ,;;~II Neibl 1<p w~t kHche,n ar~~ 
1 qd (Jijlt U&hl In Heh. or lht uiokln I H"~ nnd ~tr'\o'er JIN!& All QI.I ~n wu I lJ,i, .,. r~e~ 01) ~l1h b~~~Je r In 1111- ~J. 

n. CGnlltie..ioa Of re r ••i~s ~ n -e.ul 'llDd or ,b I I di~, U dlseMSM!II. Sien~ to lulm 11n Ind o-rr with .phot0t,-e. 
Gulini C-o~dltlOIIJ 
I) A'fl iPplt-c~b~ ~Ult~ lr,QI ud~ 1~ 01:1r sllhmh,i0tl. 
.!) lhe EleGirict1 eanlriGlcr .sh11ll lilDI be hclcl ll.a.b l~ fw ilfffi or om"i;sicrti in I d~i8,M of Olhen, 

nQr illlldtlq~acie;i M 111tJl~alis .1llilll cqujpmcn l spc.iincd or~ 1Pil~ 1/y 11lh1:irl, 
3) Equ p ,enl • Q 11.eri,b wppli~d by lhe l!le,c~·lc. I 110 lr,,_;roc Dl't Wlll:l'D~l.e omly TO Ill@ e:(leP< hal 

Illa 5Bn1e 011& 'WBirTll!n1l!d hy 116 !I'll raa I rt:r. 
4) TM 1i1c,c1ric.J c.oom•~•or shi~ll oot ~ lit I~ for ,idir~et cs~ or dtffl ge. . 
.S) Uni~ Pneh1ded l1t this ;prop05a~ II bG!ld!" 1111tlf0r Jp,!!C!,I lni ra"~ ~l!fr,tjit@MU llfe ~uppUtd 

~I lldd•~ioll,1 ,:c,M. 
6} Ira f'onnel comru:I is r~uiral, ill!;'(.Ond itiom 1u11 atll d~villtt from !l,ls P1'1l'f!OHI wiU1001 

OU~ pi:iiC>t lpjll'OYII. 
/lnyth.ing (v@ i:bal m 'illTi~en) up~~sed ~r implied c '111:rc. whi 1 Is-contrary t• IM:!e. e;o~ditron.1. 
thll 1>e 111>11 ind ~I~. 

N01 ·Th i:s jJ<JtpCM;a!I nl)' be w itl,draw,, 'by Lillis Efee"lr ic lr1~ 11 1111ytim~ ud If aol •~~epu:d wilh i11 JO cJl~~
Feymc11t 10 bl! foll~ PfogrQs bl1Jh1fil 

finBJJ~B Ghe.Tgei of I ll!K per monlh, ...ti~· ~111nn11.1I picrcffltl,g,c or I' ~ ill bi= ai:,i,l t~ :t{I ~IL0 d~c; 
•IX-Of,l~ t JOd.-)'$ past i11VQ·~ dMt, 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject: RZ application for rehab of 107 4th Ave NW by Dragon Royal LLC  
Page 12 of 19 
 

 

VAC and Kite en= 
• Copy of the bid ·s below for reference. We .included $2,000 any additional 

roof flashing. 

~HV AC Proposa ~ 

Hl:ATING & ,'!JR, 
2.510 Vi mom Ave " 1:11.;rnaid(, D SBS-04 

11p,;1 i7, .:0,zo 
D-eatfve Qmsu:uc:tiC111 

O!l'Joo, 222,115! l''o,;i 222-$4D 

"""'-"'.... -~ 11'1' -1•* -• ""' ~•.1 lisld ~.i.,,.. 

Wark to lt1d11nll : 
D!llJOO Are.a. 
- 1-Caffllll' 5 Di 11ml: / 0001 -d!.!I~ rooftop IIJ fl 
- 1 - OUTL 0· 100% ~ _ Ir cconcmlz:cr 
- 1 - · Carrier fad:o~ he!lt gu11rd 
• 1 - 36'" I.ii 1~nt QJr1) 

- l - HOOOj!Well 'V"ISIOTI Mi '0000 digit.! ttiermestat V.ith 1 remo-te ilr\leta5llri!J senso. 
- Can;iplete spiral duct: ilJli SUl)lll',' 
• Shoemab!r mu r:I f 'f atl)umble d,ffusers, 
• St;ut aoo lat• sym!lill1 

J(ltd]enhea1 
• 1 Gamer s too ,11,eat J wol packaged nlOftcp 'Lllllt 
· t - Canief ll: posttioo fl'e5ll air damper 
- 1 - c.arrleli' t.lm>fY haH guard 
- l. - J6t tall ,equ prnent Q!lt 
• t - Honeywell Vrslon Pro 0000 dig th mostat 
- Complete dudfflJlk aml dllfusers 
- ~plf 0ut1 111:.-t1r "tu, 1 VJ~ t1 wt.q.i 
- Sl'zlrt and t ~m 

stma® /:..:!'Jee J Resttoo,:FtAT® 
- 1- Bryant 96% efficient bniite 
- 1- E!ryal'lt 3 am 13 seer alrcor,::iltiion]ng symn 
· t - Holiletw Vision P;l:), MOO, dil!l'tnOStat wl h 1 remote e11eraglng S@JIISOr 
- o:,mi:,leb!! duttwofX ai1d1 Cliffu I'!: 
- 2 - p,a_- -sontr: bath . ns wJtll ·rig 
- 2 - 1.SOO wa · eled:ric wr11U heaters rot &11rtomer re:sfroo1115 
• PVC ven~ no filr fi m 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject: RZ application for rehab of 107 4th Ave NW by Dragon Royal LLC  
Page 13 of 19 
 

 

\ 

....,HV AC Proposal""' 
1<1tme• v:eawatiQa Sioo.em 

2-La.rkrlil li01 :ong dass A stafAl,ess steel exh:au,s hood; 
"' 2 ... La !'kin 3 000 d\ln grease fans 
- 1 - Larx n 4800 dm gas fired ma,ke up air IJl"l.l't 
~ 20" 1:au1 factory curbs -
- CornPlem grease diJCit wetled and lllSOlated to cocfe - 2 ductt - l6xl.6 
• Comp et,e fresh a Ir ductlNOfk Ins utmed i'III th 1 'n ,f duct wrap, 
.. Stainless bad< spas be.hlrd hood 
• Campi ete AJ'lis,UI system, b\l rr Fi re nc uded 
- o:in,p!'ete air balarn,ce lby BaTlil"IQ: Professlonals of B1smarc1k lnducl@d 

start· and mst •system 

tllEO!i1meous ttems 
Gaslline to, a I HVAC and ventilation S\'St81nS 

• Gas llne to cook ne 
- Roof a.nb for line set bath wntin~ fresh arr to tun!Jace and gas line to roo HWC Items 
- Material and abar for au a ove 11 rsted items 

Refrie;er at ion: 
• Build ins , lated walls and a roof in the location of the plan for a walk in 

cooler. 
• Cooler door and all r-equired equipment •nduded and installed by Red River 

Refrigeration. 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject: RZ application for rehab of 107 4th Ave NW by Dragon Royal LLC  
Page 14 of 19 
 

 

PltCW~~m 

r.o:Em•ll!il 
l~mm½..ND 
ts02 

<70n 

11111'1 ~ 

~ 

Ob 

2.wt 

•• 

IIR 
'2 
I 
'ii 

Esti1mate 

fbill T0!,111 

u I ,lQOIQQ 

~.DO ~ .•00 

mm 971.(l(I 
44!0.00 400.00 

1,2.00.00 l,20!t()(I 
II. to VM.,l(l 

ftc,(IO 'U0.00 
7,S.4)0 "'°°' •~.(!QI JOQ,00 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject: RZ application for rehab of 107 4th Ave NW by Dragon Royal LLC  
Page 15 of 19 
 

 

Pag 7 

ITEMS ALSO INCLUDED: 
A) Class A contractors i.cense and insured. 
B) Management of the wo,rk included in our bid. 
C) Oc-ie · pancy drawing and redrawing of plan 1f needed to keep th.e occupancy 

below 99' so, the restallfant won't need ,a fir-e sprinld r system . 

TOTAL PACKAGE = . 437,909 .. 00 
( four hundred th.irty seven lhousand. :nine hundred, nine dollars, and m cents.) 

Payment Tenns: 15% down.payment, progress payments, and 'ha! oe due upon oompletfon. 
ff any item is not listed above, then. it is 001 i;rovided by Creatrve Consm.tclion, LLC. 

¼ ~ --~-:I~ 
Autltori.md Slgnann-e, ~~~OSALGOOD FOR 30 DAYS 

Chad L. Dicarich, - .President 

Acceptance Signau:1re _ _ _ ____ _ _ ___ Date ______ _ 

w~ w '---- --------- ---- -- --------

Proof of finaw:ing will be required prior to star I the project and downpayment 
issued. 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject: RZ application for rehab of 107 4th Ave NW by Dragon Royal LLC  
Page 16 of 19 
 

 

CHIEF;~ 
• S,IILDINQ jf'"' __ ,._ 

EPINGP!f Ai,:T14DmE!l lllll lllll 

4720 'ii}t1t 51 SE, lHidai,, ,-,o 5 B5Sll 

Fax: 701-223-2640 

cl'la.d@creat vecont.tr e11onllc.Jtel 

The Rice Bowl 
107 4th Ave NW 
Mandan. ND S8SS4 

May 4, 2020 

** PROPOSAL** 
En.erior Work a:s per the following: 

Gia s st,refront'\ 
• Remove the existing storefront glass windows. and doors,. 
• J_nstallation of class 2 c]ear Tl 4000 Thermal framing 2 1'x4,, 5" on the East side of 
the building. 2 - 5'7''x:i0", 1 - lOS"x:68'\ l - 82" x68"' 

"2 - 3 'xT Nanow stile doors with l O" bottom rail. 
* North RH ousting door,. 1.5" pa.ir of 'butt hinges, push./ pull, MS lock w/ 

thumbtum, Power8\i\l~ng automatic c]oser, wireless tap pi.ates, ttamnnittcr & 
redever~ Mortise cylinder, sweep, and threshold. · 

•South LH ousting doot, 1.5" pair of butt hinges. first choice panic, offset pull, rim 
cylinder., Hager 5700 closure,. sweep, threshold 

* ;, clear tempered g]ass with E ergy .Adv.antage low-e, air jnfi11. 
ilrExteJ"tor caulking of Alwninum frame to be Sikasil WS-295 Aluminum color. 

EJKtcical;. 
* W'tre the electtic door closure. 

B1tcri0r Wjpdgw 'D:im; 
* Serape wood window trim. 
* Prime ·window frames as some are in bad shape. 
• 2 coats of accent oolor paint. 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject: RZ application for rehab of 107 4th Ave NW by Dragon Royal LLC  
Page 17 of 19 
 

 

E:Jterior.:waus;, 
•&emowc the flag mount on the wall Wlth the wood' ba: e, caulk bole . 
* Remo1n :3 1ower windows on d1e s.outh. wall, frame, 111 s:ulate, heetroc~ f'~. 
and EI •S , bu!. 

• RepJace the door on tbe :iOUth "1\1a)I with a frre·•rated door 2 coats of acice-nt color 
pain 

•°Ca.ulkjo:ints ill!. EIFS on 1he walls; to be -paintei:l. 
•2 oo~ts ofpaintto be:app' "ed1othe:BJFS ,Q11th.e wall.a shown. on.'tb~ ph,oto. 
•2 coats of accent paint to be appllied to th·c accent bmd. ou 1li1e- building. 
11 - cissor Hft io comp1ete th job. 

lTEMS ;\LSO INCLUDED"' 
A) :Building Pemu 
B) High safety standards with ,mfe\y equipment. 
C Cla:!is A Contn11.ator~& H enae. an.d iostllled, 
D) Equipment for oope of work above. 
E, MBlUlgement •of ~l wuclc in. this co.ntraCL 
f) G~ag,e container fo-r WOlkincJudedm tms b"d. 
0) ·Clean the building ar-ea during and after aonstruct.i n. 

TOTAL: SS9~074.,00 
(fl~ nine lholl8Wld,. a¥r.mt.y folJI' dollars nd nQ cents,) 

.hzy ~nt Ie.rma,: 10% doWnpaJimen~pro~sspQJJm ·11t.Jf, amf h,;ilance due 'Up<J11 r;:Qmp!etiofl. 
P~t iJsJ ir,vai.rte~ w.111 ~ t1$J6Js.ed afoumce. charge ()j 18% per year. · 

D FO.R: 30 DA"Y'S 

Aet:ep1m1.e11: J~ature _______ ~---------'Dil~---



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject: RZ application for rehab of 107 4th Ave NW by Dragon Royal LLC  
Page 18 of 19 
 

 

701,75t .7777 -., www.bismarckslgnco .. com 

SOlOiO: JOI! LOCATIOW: 
--

"1CE a.OWL RJc:.EeowL 
1•HTIHA\ll:l!W 1Q'7 4THAVE W 
W.IJPA/,j HD ~!i• MANDAN Ntl 5855~ 

RtQJ,lEmD BV: Fra•U,. H2!1.ln9 

l!lsmart~ Sign [On;pa,w (HEREliNA,TER CALlED TtlE "COM PANY" ) HERUV PROPOSES TO URNl~H ALL TH MA'1'Ell l1'-LS MP PEIIFOIIM ~I.L 
tlE LABOR f'fECESS-A!W FOFITI-!E COMPLETION OF: 

Q,lY 
i 

i 

l 

DfSC-FII PTION 
QUOfE ,Ul113 
Prlffille and tn!tall qt,( [1) 5' ., B! ta, o. Jar tl'I! ""lstfng g,n oa.bl~l!t 

Q OT!llln.4 
i;'c,,vir\ ... 1 lhlJI .!>' tall ~ jl' 'l\'ld• wall sign Ill l.f:t:I Il ium t l•A 

QlJOUlllfi7 
Berno"" lbe e r,onc !f£.YI from th• e,c , ing loc.atlDfl ~r.d m<ffl! 41 to the ~•w 
!o<iiltlbn ll l>lodl: awa't', Mount th,e Pl D<l th• est sill• • the bull dint , E>121i:J 
, .... u,,n , r,, t>• dl!fl~ ~•d 

o,\JOTf !f.!Mll 
R~mave1hl! ·•u ll•£11101in-~dJian lrarnlh tkl l in1!101.1 tian 1n~m v ltlc 
ti!• ., -illl ll'>;a on ai blo<t away, McL,,., !'lie tign an th c.1st $1d~-a! th• 
E><a cl lacation is to bec-~eterminod. 

1 QUOU#2Ul3 
P[cvld"• . 1 ... ra I qty Pl 6' • 4' pilll raa,s forih,,exls •i1> cabinet, 

1 ouo;u2e 031i, 
Convt"r:i t•"'f o' •4' 11111 n,our,u:d~g• ro l10 111um1,..t1•n 

1 UUOIE pze •411. 

I 

!'fOvl~c on in,t,11 qt-; (lj 4" • ll' r•tc for lh¢ ~li~J"g ~lg~ t:alll~•I-

C[UOlE ~lB 040 
(on""fl th• ""i..u,1, m,n, .. ~111 I !Jlllllr , II! l e !' ~ g· W~II •i~• I Ju lfD 
I llumtnatlc~ 

QUOTEJ!l85a 
Rem ova tli• lll<IUins :i;wnl"'i ~rid ,..,1n,1all tth~ n-w c,itiOn ~~o~t 1111 nah1 
entrance door, 

QlJOrE f28 55,I, 
f.on,~ tru; ~,tins ""'n11t,1 l llu.m1n~~ n to 1£11 lfiJIIII aatlo~ 

~ W 'AN IHIT!ALS __ 

UNIT PllH::•E 
Sl1o53Jl1 

~2,53aa~ 

.$793.56 

$1.,0? 2/ 

-S6S6. S 

S<l~U"l 

$77Z.!l3 

TOTAL PRICE:: 
$1,353..0l 

SS7LH 

!-2,5~3.39 

$793,5/ii 

Si,076 ,27 

~,6,65 

SA~.3~ 

OJSTO R l'l;'11,t.LS 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject: RZ application for rehab of 107 4th Ave NW by Dragon Royal LLC  
Page 19 of 19 
 

 
 
 

BISMARCK (SIGN~-> 
~ 1926 ,frontier Drive I Bismarck, ND 58504 

701 .751 7777 a, www.blsmarckslgnco.com 

@OTE!t,33S3 
~ero\la ths ms.t1n1 a!All!linj; arid e ra:ilta~ e,ap~li:s. 

PROPOSAL 
Proposal#. 11332 
PfGponl Date: O!i/0112.D 
Cu!ltomer #: 2500 
Page: 2 of 5 

All MATE11 l IS G:UARANfl;EO TO ll · AS Sl>EC!FIED. ANO THE A!lOV'E.TO Bf·~ ACCQRDANCE wm1 rne DRAW1 GS A DOR 
S.P· Cl CATION Sl.JB M ffl-1') R'I' AIOVE.WQR A"lO COMP~rno I~ A WCJRl<MANLll!e; MArfNEil IORTHEStfM OF; 

TOT"ALPRO' OSALAMOUNT: 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To consider a Renaissance Zone Committee recommendation 
for approval of a lease application for 107 4th Ave NW by Rice Bowl LLC. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The Renaissance Zone committee met May 26, 
2020 to consider the above application. The Rice Bowl LLC has applied for lease of the 
main level of a two-story building at 107 4th Ave NW. The Rice Bowl plans to lease the 
approximate 2,700 sq. ft. space for relocation of the restaurant. The Rice Bowl has been 
in operation in Mandan for 27 years, currently leasing about 3,500 sq. ft. above the 
Morton Mandan Public Library. 
 
Renaissance Zone project guidelines state, “Close scrutiny will be given to projects 
involving commercial tenants relocating within the Zone Area, which may not be eligible 
for tax incentives.” Criteria for lease applications include expansion by existing 
businesses in the zone. While the application doesn’t involve expansion in terms of 
square footage for the business, it does offer expanded employment and sales potential. 
The Rice Bowl has four full-time and nine part-time employees with plans to hire four or 
more employees over the next five years as restaurant sales grow as anticipated with 
improved visibility. Approximately 50% of Rice Bowl sales are through delivery and 
pickup. 
 
Rice Bowl operators will now own the property instead of lease and the proposal retains a 
long-time restaurant in Mandan. With the upcoming library and park enhancement 
project, owner Frankie Huang became concerned about parking and ease of access to the 
restaurant for customers. The Renaissance Zone Committee’s motion to recommend 
approval of the project included support of waiving any requirement for expansion in 
terms of square footage as a requirement for relocation to keep the restaurant in the city.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: Application available upon request.  
 

MEETING DATE: June 2, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: May 26, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Business Development & Communications 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Ellen Huber 
PRESENTER: Ellen Huber 
SUBJECT: Consider a Renaissance Zone lease application 

for 107 4th Ave NW by Rice Bowl LLC 

New Business No. 1ii 

WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject: RZ lease application for 107 4th Ave NW by Rice Bowl LLC 
Page 2 of 2 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: The estimated state income tax exemption is $1,800 a year for a five-
year projection of $9,000.  
 
STAFF IMPACT: Minimal for application processing and finalization.  
 
LEGAL REVIEW: Attorney Brown has reviewed the application. The applicant has 
provided a certificate of good standing from the N.D. Tax Department dated November 
26, 2019. A business incentive agreement will be required.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: The Renaissance Zone Committee voted 7-0 to recommend the 
approval of the application for lease of 107 4th Ave NW by Rice Bowl LLC as a 
Renaissance Zone project to include the 100% five-year state income tax exemption.   
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the application for lease of 107 4th Ave NW 
by Rice Bowl LLC as a Renaissance Zone project to include the 100% five-year state 
income tax exemption.  
 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Consider sale of Lots 9 through 12, Block 3 Heart View 
Addition.   
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  
 
Mr. Zitterman has presented an offer of $5,000 for the purchase of Lots 9 through 12, 
Block 3 Heart View Addition.  Each Lot is listed for $10,000 individually.  While the 
offer is low, the additional expenses for an engineered foundation, which amounted to 
around $25,000 for the home constructed to the south on the lots sold last year, should be 
taken into consideration.   
 
A total specials balance of $2,168.40 exists and will be absorbed by the purchaser 
following proration for the year.   
 
The offer also specifies that closing costs would be shared between buyer and seller.  
Historically, the buyer has paid for all the closing costs for City property sold in the last 
year and a half.  
 
Staff is recommending countering for $11,800 and for the buyer to pay all closing costs.   
 
This amount was determined using last year’s sale of the lots to the south which had 
similar development obstacles.  The lot size for the sale last year was 0.55 acres and the 
sale price was $6,500.  The four lots subject to this purchase and sale agreement total one 
acre and the proportional sale price by acreage equates to $11,800.  The buyer paying all 
closing costs aligns with previous City property sales in the past 18 months.    
 
There was some confusion in the previous sale of property to the south regarding 
availability of water/sewer.  Moving forward, Darren Schmidt, Oaktree Realtors will 

MEETING DATE: June 2, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: May 26, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering and Planning 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth, PE 
PRESENTER: John Van Dyke, AICP, CFM  
SUBJECT: Sale of Lots 9 through 12, Block 3 Heart View 

Addition 

New Business No. 2 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject: Sale of Lot 9 through 12, Block 3 Heart View Addition 
Page 2 of 2 
 
include language that does not warrant that water/sewer is available.  For each of the lots, 
it may or may not be stubbed into the property.  In nearly all instances it will not.  With 
that, addressing this issue in the counter is important.   
 
.   
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
 
Exhibit 1 – Purchase Agreement 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  N/a 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  N/a  
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  Attorney Brown has reviewed the purchase agreement in Exhibit 1.        
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Engineering and Planning Department is recommending to 
counter the purchase and sale agreement with the purchase price of $11,800, buyer to pay 
all closing costs, and that the City does not warrant water, sewer, and other utilities are 
available to the property.  .        
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve a counter offer with a purchase price of 
$11,800,buyer to pay all closing costs, and that the City does not warrant water, sewer, 
and other utilities are available to the property.  .      
 
 
 
  



EXHIBIT 1













Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

EXHIBIT 2



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Consider approval of the Purchase and Sale Agreement for 
Lot 8A, Roughriders Estates Pioneer Replat. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  
 
Mr. Tomeka has presented a full-price offer of $500 for the purchase of Lot 8A, 
Roughriders Estates Pioneer Replat.  This is one of the rear yards that was separated from 
the adjoining property for failure to pay taxes.  Mr. Tomeka does not own an abutting 
property and has been apprised of the lack of access to the property.   
 
The property does not have a specials balance.   
 
Given the lack of interest from adjacent property owners and time it has been listed on the 
market, staff is recommending approval to relinquish the property back into private 
ownership.   
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
 
Exhibit 1 – Purchase Agreement 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  N/a 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  N/a  
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  Attorney Brown has received the purchase agreement in Exhibit 1 
and staff is awaiting a response at the time of writing this staff report.          
 

MEETING DATE: June 2, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: May 28, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering and Planning 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth, PE 
PRESENTER: John Van Dyke, AICP, CFM  
SUBJECT: Sale of  Lot 8A, Roughriders Estates Pioneer 

Replat 

New Business No. 3 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject: Sale of Lot 8A, Roughriders Estates Pioneer Replat 
Page 2 of 2 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Engineering and Planning Department is recommending 
acceptance of the offer as shown in Exhibit 1.   
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the offer as presented in Exhibit 1.        
 
 
 
  



05/27/2020
09:28 PM CDT

EXHIBIT 1



05/27/2020
09:28 PM CDT



05/27/2020
09:28 PM CDT



05/27/2020
09:28 PM CDT



05/27/2020
09:28 PM CDT



05/27/2020
09:28 PM CDT



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To consider appointment members to the Bismarck Mandan 
Mayors Committee for People with Disabilities 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The Bismarck-Mandan Mayors' Committee for 
People with Disabilities works to educate the public and initiate projects. The goal of 
their work is to establish a receptive climate for the involvement of people with 
disabilities in all aspects of life within the communities of Bismarck-Mandan. This 
committee meets three times a year and receives funds based upon 50% of the handicap 
parking ticket collections. 
 
The major portion of the disbursements from this committee goes to provide 
scholarships. Committee members will solicit applications from students with disabilities 
who are pursuing a secondary education. The number of monetary awards provided 
depends upon on available funds. 
 
Mayor Tim Helbling 
c/o City Hall 
205 Second Ave NW 
Mandan, ND 58554 
 
Dear Mayor Helbling, 
 
As the Mayor of Mandan, please appoint Bernie Parkhurst to the Bismarck-Mandan Mayors’ Committee 
for People with Disabilities.  Use members’ email address padres84nlbst@yahoo.com to send letter to.  Am 
I able to receive a copy of their letter to dberreth@bepc.com in the event they don’t receive their letter? 
 
Thank you for your prompt attention. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
DesaRae Berreth  
President of Bismarck-Mandan Mayors’ Committee for People with Disabilities 

MEETING DATE: June 2, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: May 29, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 
PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: Appointment to Bismarck Mandan Mayors 

Committee for People with Disabilities 

New Business No. 4 

WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject: Appointment to Bismarck Mandan Mayors Committee for People with 
Disabilities 
Page 2 of 2 
 
3819 Bay Shore Bend SE 
Mandan, ND 58554 
701.557.5744 
dberreth@bepc.com 
 
Some additional background on Mr. Parkhurst is as follows: 
 
I have been an employment specialist at Pride since Oct 2009. I have worked with well 
over a hundred clients with disabilities during that time. I have helped a large number of 
them find employment in the community, and have supported them in those jobs. I have 
established a working relationship with dozens of employers throughout the Bismarck 
and Mandan area. I believe that that I am a passionate advocate for the disabled 
community. My wife and I moved to Mandan in 2002 to be near our newborn 
granddaughter. My first seven years in the area I was a service consultant for Aetna. 
 
Vocational Rehabilitation contracts with agencies like Pride, HIT and Community 
Options to help our clients with more significant disabilities find and train into jobs in the 
community.  Bernie is a job coach for Pride, or Employment Specialist.  It is his job to 
assist clients in finding a job and becoming trained into the job.  To do that he may need 
to:   
• Assist the client in locating openings, applying for openings, and when necessary, 

interview for a position. 
• Once a client has acquired a job, Bernie would make sure the client has what they 

need to start the job.  Do they have the proper tools, attire, transportation, etc.  
• Once they start work Bernie would coordinate with the employer, so he can train 

the client on how to do their job properly. Clients he works with may not only 
need to know how to do the job, but also how to handle situations like dealing 
with dissatisfied customers, dealing with difficult co-workers, etc. How to solve 
problems, who to go to for assistance, etc.  If necessary, how to get along and play 
nice in the sandbox.   

• He ‘teaches the client to fish,’ so to speak.  Hopefully when Bernie is done, the 
client is able to do their job independently without any extra support.  Just the 
regular supervision provided for any other employee. 

 
ATTACHMENTS:  
FISCAL IMPACT: n/a 
STAFF IMPACT: n/a 
LEGAL REVIEW: n/a 
RECOMMENDATION: I recommend appointing Bernie Parkhurst to the Bismarck 
Mandan Mayors Committee for People with Disabilities to a three year term beginning 
June 3, 2020. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to appoint Bernie Parkhurst to the Bismarck Mandan 
Mayors Committee for People with Disabilities to a three year term beginning June 3, 
2020. 



 
 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 1339 

 
An Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact 

Section 4-2-14 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances 
Relating to Expiration of Alcoholic Beverage Licenses 

 
 Be it Ordained by the Board of City Commissioners as follows: 
 
Sec. 4-2-14.  Expiration. 
 
 Licenses issued under the provisions of this chapter shall end on June 30, except for the 
year 2020 when licenses shall end on August 31, following the date of this issuance unless 
revoked or suspended as described in this chapter. Any license issued hereunder shall be used by 
the operations of a facility within six months of its issuance. Failure to use said license within 
said period of time shall be cause for revocation.  In the event of revocation, there shall be no 
refund of any issuance fee or license fee.   
 
 

By:_________________________________ 
       Tim Helbling, President,  

Board of City Commissioners  
 
Attest: 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Neubauer, City Administrator 
 
 
 
First Consideration:  May 19, 2020 
Second Consideration and Final Passage: June 2, 2020 

Resolutions & Ordinances No. 1 



 
RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING BEER, LIQUOR OR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE 

LICENSE FEES 
 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, North Dakota, 

pursuant to Section 4-2 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances, that the license fees for any person engaged 
in the sale of beer, liquor or alcoholic beverages shall be as follows: 
 
 

LICENSE FEE SCHEDULE 
 

Annual Renewal 
License           Fee 
Class A  General Retail On & Off-Sale Beer & Liquor  $3,900 $3,250 
Class B  Club On & Off-Sale Beer & Liquor     $3,540 $2,950 
Special B  Publicly Owned or Operated Facilities On-Sale Beer  $360 $300 
Special B  Publicly Owned Facilities On-Sale Beer & Liquor   $360 $300 
Class BWO  Retail On-Sale Beer & Wine     $1,150 $958 
Class C  Motel & Hotel-On & Off-Sale Beer & Liquor   $3,660 $3,050 
Class D  Exclusive Off-Sale Beer & Liquor     $3,900 
Class D-1  Exclusive Off-Sale Beer & Wine     $780 
Class DY  Distilled Spirits       $780 
Class E  Restaurant On-Sale Beer & Liquor     $2,500 $2,083 
Class F   Restaurant On-Sale Beer & Wine     $1,150 $958 
Class G  Commercial Passenger Vessels     $1,440 
Class MP  Member Producer       $780 $650 
Class WB  Wine or Brewery       $780 $650 
   Late Fee       $50 
 

Issuance 
License           Fee 
Class A  General Retail On & Off-Sale Beer & Liquor  $60,000 
Class BWO  Retail On-Sale Beer & Wine     $3,000 
Class D  Exclusive Off-Sale Beer & Liquor     $80,000 
Class D-1  Exclusive Off-Sale Beer & Wine     $40,000 
 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the fees are for the license year ending June 30, 2021. 
 
Dated this 2nd day of June, 2020. 
 
 

________________________________ 
President, Board of City Commissioners 

 
Attest: 
 
_______________ 
City Administrator 

Resolutions & Ordinances No. 2 



 
 
 
 

    ORDINANCE NO. 1340 
 

 An Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact  
 Section 119-1-9(a) of the Mandan Code of Ordinances 

Relating to Residential Area Garbage Collection 
 

 Be it Ordained by the Board of City Commissioners as follows: 
 
Sec. 119-1-9.  Regulations governing residential area garbage collection. 
 

(a) Residential area garbage shall be deposited for pickup in 96 gallon or 64 gallon 
totes as furnished by the residential trash collection contractor. Each property 
owner or occupant shall furnish and store one or more garbage receptables for 
disposal of garbage in a secure and unobtrusive location on the property.  No 
earlier than 6:00 p.m. the night before pickup, the receptable or receptables shall 
be moved to a location within 15 feet of the alley abutting the premises, or, in 
case no alley abuts upon the premises, or in case the alley is not open, or is 
otherwise inaccessible, within 15 feet of the curb in front of the dwelling.    

 
 
 

By:_________________________________ 
       Tim Helbling, President,  

Board of City Commissioners  
 
Attest: 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Neubauer, City Administrator 
 
 
First Consideration:  May 19, 2020 
Second Consideration and Final Passage: June 2, 2020 

Resolutions & Ordinance No. 3 



Resolutions & Ordinances No. 4 

Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 

MEETING DATE: 

PREPARATION DATE: 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: 

PRESENTER: 

SUBJECT: 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE 

June 2, 2020 
May 29, 2020 
Public Works/Finance 
Mitch Bitz (Public Works )/Greg Welch (Finance) 
Mitch Bitz, Public Works Director/ 
Greg Welch, Finance Director 
Ordinance No. 1341 

Consider the introduction and first consideration of Ordinance No. 1341 an 
Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact Sections 2-4-l(d), 2-4-2, 2-4-3, 2-4-4, 2-4-5 and 
2-4-7(d) of the Mandan Code of Ordinances Relating to Statement of Policy,
Definitions, Competitive Bidding Required, Exceptions, Conveyance of Property,
and Bidding Procedure.

BACKGROUND/ ALTERNATIVES 
Public Works 
In order to allow the most efficient means to procure equipment, supplies, or services, it is 
recommended that the competitive bidding requirement be raised from $25,000 to $75,000. 
Public Works by its nature is consistently purchasing products, materials, and services. 
Often times, these purchases cannot easily be made locally due to the current limitation. 
As an example, when we purchase vehicles given their current value, we are limited to 
either purchasing whatever vehicle is available on North Dakota State Bid, which is very 
likely not from a local dealer in the Mandan or at the very least Bismarck area. 
Alternatively, the other option is to formally bid out the vehicles, which again would not a 
guarantee that a local supplier would be able to provide the vehicle. With the raised limits, 
we could likely make the purchase locally and keep the fleet uniformed. This is simply one 
example of where the increased limits would be beneficial. Formal bidding is very time 
consuming and has a fiscal impact because public notices must be published. Raising these 
limits accounts for the increased cost of goods and services over the past 14 years, from 
our understanding, the limits have not been raised since 2006. All this in tum allows for 
procurement that is more efficient and conducive to business. This action will not only 
benefit Public Works, it will serve to benefit all the departments throughout the city. 

CITY OF 

MANDAN 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject: Ordinance No. 1341 
Page 2 of2 

Finance Department 
The proposed revisions are also intended to update the City's procurement policies in order 
to conform to other recommended standards and procedures, to new laws and regulations 
in the North Dakota Century Code, and to comply with the U.S. Office of Management 
and Budget's (0MB) Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). 

The Uniform Guidance provides for five methods of procurement that must be used when 
making purchases with federal funds. The type of purchase method and procedures 
required depends on the cost (and type, in some cases) of the item(s) or services being 
purchased. 

• Micro-purchases

• Small purchase procedures

• Sealed bids

• Competitive proposals

• Noncompetitive (sole source) proposals

ATTACHMENTS 

• Ordinance No. 13 41

• Procedure requirements for the purchase of supplies and contractual services.

FISCAL IMPACT 
None 

STAFF IMPACT 
Department managers and supervisors will be provided with the City's updated 
procurement policies in addition to the revised procedure requirements for the purchase of 
supplies and contractual services. 

LEGAL REVIEW 
Reviewed by Malcolm Brown, City Attorney 

RECOMMENDATION 
To approve the introduction and first consideration of Ordinance No. 13 41 an Ordinance 
to Amend and Re-enact Sections 2-4-l(d), 2-4-2, 2-4-3, 2-4-4, 2-4-5 and 2-4-7(d) of the 
Mandan Code of Ordinances Relating to Statement of Policy, Definitions, Competitive 
Bidding Required, Exceptions, Conveyance of Property, and Bidding Procedure. 

SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the introduction and first consideration of Ordinance No. 1341 an 
Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact Sections 2-4-l(d), 2-4-2, 2-4-3, 2-4-4, 2-4-5 and 2-4-
7(d) of the Mandan Code of Ordinances Relating to Statement of Policy, Definitions, 
Competitive Bidding Required, Exceptions, Conveyance of Property, and Bidding 
Procedure. 



ORDINANCE NO. 1341 

An Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact 
Sections 2-4-l(d), 2-4-2, 2-4-3, 2-4-4, 2-4-5 and 2-4-7(d) 

of the Mandan Code of Ordinances 
Relating to Statement of Policy, Definitions, Competitive Bidding Required, 

Exceptions, Conveyance of Property, and Bidding Procedure 

Be it Ordained by the Board of City Commissioners as follows: 

Sec. 2-4-1. Statement of policy. 

(d) All suppliers, contractors and service providers doing business with the city must
ce1tify that they are in compliance with all federal, state and local laws, regulations and orders 
including but not limited to those regarding non-discrimination, wages and hours, worker's 
compensation and immigration. Failure of compliance may result in the cancellation of any 
city contract and exclusion from consideration for future contracts. 

Sec. 2-4-2. Definitions. 

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this article, shall have the 
meanings ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different 
meamng: 

Construction means the process of building, altering, repamng. improving, or 
demolishing any public structure or building or other improvement to any public property. The 
term does not include the routine operation or maintenance of existing facilities, structures, 
buildings. or real property or demolition projects costing less that two hundred thousand dollars. 
(N.D.C.C. §48.01.2-01(4)). 

Contractual services means services provided by entities other than the city, other 
govermnental bodies or public utilities. 

Enwrgency meB::As a situation in •Nhich unforeseen circumstances require immediate 
action or action ·v1hich oar.not or sh011lel Rot be delayed for use of a competitive bid process. 

Emergency situation means sudden generally unexpected occurrence that requires 
immediate action to protect public health. safety. or property and which ends when the 
immediate threat to public health, safety, or property ceases and services are restored. The term 
does not include a lack of planning on the pa11 of fhe city council. architect. engineer. landscape 
architect. or contractor. (N.D.C.C. §48-01.2-01 (13)) 



Noncompetitive type or kind means supplies or services which are, by their nature, unique 
and not subject to competition, including professional services, management services, contracts 
with the manufacturer or seller or service agent for repair of equipment; services or supplies of a 
specialized nature that are available only from one supplier or a limited number of suppliers who 
are not in competition with each other; supplies or services for which the local market is not 
competitive; or supplies or services for which purchase in the open market is called for, in order 
to obtain the best quality at the lowest price. 

Public Improvement means any improvement undertaken by a governing body for the 
good of the public and which is paid for with any public funds, including public loans, bonds, 
leases. or alternative funding, and is constructed on public land or within an existing or new 
public building or any other public infrastructure or facility if the result of the improvement will 
be operated and maintained by the governing body. (N.D.C.C. §48-01.2-01(21)) 

Sec. 2-4-3. Competitive bidding required. 

(a) All purchases of and contracts for supplies and contractual services, and all sales
of personal property that have become obsolete or unusable must, except as otherwise provided 
in this article, be based on competitive bids. 

(b) All supplies and contractual services, except as otherwise provided in this article,
when the estimated cost exceeds $25,000.00 $75,000.00 must be purchased at public sale from 
the lowest and best bid meeting or exceeding specifications pursuant to N.D.C.C. §44-08-01.1 
and subject to N.D.C.C. §44-08-01. 

(c) All sales or dispositions of obsolete or unusable personal property, when the
estimated value exceeds $5,000.00, may be sold only at public sale pursuant to section 2-4-5. 

( d) Purchases of supplies and contractual services, when the estimated cost is
$5 000.00 $10,000.00 or less, may be made in the open market without competitive bidding, 
unless otherwise required by law. Purchases of supplies and contractual services, when the 
estimated cost is more than $5,000.00 $10,000.00 but less than $25,000.00 $75,000.00, may be 
made in the open market without competitive bids, provided that documentation is submitted 
showing that prices or informal quotes were solicited from a minimum of three suppliers or, if 
fewer than three suppliers are available, from all available suppliers, unless otherwise required 
by law. 

(e) Sales of personal property of an estimated value of $2 500.00 $10,000.00 or less
may be made in the open market without competiti,1e bids unless othei·,.,.,ise required by lav,r. 

---(-+-f)+---Any supplies, materials, equipment or contractual services previously 
competitively bid by the state or one of its agencies, for which the state or agency has made 
provision for participation by political subdivisions, may be purchased through the state or 
agency's bid letting upon approval by the board. 

• 



(f) When the estimated costs for the construction of a public improvement is in
excess of two hundred thousand dollars. competitive bidding is required. (N.D.C.C. 
§§48-01.2-04, 48-01.2-02.1)

(g) If the estimated cost for construction of a public improvement is in excess of two
hundred thousand dollars, plans. drawings and specifications for the improvement shall be 
procured from an architect or engineer. Plans, drawings. and specifications of an architect or 
engineer must be stamped and sealed bv the date of the initial bid advertisement. (N.D.C.C.

§§48-01.2-02. 48-01.2-02.])

Sec. 2-4-4. Exceptions. 

(a) Notwithstanding section 2-4-5, purchases of supplies or services of a
noncompetitive type or kind, or purchases from other governmental bodies, or purchases made 
when, in the opinion of the board or its executive officer, an emergency requires immediate 
purchase of supplies or contractual services, may be made in the open market without 
competitive bidding. 

(b) Whenever a purchase or contract for services, with an estimated cost in excess of
$10,000.00 that would require competitive bids under section 2-4-3 is made without competitive 
bids, a written report or a copy of the memo to the board requesting an exception must be filed 
with the bill or contract stating the reason why competitive bids were not called for and listing all 
suppliers contacted and quotes or estimates obtained. Procurement by competitive proposals 
shall apply the following requirements: 

(1) Requests for proposals must be publicized and identify all evaluation factors and
their relative importance. Any response to publicized requests for proposals must be considered 
to the maximum extent practical; 

(2) Proposals must be solicited from an adequate number of qualified sources;

(3) The city must have a written method for conducting technical evaluations of the
proposals received and for selecting recipients; 

(4) Contracts must be awarded to the responsible firm whose proposal 1s most
advantageous to the program, with price and other factors considered; 

(5) The city may use competitive proposal procedures for qualifications-based
procurement of architectural./engineering (A/E) professional services whereby competitor's 
qualifications are evaluated and the most qualified competitor is selected, subject to negotiation 
of fair and reasonable compensation. The method. where price is not used as a selection factor, 
can only be used in procurement of A/E professional services. It cannot be used to purchaser 
other types of services though A/E fim1s are a potential source to perform the proposed effort. 

(c) When the city governing body declares an emergency situation exists, the
governing body may contract for the construction of a public improvement without seeking bids. 
(N.D.C.C. §48-01.2-04) 



Sec. 2-4-5. Conveyance, sale or disposal of real or personal property. 

(a) Personal property valued at less than $1 000.00 $2,500.00 that has been
determined obsolete and is no longer used by the city may be sold at private sale, provided that 
the department's portfolio commissioner has given prior approval to the sale. The department 
head manager of the department selling the obsolete property shall make a record of the sale 
containing a description of the obsolete property, the reason it is no longer used, the date of sale, 
the purchase price, and the party to whom the property was sold. Purchases of obsolete 
property owned by the city may not be made by city employees or their agents except at public 
sale. Such sales must be reported to the board. 

(b) Real or personal property valued at $2,500.00 or more thaa $1,000.00 belonging
to the city may be conveyed, sold or disposed of only as approved by a majority vote of all 
members of the board. Instruments affecting such conveyance, sale, lease or disposal are valid 
only when duly executed by the president of the board and attested by the city administrator. 
The board, by duly adopted resolution, shall determine whether real or personal property with an 
estimated value of less than $5,000.00 shall be sold at public or at private sale. Real or 
personal property estimated by the board to be of a value of $5,000.00 or more may be sold only 
at public sale or as provided under section 2-4-8. When a public sale is required or authorized, a 
notice containing a description of the property to be sold and designating the place, date and time 
of the sale must be published in the official newspaper once each week for two consecutive 
weeks, with the last publication being at least ten days in advance of the date set for the sale. 
The notice shall specify whether the bids are to be received at auction or as sealed bids as 
determined by the board. The property advertised must be sold to the highest bidder but not 
for a sum less than the minimum sales price if fixed prior to the sale, if the bid is deemed 
sufficient by a majority of the members of the board, unless all bids are rejected. 

Sec. 2-4-7. Bidding procedure. 

(d) If the estimated cost for the construction of a public improvement is in excess of
two hundred thousand dollars, the governing body shall adve1tise for bids by publishing for three 
consecutive weeks. The first publication of the advertisement must be at least twenty-one days 
before the date of the opening of bids. The advertisement must be published in the official 
newspaper of the political subdivision in which the public improvement is or wiU be located, in a 
daily newspaper having a general circulation in the area where the project is located, and in a 
trade publication. electronic plan service, builders exchange, or other industry-recognjzed 
method of general circulation among the contractors, building manufacturers. and dealers in this 
state, except the advertisement for a public improvement financed by special assessments need 
be published only once each week for two weeks in the official newspaper with the first 
publication being at least fourteen days before the bid opening. (N.D.C.C. §§48-01.2-01, 
48-01.2-02.1 and 48-01.2-04)

By: 
- -- - - - ---------

Tim Helbling, President, 
Board of City Commissioners 



Attest: 

James Neubauer, City Administrator 

First Consideration: 
Second Consideration and Final Passage: 

-------



Level Approval Requirements 

Levell Department Supervisor or Manager 

"Micro" Purchase 

$10,000 or less 

Level2 Department Supervisor or Manager 

Small Purchase 

More than $10,000 

but less than $25,000 

Level3 Department Manager 

Small Purchase 

More than $25,000 

but less than $75,000 

Level4 Department Manager and City Commission 

Formal Purchase 

$75,000 and over 

Purchasing Thresholds 

Supplies and Contractural Services 

Effective June 20, 2020 

Competition Requirements 

No informal quotes/bids or proposals 

required if the price is considered 

to be reasonable. 

Federal funds - distribute purchases equitably 

among qualified vendors. 

Solicit informal quotes/bids or proposals 

from at least three qualified vendors. 

Solicit informal quotes/bids or proposals 

from at least three qualified vendors. 

Must be purchased using formal bidding 

procedures (advertising and sealed bids) or 

request for proposal (RFP). 

Documentation Requirements 

No support required if the price is considered 

to be reasonable. 

Federal funds - support on file with Department 

Supervisor or Manager to justify purchases to 

only one qualfied vendor. 

Support on file with Department Manager and 

attached to vendor statement/invoice. 

Support on file with Department Manager and 

attached to vendor statement/invoice. 

Support on file with Department Manager and 

City Commission agenda documentation 

attached to vendor statement/invoice. 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To consider large indoor and outdoor gatherings an 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The guidelines below, in part, represent North 
Dakota moving to the Green/Low Risk category. 
 

• Gatherings in facilities can be up to 75% certificate of occupancy for that room 
but no more than 500 persons. Foodservice should follow the 
Restaurant/Bar/Food Truck Smart Restart Protocols. 

• Larger indoor and outdoor gatherings are permitted if approved by community 
leaders and the local health authority. 

 
Community leaders may require event planners to submit a logistics and emergency 
operations plan to their local health authority no later than 30 days prior to the event. 
 
As the guidelines indicate, “Community leaders may require…”  We are looking for 
guidance from the City Commission as to if you want to require a plan or not.  
 
In communications with Custer District Heath, Mandan Police and Fire Departments, it is 
our recommendation: 
 

1) Yes, event planners should submit a logistics and emergency operations plan 
to their local health authority. 

2) Rather than 30 days, we recommend 14 days 
3) We currently have a Special Events Application that would be used as a 

guideline with the addition of some plan of how they would address the large 
gathering guidance from the Smart Restart guidelines 

4) Plan for use of public right of way would need commission approval just like 
special events application 

5) Private gatherings would not be subject to approval but would make sense if 
organizers address the large gathering guidance from the Smart Restart guide. 

MEETING DATE: June 2, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: June 2, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 
PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: Large Gathering Guidelines 

Other Business No. 1 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 2, 2020 
Subject: Large Gatherings 
Page 2 of 2 
 
Should the Commission determine that no plan is to be submitted, we would certainly 
encourage event organizers to become familiar with the Smart Restart guidelines and how 
they would implement the guidelines. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: n/a 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: n/a 
 
STAFF IMPACT: There will be time necessary to review plans, if the Commission 
determines it necessary. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: n/a 
 
RECOMMENDATION: I would recommend the City Commission require event 
planners to submit a logistics and emergency operations plan to their local health 
authority no later than 14 days prior to the event. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: I move the City Commission require event planners to submit a 
logistics and emergency operations plan to their local health authority no later than 14 
days prior to the event. 
 


	Agenda
	Minutes
	C1 - Loader lease & authorization reesolution
	C2 - Annual liquor license renewals
	C3 - Cystic Fibrosis Site Authorization Stage Stop
	C4 - Filal plat for Schaff Estates
	C5i - Bis. Cancer Center Site Authorization Prairie West Golf Course
	C5ii - Bis. Cancer Center Site Authorization Midway Lane
	C6 - NDDOT Hwy. Closure Agreement
	NB1i - Renaissance Zone rehab application
for 107 4th Ave NW by Dragon Royal LLC
	NB1ii - Renaissance Zone lease application
for 107 4th Ave NW by Rice Bowl LLC
	NB2- Sale of Lots 9 through 12, Block 3 Heart View
Addition
	NB3 - Sale of Lot 8A, Roughriders Estates Pioneer
Replat
	NB4 - Appointment to Bismarck Mandan Mayors
Committee for People with Disabilities
	RO1 - Ord. 1339 Expiration of Liquor License
	RO2 - Resolution Liquor License Fees
	RO3 - Garbage Collection
	R4 - Ord. 1341 to Statement of Policy, 
Definitions, Competitive Bidding Required, Exceptions, Conveyance of Property, 
and Bidding Procedure.
	Other Business 1 - Large Gathering Guidelines



